~

unCisrridor

Metropolitan Planning Organization

EXECUTIVE BOARD MEETING

AGENDA
Executive Session 9:00 A.M.
DATE: March 10, 2020 TIME: |Regular Meeting 10:00 A.M.
PLACE: Pinal County Complex, 820 E. Cottonwood Lane, Casa Grande, AZ 85122 - Conference Room A
CONTACT: Irene Higgs 520-705-5143
Executive Board Members
Chairman Jon Thompson, Mayor Coolidge Member Craig McFarland, Mayor Casa Grande
Vice Chair Joel Belloc, Mayor Eloy Member Steve Stratton, ADOT District 4 Rep
Sec/Treas Steve Miller, Pinal County Supervisor

One or More Board Members May Attend Telephonically

The Sun Corridor MPO Executive Board may vote to hold an Executive Session for the purposes of obtaining legal advice from the Attorney on any
matter listed on the agenda under A.R.S §38-431.03(A)(3)

ITEM EXECUTIVE SESSION AGENDA PRESENTER PAGE
1 |Call to Order and Introductions Mayor Jon Thompson
2 |Vote to Adjourn to Executive Session Mayor Jon Thompson

3 |Adjourn to Executive Session Arizona Revised Statutes A.R.S. §38-431.03(A) | Mayor Jon Thompson

A. Discussion or consideration of employment, assignment, appointment,
promotion, demotion, dismissal, salaries, disciplining, or resignation of public
officer, appointee, or employee (A.R.S § 38-431 (A)(1))

A.1) Discussion of reclassification of the Planning Supervisor position
The public body shall provide appointee with written notice of the executive

session as is appropriate, but not less than twenty-four hours for appointee to
determine whether the discussion or consideration should occur at a public

4 meeting. Except for salary discussions, appointee may demand the Mayor Jon Thompson
discussion or consideration to occur in public.
Any records or documents distributed to the Executive Board or any
conversations occurring during executive session shall be kept confidential.
Legal action involving a final vote or decision shall not be taken at an
executive session.
5 |Adjourn Executive Session Mayor Jon Thompson
ITEM REGULAR MEETING AGENDA PRESENTER PAGE
1 |Call to Order, Pledge and Introductions Mayor Jon Thompson

2 |Title VI - Notice to the Public Irene Higgs



~

Cisrridor

Metropolitan Planning Organization

3 |Executive Board on issues within the jurisdiction of the Sun Corridor MPO Mayor Jon Thompson
planning area that are not on the Agenda. Comments SHALL be limited to
three (3) minutes or less.
4 g)(l)sz%ussmn and Possible Action to Approve the Meeting Minutes: January 14, Mayor Jon Thompson 1-8
5 |Regional Transportation Advocacy Council (RTAC) (Information Only) Kevin Adams
Transportation Advisory Committee (TAC) Update (Information Only): Duane Eitel
6 . Regional Transportation Plan
. . . Jason Hafner
7 |Air Quality Update (Information Only) Mike Sundblom
8 Arizona Department of Transportation (ADOT) Planner Update (Information Jason Bottjen
Only)
9 |Federal Highways Administration (FHWA) Update (Information Only) Ed Stillings
_— . . Rod Lane
10 |ADOT Southcentral District Engineer Update (Information Only) Doug Moseke
11 |Pinal Regional Transportation Authority (RTA) Update (Information Only) Andy Smith
- . Irene Higgs
12 110 Widening Update (Information Only) Tom Dom/Patti King
MPO Update - Information Only
» Metropolitan Planning Organization (MPO) Progress Report (13.0) 9-10
* Federal Fiscal Year (FFY) 2020 Ledger (13.1) 11-17
13 * Design/Construction Report (13.2) Irene Higgs 18-21
» 22nd Rural Transportation Summit Update (13.3) Jason Hafner
* Mobility Management Support Letter (13.4) 22-23
* ADOT INFRA Grant Support Letter to Widen 1-10 (13.5) 24 - 26
Consent Agenda
ALL ITEMS LISTED BELOW WITH AN ASTERISK (*) ARE CONSIDERED
TO BE ROUTINE MATTERS AND WILL BE ENACTED BY ONE MOTION
AND ONE VOTE OF THE BOARD. THERE WILL BE NO SEPARATE
14 DISCUSSION OF THESE ITEMS UNLESS A BOARD MEMBER OR Mavor Jon Thompson
MEMBER OF THE PUBLIC SO REQUESTS, IN WHICH EVENT THE ITEM y P
WILL BE REMOVED FROM THE CONSENT AGENDA AND CONSIDERED
IN ITS NORMAL SEQUENCE ON THE AGENDA.
Business: Possible Discussion and/or Action on the Following:
*14.A Discussion and Possible Action to Approve Loan from FY22 to FY21 with ADOT 27
148 Discussion and Possible Action to Approve the CAG/SCMPO Human Services Transportation 28
"~ Coordination Plan
“14.C Discussion and Possible Action to Approve MPO Staff to Advertise, Select Consultant, and Award 29 - 31
"~ Contract for Coolidge Route Optimization Study :
*14.D Discussion and Possible Action to Advertise Spring 2020 Air Quality Project List and Conformity Analysis 32-39

Call to the Public:
This item is to provide an opportunity for citizens wishing to address the

for 30 Day Comment Period



15

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

~

Cisrridor

Metropolitan Planning Organization

Discussion and Possible Action to Approve of the Public Involvement Report
for the Draft FY2020-2029 Sun Corridor MPO TIP, Draft Sun Corridor MPO
Draft Regional Transportation Plan (RTP) 2040 Update

Discussion and Possible Action to Approve the Winter 2019 Finding of
Conformity for the 2020-2029 Sun Corridor MPO TIP and Regional
Transportation Plan 2040 Update

Discussion and Possible Action to Adopt the Regional Transportation Plan
2040 Update, contingent on the new finding of conformity

Discussion and Possible Action to Approve the 2020-2029 Sun Corridor MPO
Transportation Improvement Plan (TIP), contingent on the new finding of
conformity

Member Jurisdiction Reports (Casa Grande, Coolidge, Eloy and Pinal County)

Future Agenda Items

Upcoming Meeting Schedule:

« State Transportation Board meeting, March 20, Marana

* AzTA Transit Conference, April 13-15, Flagstaff

« State Transportation Board meeting, April 17, Flagstaff

* Roads and Streets Conference, May 6-8, Tucson

« State Transportation Board meeting, May 15, Phoenix

« State Transportation Board meeting, June 19, Payson

« League of Cities and Towns Conference, September 1-4, Glendale
* AZ Rural Transportation Summit, October 14-16, Maricopa

Next SCMPO Executive Board Meeting Date:

* May 12, 2020 - 10:00 A.M. at theCity of Coolidge Council Chambers, 911 S.
Arizona Blvd., Coolidge, AZ 85128

Adjourn

Pursuant to the Americans with Disabilities Act (ADA), the Sun Corridor Metropolitan Planning Organization endeavors to

Irene Higgs

Irene Higgs

Irene Higgs

Irene Higgs

Mayor Jon Thompson

Mayor Jon Thompson

Mayor Jon Thompson

Mayor Jon Thompson

Mayor Jon Thompson

ensure the accessibility of all of its programs, projects and services to all persons with disabilities. If you need an

accommodation for this meeting, please contact Irene Higgs at 520-705-5143 at least 48 hours prior to the meeting so that

accommodations may be arranged.

40 - 69

70

71

72-98



Agenda Item #4

\

# aw SunCusrridor

Metropolitan Planning Organization

EXECUTIVE BOARD MEETING MINUTES

DATE: January 14, 2020 TIME: 10:00 A.M.
PLACE: City of Casa Grande Council Chambers, 510 E. Florence Blvd., Casa Grande, AZ 85122
CONTACT: Irene Higgs 520-705-5143
Supervisor Steve Miller, Pinal County Kevin Adams, RTAC
Mayor Joel Belloc, Eloy Andy Smith, Pinal RTA
MEMBERS  Mayor Craig McFarland, Casa Grande Matt Rencher, Coolidge
PRESENT:  Mayor Jon Thompson, Coolidge Brent Crowther, Kimley-Horn
Steve Stratton, ADOT District 4 Rep OTHERS Ed Stillings, FHWA
PRESENT: Velyjha Southern, FHWA
MEMBERS N/A Marylou Stratton, Citizen
ABSENT:
STAFF Irene Higgs, Executive Director
PRESENT: Jason Hafner, Transportation Planner
ITEM REGULAR BOARD MEETING
1 Call to Order, Pledge and Introductions 10:04 AM

The meeting was called to order by Chairman Jon Thompson at 10:04 a.m.

Title VI - Notice to the Public

SCMPO Executive Director, Irene Higgs, read the Title VI Public Notice and reminded all attendees to please fill out the optional
survey card to assist the Sun Corridor MPO in gathering Title VI data.

Call to the Public:

This item is to provide an opportunity for citizens wishing to address the Executive Board on issues within

the jurisdiction of the Sun Corridor MPO planning area that are not on the Agenda. Comments SHALL be

limited to three (3) minutes or less.

No comments from the Public.

Discussion and Possible Action to Approve the Meeting Minutes: November 12,
2019

Vice-Chairman Joel Belloc presented a motion to approve the meeting minutes for November 12, 2019. Motion was seconded by
Board Member Craig McFarland.

APPROVED 5 - 0

Regional Transportation Advocacy Council (RTAC) (Information Only)

Kevin Adam provided an update on State Transportation Funding and Transportation bills for the 2020 Legislative session (attached).

Transportation Advisory Committee (TAC) Update (Information Only):
* Regional Transportation Plan
« Pinal County Strategic Transportation Safety Plan

Matt Rencher provided the following update:

* Regional Transportation Plan (RTP) - Currently in the 30-day Public Comment Period - ends January 16, 2020. A public open-
house is scheduled today (January 14, 2020) following the Executive Board meeting. Next steps for the Final Document will be to
address any comments received, SCMPO TAC approval on February 27, 2020 and Executive Board for approval on March 10,
2020. FHWA/FTA will review and issue a finding of conformity in April or May 2020.

* Pinal County Strategic Transportation Safety Plan (STSP) - Approved by the Board of Supervisors December 4, 2019.

Air Quality Update (Information Only)
Jason Hafner provided the following update:
Winter 2019 AQ Conformity Analysis - The Winter 2019 AQ Conformity Analysis is tied to the Regional Transportation Update

and the new Transportation Improvement Program. Currently in the 30-day review period from December 18, 2019 - January 16,
2020. A Public Meeting scheduled today (January 14, 2020 - 11:30 - 1:00) following the Executive Board meeting.

Spring 2020 AQ Conformity Analysis - The AQ project list was updated by the Technical Advisory Committee on December 27,
2019. The project list was submitted to MAG on December 31, 2019. Anticipate FHWA/FTA Finding of Conformity in June 2020.

Pinal County AQ Update - Unpaved Roads Report is due back to Pinal County by the end of January 2020. EPA has indicated to
Pinal County that actions on the PM10 nonattainment issue are pending.

Page 1



\

# aw SunCusrridor

Metropolitan Planning Organization

EXECUTIVE BOARD MEETING MINUTES
Arizona Department of Transportation (ADOT) Planner Update (Information Only)

Irene Higgs provided the following update on behalf of Jason Bottjen:

Planning to Programming (P2P) Process and the Tentative 2021- 2025 5-Year Construction Program - The Final P2P Project
list is under internal review and will be presented as the Tentative 2021 - 2025 5-Year Construction Program to the State
Transportation Board during a Study Session January 28, 2020 in Phoenix.

There will be a public comment period in the spring and Public Hearings will coincide with State Transportation Board meetings on:
March 20, in Marana

April 17, in Flagstaff

May 15, in Phoenix

The Tentative 2021 - 2025 5-Year Construction Program will be posted to the ADOT website in March prior to the first public
hearing.

Functional Classification Rebalancing - ADOT has been working together with local agencies throughout Arizona in rebalancing
the Federal Functional Classification of roadways for the better part of a year. This was done to more closely match Federal criteria
and mileage guidelines, and has resulted in over 7,000 miles of recommended changes.

ADOT received approval from FHWA in mid-December for all recommended changes and are now deemed final.

Traffic Count Program - James Meyer with the ADOT Data Analytics group will be attending TAC meetings early this year
(targeting February through April) to present on the functional classification changes and the ADOT Traffic Count Program as a
whole.

An email was sent out November 26, 2019 detailing that ADOT is respectfully requesting any 2019 traffic counts collected by local
agencies to be imported to the MS2 TCDS web portal, by February 1, 2020.

Federal Highways Administration (FHWA) Update (Information Only)
Ed Stillings provided the following update:

BUILD Grant - Congrats to Pinal County for being awarded the Better Utilizing Investments to Leverage Development (BUILD)
grant.

FAST ACT — Expires in November 2020.

INFRA Grant - Secretary Chao announced INFRA Grant. Applications are due on February 25, 2020. $900 million of funding
available.

Performance Target Reporting - FHWA will be holding workshops for ADOT and the MPOs for target reporting (best practices,
what's happening in other states, etc.).

ADOT Southcentral District Engineer Update (Information Only)

Irene Higgs on behalf of Doug Moseke provided an update on all ADOT projects within the region.

Pinal Regional Transportation Authority (RTA) Update (Information Only)

Andy Smith, Pinal RTA General Manager, stated that there is $27.3 million in the escrow account. Hope to have the final decision
soon on the appeal.

1-10 Widening Update (Information Only)
Irene Higgs provided the following update to the I-10 Widening Study:

On January 7, 2020 ADOT held a project team meeting. ADOT Study Team provided a summary of the Public and Agency scoping
feedback and what the next steps in public engagement. The team also provided and overview of the mainline alternatives and
evaluation; bridge reconstruction for Gasoline Rd/Dirk Lay Rd; and alternatives for other cross roads.

The next round of public meetings are planned for the Spring 2020 in Casa Grande, Sacaton, and Wildhorse Pass area. The next
project team meeting will be held in or about April 2020.

MPO Update - Information Only

» Metropolitan Planning Organization (MPO) Progress Report (13.0)
« Federal Fiscal Year (FFY) 2020 Ledger (13.1)

« Design/Construction Report (13.2)

* 22nd Rural Transportation Summit Update (13.3)

Page 2



\

# aw SunCusrridor

Metropolitan Planning Organization

EXECUTIVE BOARD MEETING MINUTES

» Metropolitan Planning Organization (MPO) Update (13.0) - Irene Higgs stated that staff had a busy couple of months in
November, December, and a portion of January.

 Federal Fiscal Year (FFY) 2017 Ledger (13.1) - Irene Higgs stated that there were no changes to the ledger. Jason is currently
working with ADOT to secure a loan for the $120k of STBG funding.

» Design/Construction Report (13.2) - Jason Hafner provided a detailed update on all design/construction projects within the Sun
Corridor MPO Region.

* Rural Transportation Summit Update (13.3) - Irene Higgs stated that CAG and SCMPO are meeting every two weeks to plan for
the summit. A timeline w/ task assignments has been created to help keep us on track. Met w/ faciality on February 7, 2020 to walk
conference center and food tasting. Our goal is to have sponsor request, registration and call for sessions out in February/March.

Consent Agenda
ALL ITEMS LISTED BELOW WITH AN ASTERISK (*) ARE CONSIDERED TO
BE ROUTINE MATTERS AND WILL BE ENACTED BY ONE MOTION AND
ONE VOTE OF THE BOARD. THERE WILL BE NO SEPARATE DISCUSSION
14 OF THESE ITEMS UNLESS A BOARD MEMBER OR MEMBER OF THE APPROVED 5 - 0
PUBLIC SO REQUESTS, IN WHICH EVENT THE ITEM WILL BE REMOVED
FROM THE CONSENT AGENDA AND CONSIDERED IN ITS NORMAL
SEQUENCE ON THE AGENDA.

Business: Possible Discussion and/or Action on the Following:

A motion was made by Vice-Chairman Joel Belloc to accept the Consent Agenda items as presented. The motion was seconded
by Secretary/Treasurer Steve Miller.

*14.A Discussion and Possible Action to Approve Transportation Improvement Program (TIP) Amendment #23

By a 5-0 vote under the Consent Agenda, the Board approved Transportation Improvement Program (TIP) Amendment #23.

15 Member Jurisdiction Reports (Casa Grande, Coolidge, Eloy and Pinal County)

Pinal County - Andy Smith stated that Supervisor Smith represented Pinal County at the Transportation Committee and discussed
the County priorities.

City of Eloy - Mayor Belloc stated that there is a concern for the traffic congestion at I-10/Sunland Gin Rd. The preliminary study
was completed last year and Council voted to hire an engineer to do the conceptional design.

City of Casa Grande - Mayor McFarland stated that traffic coming out of the industrial park (Thornton Rd) is going to get worse.
The steel for Lucid has been delivered. Lucid has hired 40 people that have completed the CAC training program and have been
sent to California facility to train. Lucid plans to hire 75 people per month until they hit 750. The City hopes to announce another
larger project in February. Additional work will need to be done on Burris Rd. The City is implementing the Bike Path Plan. They
hope to add one mile per year of bike paths in the City.

City of Coolidge - Mayor Thompson had nothing to report.

16  Future Agenda ltems
No future agenda items were requested.

Upcoming Meeting Schedule:
« State Transportation Board meeting, January 17, 2020, Yuma
* RTAC Legislative Luncheon, January 27, 2020, Phoenix
17 .« State Transportation Board Study Session, January 28, Phoenix
* CAG/SCMPO Legislative Day Luncheon, February 3, 2020, Phoenix
« State Transportation Board meeting, February 21, 2020, Bisbee

Page 3



\

7 a= SunCasrridor

Metropolitan Planning Organization

EXECUTIVE BOARD MEETING MINUTES
Next SCMPO Executive Board Meeting Date:

» March 10, 2020 - 10:00 A.M. at the Pinal County Complex, 820 E. Cottonwood Lane, Casa Grande, AZ 85122

Adjourn 11:20 AM

Pursuant to the Americans with Disabilities Act (ADA), the Sun Corridor Metropolitan Planning Organization endeavors to ensure the accessibility of all
of its programs, projects and services to all persons with disabilities. If you need an accommodation for this meeting, please contact Irene Higgs at 520-
705-5143 at least 48 hours prior to the meeting so that accommodations may be arranged.

Page 4



—

Central Arizona Governments
Central Yavapai Metro. Planning Org.

N UI‘EI&I Fﬁaimfs;pﬂlﬁbaitﬁlaO}m Flagstaff Metropolitan Planning Org.
F- - A - ; Lake Havasu Metro. Planning Org.

w: : i Northern Arizona Council of Gov'ts.
A&{M@;Eagcy EOA':IJE‘?C lilt Sierra Vista Metro. Planning Org.

Southeastern Arizona Governments Org.
Sun Corridor Metro. Planning Org.
Western Arizona Council of Gov’ts.
Yuma Metropolitan Planning Org.

Linking Arizona to the Global Economy

January 13, 2020

RTAC LEGISLATIVE UPDATE

2020 STATE LEGISLATIVE SESSION OPENS WITH GOVERNORS STATE OF THE
STATE: This year’s state legislative session kicked off earlier today including the Governor’s
State of the State Address. The Governor prioritized tax reductions and education. He re-
asserted his no new tax pledge and indicated that this year’s tax cut agenda would focus on
individual income taxes, and in particular, exempting military pensions. He did propose
substantial increases for education funding with the details to be further elaborated on Friday,
when his budget proposal for the upcoming year is scheduled for release. As far as
infrastructure, the Governor expressed support for expanding I-10 and particularly its bridge over
the Gila River. By comparison, legislators have expressed relatively stronger support for
transportation investment this session. House Speaker Rusty Bowers released a House 2020
Majority Plan prioritizing transportation investment for key projects and maintenance. Senate
President Karen Fann has also been very outspoken regarding her support for addressing
infrastructure needs. Also, further infrastructure investment was included in the “Blueprint for a
Better Arizona™ released by House and Senate Democrat leaders earlier today.

STATE REVENUE OUTLOOK: Revenue collections remain very strong. Through the first
five months of the state fiscal year, revenues were $325 million higher than the previous year
amounting to more than a 10% increase. While growth was anticipated, these numbers are
already $294 million more than what was forecasted with more than half of the fiscal year to go.
Anticipated surplus levels for the year continue to adjust upwards with as much as $1 billion
stated as a possibility. Unfortunately, the Highway User Revenue Fund (HURF) is not
performing nearly as well as the State General Fund. For that same timeframe, collections have
increased only 1.1% from the previous year and are actually slightly below forecast.

DIRECTING ONE-TIME FUNDING TO INFRASTRUCTURE PROJECTS: There is
much support among key legislators to direct a sizable portion of the one-time funding to
infrastructure. Senate Transportation and Public Safety Committee Chairman David Livingston
expressed his support at the Rural Transportation Summit for directing 20% of the surplus to
infrastructure, a percentage similar to last year’s surplus use. In fact, he has already introduced
eleven bills appropriating funding for various bridge projects and a couple of interchange
improvements totaling $46 million. These bills are scheduled for consideration by the Senate
Transportation Committee this Wednesday morning. Other lawmakers have also introduced bills
directing one-time funding to infrastructure projects including roads on the Navajo and Hopi
reservations, airports and a bridge over Tonto Creek.

Page 5



ACCELERATING THE HIGHWAY SAFETY FEE REPEAL: As with last year, there will
be much competition regarding the use of the one-time funding. As indicated by the Governor’s
State of the State, tax cuts will be a part of that mix. In fact, Senate Finance Committee
Chairman J.D. Mesnard will pursue a $400 million tax cut package to be phased in over the next
three years. The package includes an accelerated repeal of the Highway Safety Fee to January
rather than July of 2021, which is estimated to trim collections by roughly $93 million. This
addresses an equity issue as the current July date requires those with vehicle registration
payments due the first half of the year to pay the Fee one more extra time than those scheduled
for payments after. However, the legislative plan that was set to pay for the [-17 expansion, and
particularly the addition of reversible lanes south of Sunset Point, relies on $45 million from the
Fee in 2021. This year’s proposal would zero out Fee collections for that year.

INCREASED TRANSPORTATION REVENUE BILL: As highways and local roads across
the state continue to face drastic under-investment levels, House Transportatlon and
Infrastructure Committee Chairman Noel Campbell will once again introduce legislation to
address much of the shortfall with the support of both House Speaker Bowers and Senate
President Fann. Still in draft form, the bill is antlclpated to have the same three major elements
as last year’s effort. Rather than 25-cents, this year’s version is likely to be an 18-cent per gallon
user fee phased in over three years. Future inflation adjustments and comparable fees for
alternative fuel vehicles will also be included. Chairman Campbell plans to dedicate the first five
weeks of the House Transportation and Infrastructure Committee meetings to further educating
legislators about the trends and challenges for building and maintaining the state hlghway system
and local road networks. This Wednesday’s committee meeting will focus on overview
presentations by ADOT, the League of Arizona Cities and Towns, and the County Supervisors
Association. As currently scheduled, the testimony will take a more focused look at State
Transportation Districts 3 & 4, which encompass Cochise, Gila, Graham, Greenlee, Pinal and
Santa Cruz counties, on January 22nd. The January 29th hearing will shift to Districts 5 & 6
which include Apache, Coconino, La Paz, Mohave, Navajo, Yavapai and Yuma counties. The
February 5th meeting will focus on Pima County and then Maricopa County on February 12th.
More information regarding the bill and these hearings will be forthcoming.

Page 6



o SunCorridor

Metropaolitan Planning Organization

SIGN-IN FORM / STANDARD IN-KIND CONTRIBUTED SERVICES FORM

Please Sign. Your Time Counts!

Group/Committee Name:
Activity/Meeting Date:

EXECUTIVE BOARD MEETING

Activity Code/
Acct No:

Tuesday, January 14, 2020

Location: City of Casa Grande Council Chambers, 510 E. Florence Blvd.,

Casa Grande, AZ 851

ATTENDANCE IN-KIND MATCH
Elected Federal i
Name Title Organization Email Address Official Funded Hours Worked On Project Tr’::::lzd Initials
( if yes (v if yes) Preparation Meeting Travel L
T
Craig McFarland Mayor City of Casa Grande cmcfarland@casagrandeaz.gov ‘/ i @
Joel Belloc Mayor City of Eloy ibelloc@eloyaz.gov w V%
A
Jon Thompson Mayor City of Coolidge ithompson@coolidgeaz.com \/ ] X
Vv 2
Steve Miller Supervisor Pinal County steve.miller@pinal.gov y 2‘2_&6__
State Transportation ‘/ .
Steve Stratton Board - District 4 ADOT sestratton@hotmail.com =
Andrea Robles Interim Director CAG ARobles@cagaz.org 3
Andy Smith General Manager Pinal RTA Andrew.Smith@pinalcountyaz.gov ; ; 9" L g ‘t'_‘ b? "f‘f’
Brent Crowther Project Manager Kimley Horn Brent. Crowther@kimley-horn.com & ) (&) = O ﬂ’ "
Dedrick Denton Senior Planner Pinal County dedrick .denton@pinal.gov 3 i
Assistant District ADOT Southcentral ;
Douglas Moseke Engineer District dmoseke@azdot.gov

Duane Eitel Transportation Engineer | |City of Casa Grande deitel @casagrandeaz.gov =

Ed Stillings g;’:z;:mm"po”a“‘m FHWA - Region 1 ed stillings@fhwa.dot.gov \/ f’%

Eric Gudino Assistant to Director ADOT egudino@azdot gov g

Harvey Krauss Manager City of Eloy hkrauss@ci eloy.az.us 8 . .

Irene Higgs Executive Director SCMPO ihiggs@scmpo.org i v k/

Jason Bottjen Planner ADOT ibottien@azdot.gov 5

Jason Hafner Planner SCMPO jhafner@scmpo.org : \/ /M
Community Dev. ;

Jon Vlaming Director City of Eloy jviaming@EloyAZ gov '

Kathy Borquez Senior Trans. Planner Pinal County kathy.borquez@pinal.gov y

Keith Brown Public Works Director City of Eloy kbrown@EloyAZ gov

Page 7



2sunCirridor SIGN-IN FORM / STANDARD IN-KIND CONTRIBUTED SERVICES FORM

Metropolitan Planning Organization

Please Sign. Your Time Counts!

1 Activity Code/
Group/Committee Name: EXECUTIVE BOARD MEETING Acct No:
Activity/Meeting Date: Tuesday, January 14, 2020 Location: City of Casa Grande Council Chambers, 510 E. Florence Bivd., Casa Grande, AZ 851
ATTENDANCE IN-KIND MATCH
Elected Fecoral % ¢
Name Title Organization Email Address Official || Funded Hours Worked On Project T:::::::d Initials
Preparation Meeting Travel
(v if yes) (~ if yes)
Kevin Adam Director RTAC kadam@rtac.net v
Kevin Louis PW Director City of Casa Grande klouis@casagrandeaz.gov
Louis Anderson Manager Pinal COLmty Louis.Andersen@pinal.gov
[Matt Rencher PW Director City of Coolidge mrencher@coolidgeaz com ! i X [ | TO /%
[Greenlight Tramic v
Mike Blankenship PE/Principal Engineering mikeb@greenlightte.com
Mike Sundblom Director Pinal County - Air Quality ||mike.sundblor mike.sui mike.sui mike.sun y
Program/Project B a
Patrick Stone Funding Administrator ADOT pstone@azdot.gov
ADUT Southcentral ;
Rod Lane District Engineer District rlane@azdot.gov .
VE|tha Southern Trainee FHWA velyjha.southern@fhwa.dot.gov = / « q H
. -~ L \_/\-
Wary [ St ) 1.5 PN
[ :
TOTAL

Page 8



\ Agenda Item #13

& SunCurridor

Metropolitan Planning Organization

MEMO TO: SUN CORRIDOR MPO EXECUTIVE BOARD

FROM: Irene Higgs, Sun Corridor MPO Executive Director
DATE: March 10, 2020

SUBJECT: MPO Update

Progress Report (13.0) - Below is a listing of some of the activities staff attended for
the months of January, February, and a portion of March. Staff also prepared
documentation for monthly ADOT reimbursement invoicing, attended various
meetings with consultants, and general business activities for the MPO.

Kortsen TI DCR meeting with FHWA and ADOT, January 13, Jason attended
SCMPO Executive Board meeting, January 14, Irene and Jason attended
Public Open House for RTP 2040 Update, 2020-2029 TIP and Air Quality Finding
of Conformity, January 14, Irene and Jason attended

Casa Grande General Plan Update, January 15, Jason attended

Gila Pinal Rides Committee meeting, January 15, Irene attended

Meeting with AECOM, January 16, Jason attended

Meeting with Greenlight Traffic Engineering, January 17, Jason attended
State Transportation Board Meeting Yuma, January 17, Irene attended

VIA Conference Call, January 21, Irene attended

Arizona Rural Transportation Summit Project Management Team meeting,
January 22, Irene and Jason attended

Meeting with ADOT Tribal Staff, January 22, Irene and Jason attended

[-11 Corridor meeting with ADOT and FHWA, January 23, Jason attended
Pinal Partnership, January 24, Irene and Jason attended

Meeting with Pinal County staff, January 24, Jason attended

RTAC Legislative Luncheon, January 27, Irene attended

MAG Coordination meeting, January 27, Jason attended

State Transportation Board Study Session Phoenix, January 28, Irene attended
Meeting with Jacqi Marsh, January 29, Irene and Jason attended

ACIS Training, January 29, Irene attended

Transit Governance Study TWG meeting, January 30, Jason attended
Meeting w/ CG Finance, January 30, Irene attended

CAG/SCMPO Legislative Luncheon, February 3, Irene attended

[-11 Corridor meeting with ADOT, FHWA and Casa Grande, February 4, Irene
and Jason attended

Arizona Rural Transportation Summit Project Management Team meeting,
February 5, Irene and Jason attended

CG CDBG Stakeholder meeting, February 5, Irene attended

Serving Casa Grande, Coolidge, Eloy and Pinal County
Sun Corridor MPO
211 N Florence St., Ste. 103, Casa Grande, AZ 85122

520-705-5143 — www.scmpo.org Page 9
age



\

& SunCurridor

Metropolitan Planning Organization

I-11 Project Management Team meeting, February 5, Jason attended

Peart Rd Stage IV Comment Resolution meeting, February 5, Jason attended
Meeting with ADOT staff, February 6, Jason attended

COG/MPO Planners meeting, February 7, Irene and Jason attended

ADOT Working Group meeting, February 7, Irene and Jason attended

AzTA Board meeting, February 10, Irene attended

Governor’'s Budget on the Road meeting, February 18, Jason attended

[-11 Executive Leadership meeting, February 18, Irene attended

Casa Grande General Plan update, February 19, Jason attended

State Transportation Board meeting Bisbee, February 21, Jason attended
Arizona Rural Transportation Summit Project Management Team meeting,
February 24, Irene and Jason attended

COG/MPO Directors meeting, February 25, Irene attended

Rural Transportation Incubator/Age Friendly meeting, February 25, Irene attended
VIA Conference call, February 25, Irene attended

Pinal Partnership meeting, February 25, Jason attended

Pinal County Transit Governance Study TWG meeting, February 25, Jason
attended

Meeting w/ LHMPO Staff, February 26, Irene attended

SCMPO TAC, February 27, Irene and Jason attended

Eloy General Plan meeting, February 27, Jason attended

VIA Conference call, Mary 3, Irene attended

Arizona Rural Transportation Summit Project Management Team meeting, March
4, Irene and Jason attended

Meeting w/ Mayor Thompson, March 5, Irene attended

AzTA Board meeting, March 9, Irene attended

RTAC Board meeting, March 9, Irene attended

RTAC Management Committee meeting, March 9, Irene attended

Sun Corridor MPO Federal Ledger (13.1)

Sun Corridor MPO Project Update (13.2)

Rural Transportation Summit Update (13.3)

CAG Mobility Management Support Letter (13.4)
ADOT INFRA Grant Support Letter to Widen 1-10 (13.5)

Board Action Requested: X Information Only [] Action Requested Below

Information Only

Serving Casa Grande, Coolidge, Eloy and Pinal County
Sun Corridor MPO
211 N Florence St., Ste. 103, Casa Grande, AZ 85122

520-705-5143 — www.scmpo.org b 10
age




Sun Corridor MPO Running Ledger

Federal Funding At A Glance

Agenda Item #13.1

Description HURF Ex STBG SPR PL Total Amount

8 Obligation Authority (OA) $ 1,196,068 118,625 $ 119,793 $ 336,886 Remaining OA in

> Programmed Projects $ 72,500 112,187[$ 126,231[$ 310,918 FY20

L Remaining Balance OA $ 1,123,568 6,438 % (6,438)|$ 25,968 0

Description HURF Ex STBG SPR PL Total Amount R . .

emaining OA in

a Obligation Authority (OA) $ 1,647,927 118,625 $ 119,651|$ 1,886,203 FY21

> Programmed Projects $ 1,803,292 112,195 $ 126,081 $ 2,041,568

T Remaining Balance OA $ (155,365) 6,430($ (6,430)[$ (155,365) (98,063)

AN Obligation Authority (OA) $ 294,661 118,625 $ 119,651 $ 547,574 Remaining OA in

g Programmed Projects $ 196,500 112,195 $ 126,081|$ 434,776 FY22

LL Remaining Balance OA $ 98,161 6,430($ (6,430)| $ 112,798 98,161

8 Obligation Authority (OA) $ 321,661 118,625 $ 119,651|$ 819,937 Remaining OA in

>= Programmed Projects $ 201,500 112,195($ 126,081($ 439,776 FY23

L. Remaining Balance OA $ 120,161 6,430|% (6,430)| $ 380,161 120,161

<t Obligation Authority (OA) $ 711,661 118,625 $ 119,651| $ 943,307 Remaining OA in

g Programmed Projects $ 711,500 112,195 $ 126,081 $ 949,776 FY24

LL Remaining Balance OA $ 161 6,430 $ (6,430)($ (6,469) 161

n Obligation Authority (OA) $ 711,661 118,625 $ 119,651|$ 943,307 Remaining OA in

g Programmed Projects $ 711,500 112,195[$ 126,081[$ 949,776 FY25

LL Remaining Balance OA $ 161 6,430|% (6,430)|$ (6,469) 161

Notes

02/19/2020

Apportionments represent the amount of federal funding based on formula. Apportionments generally exceed obligation authority (OA), resulting in excess apportionments that cannot be
obligated. Over the life of a multi-year federal transportation program authorization, apportionments may accumulate but cannot be utilized unless Congress approves a matching amount of
OA. There is no guarantee Congress will provide the OA necessary to fully utilize apportionments.

Obligation Authority (OA) is the amount of authorized apportionments which Congress allows states to obligated in an individual year. This is the amount which FHWA will reimburse.
Effective 10/01/16 the OA to apportionments is estimated at 90% changed from 94.93%.

Page 11




Sun Corridor MPO Running Ledger

Federal Funding At A Glance

02/19/2020

APPORTIONMENTS OA Rate = 0.9490
FFY Obligation
DESCRIPTION HURF Ex STBG SPR PL Total Authority
Carry Forward “*Lapses on 6/30
Current FFY Apportionments g 612,920.00($ 125,000.00|$  126,231.00|9 864,151.00|¢ 820,079.30
Loan in - Payback from MAG FY17 $ 171,124.00 $ 171,124.00|$ 171,124.00
Loan in - Payback from ADOT FY19 g 156,283.00 g 156,283.00|9 156,283.00
Borrow - from ADOT (Payback in FY22) $ 287,000.00 $ 287,000.00($ 287,000.00
o Loans/Transfers/Repayments Out (PENDING - Payback FY21) $ (1,123,568.00) $ (1,123,568.00)|¢ (1,123,568.00)
FFY Total Available **Lapses on 6/30 103,759.00 125,000.00 126,231.00 354,990.00 310,918.30
oN $ $ $ $ $
igation Authority by Funding s X , , ,
o FFY Obligation Authority by Fundi $ 1,196,068($ 118,625($ 119,793($ 336,886
N FEDERAL SHARE
>_ Total of Declining
TH TIP # Project Name HURF Ex STBG SPR PL Amount Balance of OA
u- LTAP $ 500.00 $ 500.00{$ 310,418.30
SPR - Requested $ 112,187.00 g 112,187.00|9 198,231.30
PL - Requested $ 126,231.00(% 126,231.00($ 72,000.30
g 72,000.30
HPMS Data Collection $ 72,000.00 $ 72,000.00|$ 0.30
g 0.30
$ 0.30
Total Federal Funding Used $ 72,500.00($ 112,187.00{$  126,231.00|$ 310,918.00
Remaining Apportionments $ 31,259.00($ 12,813.00 $ 44,072.00
Remaining OA $ 1,123,568|$ 6,438($ (6,438)|Remaining OA [$ 0.30
Page 12




Sun Corridor MPO Running Ledger

Federal Funding At A Glance

02/19/2020

APPORTIONMENTS OA Rate = 0.9490
FFY Obligation
DESCRIPTION HURF EX STBG SPR PL Total Authority
Carry Forward **Lapses on 6/30
Current FFY Apportionments $ 612,920.00($ 125,000.00(% 126,081.00(% 864,001.00($ 819,936.95
Loans/Transfers/Repayments In (PENDING - Payback FY20) $ 1,123,568.00 $ 1,123,568.00($ 1,123,568.00
Loans/Transfers/Repayments Out
K™ |FFY Total Available **Lapses on 6/30 $ 1,736,488.00(% 125,000.00($ 126,081.00($ 1,987,569.00
g FFY Obligation Authority by Funding $ 1,647,927.11($ 118,625.00($ 119,650.87($ 1,886,202.98($ 1,943,504.95
AN FEDERAL SHARE
Total of Declining
>- TIP # Project Name HURF EX STBG SPR PL Amount Balance of OA
LL LTAP $ 500.00 $ 500.00($ 1,943,004.95
I.l_ SPR - Not Requested $ 112,195.00 $ 112,195.00($ 1,830,809.95
PL - Not Requested $ 126,081.00($ 126,081.00($ 1,704,728.95
ELY 17-02C Battaglia Rd; La Palma - SR87, Eloy $ 516,792.00 $ 516,792.00($ 1,187,936.95
HPMS Data Collection g 36,000.00 g 36,000.001% 1,151,936.95
CSG 17-01C MCG Hwy; N Biaco Rd - Russell Rd, Casa Grande $ 1,250,000.00 $ 1,250,000.00 (98,063.05)
Total Federal Funding Used $ 1,803,292.00($% 112,195.00($ 126,081.00($ 2,041,568.00
Remaining Apportionments $ (66,804.00)($ 12,805.00 $ (53,999.00)
Remaining OA $ (155,365)|% 6,430($ (6,430) Remaining OA |5 (98,063.05)
Page 13



Sun Corridor MPO Running Ledger

Federal Funding At A Glance

02/19/2020

APPORTIONMENTS OA Rate = 0.9490
FFY Obligation
DESCRIPTION HURF Ex STBG SPR PL Total Authority
Carry Forward **Lapses on 6/30
Current FFY Apportionments $ 612,920.00($ 125,000.00(% 126,081.00(% 864,001.00($ 819,936.95
Loans/Transfers/Repayments In
Repayments Out to ADOT (Payback 2020) g (287,000.00) (287,000.00)|% (287,000.00)
QN [FFY Total Available **Lapses on 6/30 b 325,920.00(% 125,000.00($ 126,081.00($ 577,001.00
g FFY Obligation Authority by Funding $ 294,661.08|$ 118,625.00($ 119,650.87($ 547,573.95|% 532,936.95
N FEDERAL SHARE
>_ Total of Declining
TIP # Project Name HURF Ex STBG SPR PL Amount Balance of OA
LL LTAP $ 500.00 $ 500.00($ 532,436.95
I.I. SPR - Not Requested $ 112,195.00 $ 112,195.00($ 420,241.95
PL - Not Requested $ 126,081.00($ 126,081.00($ 294,160.95
CLG 17-01D Coolidge Ave; 9th St - Skousen $ 160,000.00 $ 160,000.00($ 134,160.95
HPMS Data Collection $ 36,000.00 $ 36,000.001% 98,160.95
$ 98,160.95
Total Federal Funding Used $ 196,500.00($ 112,195.00($ 126,081.00($ 434,776.00
Remaining Apportionments $ 129,420.00($ 12,805.00 $ 142,225.00
Remaining OA $ 98,161($ 6,430($ (6,430) Remaining OA |$ 98,160.95
Page 14




Sun Corridor MPO Running Ledger
Federal Funding At A Glance

02/19/2020

APPORTIONMENTS OA Rate = 0.9490
FFY Obligation
DESCRIPTION HURF Ex STBG SPR PL Total Authority
Carry Forward “*Lapses on 6/30
Current FFY Apportionments $ 612,920.00($ 125,000.00($ 126,081.00($ 864,001.00($ 819,936.95
Loans/Transfers/Repayments In
Loans/Transfers/Repayments Out
Loans/Transfers/Repayments Out (Repay in FY24/FY25) $  (260,000.00) $ (260,000.00)|$ (260,000.00)
€¥) [FFY Total Available **Lapses on 6/30 $ 612,920.00($ 125,000.00(% 126,081.00(% 864,001.00
g FFY Obligation Authority by Funding $ 321,661.08|$ 118,625.00($ 119,650.87($ 819,936.95|% 559,936.95
AN FEDERAL SHARE
Total of Declining
>- TIP # Project Name HURF Ex STBG SPR PL Amount Balance of OA
LL LTAP $ 500.00 $ 500.00{$ 559,436.95
LL SPR - Not Requested $ 112,195.00 $ 112,195.00($ 447,241.95
PL - Not Requested $ 126,081.00(% 126,081.00($ 321,160.95
CLG 17-02D Vah Ki Inn Rd; 9th St - Kenworthy Rd $ 165,000.00 g 165,000.00/9 156,160.95
HPMS Data Collection $ 36,000.00 $ 36,000.00($ 120,160.95
§ 120,160.95
§ 120,160.95
Total Federal Funding Used $ 201,500.00($ 112,195.00($ 126,081.00($ 439,776.00
Remaining Apportionments $ 411,420.00($ 12,805.00 $ 424,225.00
Remaining OA $ 120,161 $ 6,430 $ (6,430) Remaining OA |[$ 120,160.95
Page 15




Sun Corridor MPO Running Ledger
Federal Funding At A Glance

02/19/2020

APPORTIONMENTS OA Rate = 0.9490
FFY Obligation
DESCRIPTION HURF Ex STBG SPR PL Total Authority
Carry Forward “*Lapses on 6/30
Current FFY Apportionments g 612,920.00($ 125,000.00($ 126,081.00/9 864,001.00|9 819,936.95
Loans/Transfers/Repayments In (Repay FY23) $ 130,000.00 $ 130,000.00(% 130,000.00
Loans/Transfers/Repayments Out
< FFY Total Available **Lapses on 6/30 $ 742,920.00($ 125,000.00(% 126,081.00(% 994,001.00
o FFY Obligation Authority by Funding $ 711,661.08|$ 118,625.00($ 119,650.87($ 943,306.95|$ 949,936.95
8 FEDERAL SHARE
Total of Declining
>- TIP # Project Name HURF Ex STBG SPR PL Amount Balance of OA
L LTAP $ 500.00 $ 500.00{$ 949,436.95
LL SPR - Not Requested $ 112,195.00 $ 112,195.00($ 837,241.95
PL - Not Requested $ 126,081.00($ 126,081.00($ 711,160.95
CLG 17-01C Coolidge Ave; 9th St - Skousen $ 675,000.00 g 675,000.00|9 36,160.95
HPMS Data Collection $ 36,000.00 $ 36,000.00($ 160.95
g 160.95
§ 160.95
Total Federal Funding Used $ 711,500.00|$ 112,195.00($ 126,081.00($ 949,776.00
Remaining Apportionments $ 31,420.00($ 12,805.00 $ 44,225.00
Remaining OA $ 161 6,430 $ (6,430) Remaining OA |[$ 160.95
Page 16




Sun Corridor MPO Running Ledger
Federal Funding At A Glance

APPORTIONMENTS OA Rate = 0.9490
FFY Obligation
DESCRIPTION HURF Ex STBG SPR PL Total Authority
Carry Forward **Lapses on 6/30
Current FFY Apportionments g 612,920.00($ 125,000.00($ 126,081.00/9 864,001.00|9 819,936.95
Loans/Transfers/Repayments In (Repay 2023) $ 130,000.00 $ 130,000.00(% 130,000.00
Loans/Transfers/Repayments Out
To) FFY Total Available **Lapses on 6/30 $ 742,920.00($ 125,000.00(% 126,081.00(% 994,001.00
oN FFY Obligation Authority by Funding $ 711,661.08|$ 118,625.00($ 119,650.87($ 943,306.95($ 949,936.95
8 FEDERAL SHARE
Total of Declining
>- TIP # Project Name HURF Ex STBG SPR PL Amount Balance of OA
LL
L LTAP $ 500.00 $ 500.00{$ 949,436.95
SPR - Not Requested $ 112,195.00 $ 112,195.00($ 837,241.95
PL - Not Requested $ 126,081.00(% 126,081.00($ 711,160.95
CLG 17-02C Vah Ki Inn Rd; 9th St - Kenworthy Rd $ 675,000.00 § 675,000.00|9 36,160.95]
HPMS Data Collection $ 36,000.00 $ 36,000.00($ 160.95
$ 160.95
Total Federal Funding Used $ 711,500.00|$ 112,195.00($ 126,081.00($ 949,776.00
Remaining Apportionments $ 31,420.00($ 12,805.00 $ 44,225.00
Remaining OA $ 161 $ 6,430 $ (6,430) Remaining OA |$ 160.95
Page 17

02/19/2020



\

7 & SunCusrridor

Agenda Item #13.2

EXECUTIVE BOARD MEETING
MEMO

Metropolitan Planning Organization

DESIGN/CONSTRUCTION PROGRESS REPORT

City of Casa Grande

1. ADOT TRACS:

T0164 03D Federal No: CSG-0(207)S

Project Name:

I-10; Kortsen Ti

Type of Work:

DCR - Traffic Interchange

Project Manager:

Eric Prosnier 602.712.8495

Project Status:

ADOT and SCMPO staff met with FHWA staff for a project
update on 01/13/2020. The revised Final Traffic Report was
sent to FHWA on 02/10/2020 for Conformity Determination.
(02/11/2020)

2. | ADOT TRACS:

SH648 03D/01C Federal No:

Project Name:

Upgrade Pedestrian Countdown Heads Il and APS

Type of Work:

Design - Upgrade Pedestrian Countdown Heads and APS

Project Manager:

Bharat Kandel 602.712.8736

Project Status:

The City submitted the requested information to ADOT. The
PM submitted the last two outstanding items on
05/15/2018. This project completed the Final Voucher
process on 11/18/2019. (02/11/2020)

3. | ADOT TRACS:

T0O055 01D/01C Federal No: HSIP CSG-0(204)T

Project Name:

SR287 - Florence Blvd, Pedestrian Safety Improvements,
Casa Grande

Type of Work:

Installation of Pedestrian Hybrid Beacon (PHB), crosswalk
striping, signage and lighting

Project Manager:

Dave Wostenberg 602.712.8873

Project Status:

Construction was completed on 11/20/2017. Project
Closeout is underway. Project was sent to Final Voucher on
10/10/2018 and is in the queue. (02/04/2019)

4. | ADOT TRACS:

T0181 01D/01C Federal No: N/A

Project Name:

MCG Hwy; N Bianco Rd — Russell Rd, Casa Grande

Type of Work:

Pavement Preservation, Add Turn Lane

Project Manager:

Duane Eitel 520.421.8625

Update: 02/11/2020

Page 18




\

7 & Su |Crridor

EXECUTIVE BOARD MEETING
MEMO

Metropolitan Planning Organization

Project Status:

The ROW acquisition and completion of project Design is
anticipated for April 2020. Construction NTP is anticipated
for September 2020 and project completion is scheduled for
March 2021. (01/23/2020)

5. | ADOT TRACS:

T0180 01D/01C Federal No: N/A

Project Name:

Peart Rd; Jimmie Kerr Blvd — Avenida Ellena, Casa Grande

Type of Work:

[llumination, Add Turn Lane, Traverse Rumble Strips

Project Manager:

Bharat Kandel 602.712.8736

Project Status:

Stage IV Comment Resolution meeting was held
02/05/2020. Bid Advertisement is scheduled for April
2020. (02/11/2020)

City of Coolidge

1. | ADOT TRACS:

SL713 01C Federal No:

TEA CLG-0(201)T

Project Name:

Central Ave; Arizona Ave to Main St

Type of Work:

Installation of Landscape/Irrigation, Sidewalks, ADA Ramps,
Curb/Gutter and Lighting

Project Manager:

Gregory Johnson 602.712.7774

Project Status:

Awarded by STB on November 20, 2015 to Grey Mountain
Construction. Construction was completed on 5/30/16. Field
Reports is missing the Record Drawings. Project was sent to
Final Voucher for closeout on 10/10/2018. (10/10/2018)

2. | ADOT TRACS:

S$S982 01C Federal No: STP CLG-0(204)T

Project Name:

Central Ave; Arizona Ave - Main St

Type of Work:

Street reconstruction and the addition of street lighting

Project Manager:

Gregory Johnson 602.712.7774

Project Status:

Awarded by STB on November 20, 2015 to Grey Mountain
Construction. Construction was completed on 5/30/16. This
project has been submitted to Final Voucher and is in the
queue. (02/04/2019)

3. | ADOT TRACS:

SZ130 02D/01C Federal No: STP CLG-0(207)T

Project Name:

Main St; Coolidge Ave - Pinkley Ave

Update: 02/11/2020

Page 19




\

# & SunGCisrridor

EXECUTIVE BOARD MEETING
MEMO

Metropolitan Planning Organization

Type of Work:

Removal and replacement of full width of pavement,
curb/gutter, sidewalk and minor storm drain improvements,
lighting.

Project Manager:

Gregory Johnson 602.712.7774

Project Status:

The project Advertised for bids on 03/14/2017. Bid Opening
was on 05/26/2017. Nesbitt Contracting Co. (Tempe) was the
low bidder. The project is complete and the City is
considering submitting the project for an ADOT Partnering
Award. This project has outstanding close out items that are
being researched by Field Reports. (10/02/2018)

4. | ADOT TRACS:

H8838 01D/01C Federal No: | HSIP 087-A(208)T

Project Name:

Traffic Signal at SR87 and Ruins Dr

Type of Work:

Installation of a new traffic signal at SR87 (AZ Blvd) at Ruins
Drive, MP 134.28, including minor median improvements.

Project Manager:

Craig Regulski 602.712.8555

Project Status:

Signal was activated October 2, 2019. Motorists were
informed that lane closures may still happen while
construction crews complete all of the necessary work in the
area. (10/02/2019)

5. | ADOT TRACS:

H8877 01D/01C Federal No: | HSIP 087-A(204)S

Project Name:

SR87 and Randolph Rd Intersection Improvement

Type of Work:

Installation a left turn lane and the intersection lighting.

Project Manager:

Josiah Roberts 602.712.4032

Project Status:

Construction of this project is now complete and the project
is in Field Reports section. There are some issues with the
closeout paperwork that Field Reports is working through.
(10/01/2018).

6. | ADOT TRACS:

T0169 01D/01C Federal No: CLG-0(208)T

Project Name:

Macrae and Woodruff Rds, Coolidge

Type of Work:

Centerline and Edgeline Rumble Strips

Project Manager:

Bharat Kandel 602.712.8736

Project Status:

The project was awarded by the State Transportation Board
to Sunline Contracting, LLC at the 01/17/2020 meeting.
(02/11/2020)

Update: 02/11/2020

Page 20




\

7 & Su ﬁC%fif%l"ridOl‘

EXECUTIVE BOARD MEETING
MEMO

Metropolitan Planning Organization

City of Eloy

1. | ADOT TRACS:

T0214 01D/01C Federal No: | HSIP ELY-0(204)T

Project Name:

Battaglia Rd; Sunshine Blvd — La Palma, Eloy

Type of Work:

Pavement Preservation

Project Manager:

Keith Brown 520.464.3163

Project Status:

NTP for Design was awarded on 05/22/2019. The City
selected Rick Engineering to complete the Design of the
project. The proposed Construction budget exceeds available
Federal funds. Public Works staff is working with the
Consultant to bring the budget in line with available funds.
(02/11/2020)

2. | ADOT TRACS:

T0168 01D/01C Federal No: N/A

Project Name:

Jimmie Kerr Blvd; Casa Grande Ave — Milligan Rd, Eloy

Type of Work:

Advanced Warning Dilemma Zone Protection and Rumble
Strips

Project Manager:

Bharat Kandel 602.712.8736

Project Status:

The project is scheduled to send request for Federal
Authorization for Construction this month and
scheduled to advertise in January 2020. (12/05/2019)

Pinal County

1. | ADOT TRACS:

SH645 03D/01C Federal No: | HSIP PNL-0(212)T

Project Name:

Sign Upgrade

Type of Work:

Procure regulatory, warning and street name signs

Project Manager:

Mike Andazola 602.712.7629

Project Status:

Pinal County crew completed installation of the 1,638 signs
on 01/23/2019. (04/03/2019)

Update: 02/11/2020

Page 21




\ Agenda Item #13.4

# & SunCusrridor

Metropolitan Planning Organization

MEMO TO: SUN CORRIDOR MPO EXECUTIVE BOARD

FROM: Irene Higgs, Sun Corridor MPO Executive Director
DATE: March 10, 2020

SUBJECT: CAG/SCMPO Mobility Manager Support Letter

SCMPO and CAG currently share a Mobility Manager that oversees both Gila and
Pinal County; writes and updates the CAG/SCMPO Transportation Coordination plan;
gathers and submits quarterly reports from sub-recipients to ADOT; submits other key
documents to ADOT; holds a monthly or bi-monthly Coordination Council Meeting with
sub-recipients; and maintains a good working relationship with all 5310 and 5311 sub-
recipients.

The FTA 5310 Mobility Management two-year Grant application that funds this
position is due on February 27, 2020. SCMPO staff has provided the attached letter in
support of CAG receiving the Grant.

If funds are awarded, CAG will:
¢ Review, approve and pay monthly Mobility Manager invoices
e Be responsible for the annual update of the Coordination Plan
e Monitor and manage the day to day activities of the Mobility Manager
e Gather monthly or quarterly reports from sub-recipients
e Ensure all key ADOT deadlines are met in order to remain eligible for funding

Board Action Requested: X Information Only [] Action Requested Below

Information Only

Serving Casa Grande, Coolidge, Eloy and Pinal County
Sun Corridor MPO
211 N Florence St., Ste. 103, Casa Grande, AZ 85122

520-705-5143 — www.scmpo.org Page 22
age




\

# & SunCusrridor

Metropolitan Planning Organization

January 23, 2020

Ms. Andrea Robles, Executive Director
Central Arizona Governments

2540 W. Apache Trail #108

Apache Junction, AZ 85120

Dear Andrea:

| would like to take this opportunity to thank Central Arizona Governments (CAG) for
providing Mobility Management (MM) services for all Transit Programs within the Sun
Corridor MPO planning boundaries. The Sun Corridor MPO gladly supports CAG
submitting an ADOT 5310 grant for the two-year period of FFY2021 (October 1, 2020 to
September 30, 2021) & FFY 2022 (October 1, 2021 to September 30, 2022) for the
position of Mobility Manager.

As you are aware, there are no boundaries when it comes to our transit programs within
Pinal and Gila Counties. Many of the existing 5310 programs have sites in both
counties, and often may have additional offices or sites located in many of our
respective communities. The coordination efforts between CAG and Sun Corridor MPO
are paramount to ensure that the 5310 programs receive the best technical assistance
and guidance.

This letter serves as our support for the CAG MM two-year application grant. Again, we
appreciate that CAG has agreed to continue to manage this most valuable program and
look forward to our continued partnership.

Thank you again.

Sincerely,

Irene Higgs, Executive Director

Serving Casa Grande, Coolidge, Eloy and Pinal County
Sun Corridor MPO
211 N Florence St., Ste. 103, Casa Grande, AZ 85122

520-705-5143 — www.scmpo.org Page 23
age



\ Agenda Item #13.5

a SunCusrridor

Metropolitan Planning Organization

MEMO TO: SUN CORRIDOR MPO EXECUTIVE BOARD

FROM: Irene Higgs, Sun Corridor MPO Executive Director
DATE: March 10, 2020

SUBJECT: INFRA Program Support Letter - I-10 Widening

Federal Highways Administration (FHWA) released a Notice of Funding Opportunity
(NOFO) for the Infrastructure For Rebuilding America (INFRA) program. The notice
solicits applications for awards under the program’s FY2020 funding. Applications
must be submitted by 11:59 p.m. EST on February 25, 2020. The INFRA program
focuses the competition on transportation infrastructure projects that support four key
objectives: supporting economic vitality at the national and regional level; leveraging
Federal funding to attract non-Federal sources of infrastructure investment; deploying
innovative technology, encouraging innovative approaches to project delivery, and
incentivizing the use of innovative financing; and holding grant recipients accountable
for their performance.

ADOT has determined to submit an application for the INFRA program for the
widening of Interstate 10 (I-10) between Casa Grande and Chandler as well as the
expansion of the Gila River Bridge. ADOT’s preproposal would widen the 1-10 to three
general purpose lanes in each direction and expand the Gila River Bridge to
accommodate the additional lanes.

[-10 is a major transportation route for freight traffic through the southern portion of the
U.S. and provides a principal link for freight traffic from parts of southern California for
international commerce to and from Mexico and Central America through Arizona. Of
the 70,450 vehicles that travel on the rural segment of I-10 in the area daily, 13
percent are freight-hauling or commercial trucks.

Sun Corridor MPO submitted a letter of support for this critically needed widening
project on February 13, 2020.

Board Action Requested: X Information Only [] Action Requested Below

Information Only

Serving Casa Grande, Coolidge, Eloy and Pinal County
Sun Corridor MPO
211 N Florence St., Ste. 103, Casa Grande, AZ 85122

520-705-5143 — www.scmpo.org Page 24
age




\

nCurridor

Metropolitan Planning Organization

February 13, 2020

The Honorable Elaine L. Chao

Secretary

United States Department of Transportation
1200 New Jersey Avenue, SE

Washington, D.C. 20590

Dear Madam Secretary,

| am writing this letter to support the Arizona Department of Transportation’s (ADOT) grant application
for the 2020 Infrastructure for Rebuilding America (INFRA) discretionary grant program to fund
Interstate 10 (I-10) corridor widening, including a major bridge expansion in the Gila River Indian
Community (GRIC). I-10 is designated as an Arizona Key Commerce Corridor with its significant freight and
recreational traffic going through this rural area and is currently subject to congestion and repeated
crashes resulting in hours —long closures.

I-10is a major transportation route for freight traffic through the southern portion of the U.S. and provides
a principal link for freight traffic from the ports of southern California and for international commerce to
and from Mexico and Central America through Arizona. Of the 70,450 vehicles that travel on the rural
segment of I-10 in the study area daily, 13 percent are freight-hauling and commercial trucks.

As a result, nationally, a significant amount of freight is transported along the route daily. The route is
critical for Arizona’s economy as well, with 1-10 linking Arizona’s largest metropolitan areas of Phoenix
and Tucson. 1-10 also runs through Houston, Arizona’s top export market with a 2018 value at $120 billion.
Locally, the route serves GRIC by providing connections to employment, medical, educational, and other
necessary services both within and outside of the Community.

Arizona has addressed many of the most pressing needs along I-10 within Arizona. Major capacity and
safety improvements have been made within the Phoenix and Tucson metropolitan areas and widening
projects have recently been completed just south of the project area.

ADOT is proposing to address the present highway deficiencies by adding new general purpose lanes in
east and westbound sections beginning in Casa Grande and extending west across and including the Gila
River Bridge. These improvements will address a major capacity and safety concern along 1-10, and
replace the functionally obsolete Gila River crossing with a new six-lane span, complete with shoulders
and improved safety barriers.

ADOT, in coordination with GRIC and the Maricopa Association of Governments, is currently evaluating
alternatives that will address necessary improvements to the remaining two-lane section of I-10 across
the Community. The proposed project will provide much needed relief to the congestion and safety
concerns along this stretch of highway.

Serving Casa Grande, Coolidge, Eloy and Pinal County
Sun Corridor MPO
211 N Florence St., Ste. 103, Casa Grande, AZ 85122

520-705-5143 — www.scmpo.org Page 25
age



r & |

\

SunCisrridor

Metropolitan Planning Organization

We believe this project is one of the most necessary and important projects pending in our state and fits
well within the INFRA guidelines and criteria. We fully support ADOT’s efforts to address the safety,
reliability and capacity of 1-10 and hope that you will give their INFRA application your full and fair

consideration.

Sincerely,

\ {W"\}JC‘. e e
2] xe

Jon Thompson, Chair
Sun Corridor MPO Executive Board
Mayor, City of Coolidge

Serving Casa Grande, Coolidge, Eloy and Pinal County

211 N Florence St., Ste. 103, Casa Grande, AZ 85122

Sun Corridor MPO

520-705-5143 — www.scmpo.org

Page 26



Consent Agenda Item #14.A

\

7 & SunCusrridor

Metropolitan Planning Organization

MEMO TO: SUN CORRIDOR MPO EXECUTIVE BOARD
FROM: Irene Higgs, Sun Corridor MPO Executive Director
DATE: March 10, 2020

Discussion and Possible Action to Approve a FY21/22 Surface

SUBJECT: Transportation Block Grant Loan w/ ADOT

Regional Funding — Sun Corridor MPO staff anticipates a shortfall of Surface
Transportation Block Grant (STBG) funds in the amount of $98,161 in Fiscal Year
(FY) 2021. Construction of the Maricopa Casa Grande Highway from N. Bianco Road
to Russell Road and Battaglia Road from Sunshine Boulevard to La Palma Road are
both programmed for FY21.

The Arizona Department of Transportation (ADOT) requires that all loans of Federal
funds be completed by a March 31 deadline.

e ADOT has agreed to do a loan with SCMPO. ADOT would provide SCMPO
with $98,161 of STBG funds in FY21. SCMPO would provide ADOT with
$98,161 of STBG funds in FY22.

Once all FY20 closeout funds are identified, Sun Corridor MPO staff will finalize the
amount of funds needed for FY21, complete the loan paperwork, and submit to ADOT
for final approval.

The Sun Corridor MPO staff recommends that a loan be approved between Sun
Corridor MPO and ADOT for FY21 STBG funds.

Board Action Requested: [] Information Only Xl Action Requested Below

A motion to approve of a loan between Sun Corridor MPO and ADOT for required
FY21 STBG funds and submit to ADOT for approval.

Serving Casa Grande, Coolidge, Eloy and Pinal County
Sun Corridor MPO
211 N Florence St., Ste. 103, Casa Grande, AZ 85122

520-705-5153 — www.scmpo.org Page 27
age




Consent Agenda Item #14.B

\

~a SunCurridor

Metropolitan Planning Organization

MEMO TO: SUN CORRIDOR MPO EXECUTIVE BOARD
FROM: Irene Higgs, Sun Corridor MPO Executive Director
DATE: March 10, 2020
Discussion and Possible Action to Approve of the updated
SUBJECT: CAG/SCMPO Human Services Transportation Coordination Plan
2020

The Central Arizona Governments (CAG) and Sun Corridor Metropolitan Planning
Organization (SCMPO) recognize that the transit environment is dynamic and
dependent on stakeholder involvement. As a result, CAG and SCMPO reviews and
updates the Human Services Transportation Coordination Plan every three years with
minor annual updates in order to capture adjustments. This Plan update is a one-year,
minor update for State Fiscal Year 2020. The Plan includes updated regional
demographic information as well as the status of new and existing transportation
providers serving the transportation dependent and disadvantaged populations of the
Region.

The CAG/SCMPO Human Services Coordination Plan 2020 Update went out for the
30-day comment review period from November 13, 2019 — December 13, 2019. The
MPO did not receive any comments from the public.

The SCMPO staff recommends approval of the updated CAG/SCMPO Human
Services Transportation Coordination Plan 2020.

Board Action Requested: [] Information Only X] Action Requested Below

A motion to approve the CAG/SCMPO Human Services Transportation
Coordination Plan 2020.

Serving Casa Grande, Coolidge, Eloy and Pinal County
Sun Corridor MPO
211 N Florence St., Ste. 103, Casa Grande, AZ 85122

520-705-5153 — www.scmpo.org Page 28
age



\ Consent Agenda Item #14.C

~a SunCurridor

Metropolitan Planning Organization

MEMO TO: SUN CORRIDOR MPO EXECUTIVE BOARD
FROM: Irene Higgs, Sun Corridor MPO Executive Director
DATE: March 10, 2020
Discussion and Possible Action to Approve the Advertisement of
SUBJECT: the RFP, Select Consultant and Award Contract for City of

Coolidge Route Optimization Study

On January 16, 2020 Sun Corridor MPO was approved for $80,000 of Federal Transit
Administration (FTA) 5305(e) funds to complete planning work on a City of Coolidge
Route Optimization Study. The funds require a $20,000 local match, to be paid, by
the City of Coolidge, as either an in-kind match or cash.

The Scope of Work for this project is to:

Evaluate current systems and routes.

Identify potential Cotton Express route efficiencies and adjustments.
Identify potential CART route efficiencies.

Identify potential organization and administrative efficiencies.
Creation of marketing materials for CART and Cotton Express.
Creation of a Final Document, including an implementation plan.

The proposed procurement timeline is based on the currently known information
about the COG/MPO On-Call process. All rules and guidelines required by this
process will be followed by Sun Corridor MPO staff. Dates marked with asterisks (**)
are subject to change as more information becomes available.

February 27, 2020

TAC Recommends Approval to Select consultant and
Award Contract

March 10, 2020

EB Approves Selection of Consultant and Contract Award

March 11, 2020**

SCMPO Staff sends RFP Advertisement to the
newspaper

March 17, 2020**

RFP Released

April 16, 2020**

Proposal Due Date

April 23, 2020**

Progress Update to SCMPO TAC

April 30, 2020**

Selection Panel Selects Consultant

May 12, 2020

Progress Update to EB

May 28, 2020**

Notice to Proceed issued to Consultant

**Dates subject to change

Serving Casa Grande, Coolidge, Eloy and Pinal County

Sun Corridor MPO

211 N Florence St., Ste. 103, Casa Grande, AZ 85122

520-705-5153 — www.scmpo.org Page 29
age



\

# aw SunCisrridor

Metropolitan Planning Organization

The Sun Corridor MPO staff recommends approval to advertise Request for Proposals
(RFP), select consultant and award contract for the City of Coolidge Route Optimization
Study.

Board Action Requested: [] Information Only X] Action Requested Below

A motion to approve the Advertisement of the RFP, Select Consultant and Award
Contract for the City of Coolidge Route Optimization Study.

Serving Casa Grande, Coolidge, Eloy and Pinal County
Sun Corridor MPO
211 N Florence St., Ste. 103, Casa Grande, AZ 85122

520-705-5153 — www.scmpo.org Page 30
age



ADOT

Multimodal Planning Douglas A. Ducey, Governor
John S. Halikowski, Director

Dallas Hammit, State Engineer

Gregory Byres, Division Director

January 16, 2020

Irene Higgs

Sun Corridor Metropolitan Planning Organization
211 N Florence Street, #103

Casa Grande, AZ 85122

Subject: Award of FTA Section 5305 planning funds for Coolidge Route Optimization Study
Dear Ms. Higgs,

In response to your request for 5305 funding, we are pleased to inform you that $80,000 has
been approved for funding SCMPO for the purposes of completing planning work related to the
Coolidge Route Optimization Study. The following 5305 funding should be added to your work

program:

Federal Portion Local Match Total Amount
$80,000.00 $20,000.00 $100,000.00

Please coordinate the scope of work and planning activities with Sara Allred, the 5305 Planning
Manager. Upon approval by FTA of the grant, project number information will be issued with
the grant. Each reimbursement request will be accompanied by a progress report and a current
timeline of project activities. The final project will be shared with ADOT and may be included in
the State Transit Plan.

Kindly note that this is a one-time award of funds, there is no guarantee of funding for any
future projects.

If you have any questions, please contact Sara Allred at (602) 712-4498.
Sincerg
/éL{/ )i
J|II Dusenberry
Transnt Group Manager
Arizona Department of Transportation

cc: Darin Allan, FTA Jason Hafner, SCMPO Jason Bottjen, ADOT
Gregory Byres, ADOT Sara Allred, ADOT Kara Sullivan, ADOT

ARIZONA DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION

206 S. 17th Ave. | Phoenix, AZ 85007 | azdot.gov
Page 31



\ Consent Agenda Item #14.D

7 & SunCusrridor

Metropolitan Planning Organization

MEMO TO: SUN CORRIDOR MPO EXECUTIVE BOARD
FROM: Irene Higgs, Sun Corridor MPO Executive Director
DATE: March 10, 2020
Discussion and Possible Action to Approve the advertisement of
SUBJECT: the 2020 Spring Air Quality Conformity project list and Conformity

Analysis for 30 day public review and comment period

The 1990 Federal Clean Air Act requires that regional transportation plans and
programs be in conformance with all applicable air quality plans. To comply with this
requirement, an air quality conformity analysis of the FY2020-2029 Transportation
Improvement Program and Regional Transportation Plan 2040 Update needs to be
completed.

All Sun Corridor MPO member agencies have been consulted regarding projects to be
incorporated into the draft Air Quality project list, including locally and privately funded
projects.

The 30-day public review and comment period is tentatively scheduled for May 5,
2020 to June 4, 2020.

Sun Corridor MPO staff recommends the approval to advertise the 2020 Air Quality
Conformity project list and Conformity Analysis for 30-day public review and comment
period.

Board Action Requested: [] Information Only X] Action Requested Below

A motion to approve the advertisement of the 2020 Spring Air Quality Conformity
project list and Conformity Analysis for 30-day public review and comment
period.

Serving Casa Grande, Coolidge, Eloy and Pinal County
Sun Corridor MPO
211 N Florence St., Ste. 103, Casa Grande, AZ 85122

520-705-5153 — www.scmpo.org Page 32
age



2/19/2020

AIR QUALITY PROJECTS

Sun Corridor MPO 2020 - 2029 Transportation Improvement Program (TIP)

Pending Approval: TAC - June 10, 2020; EB - June 16, 2020

TP Project PROJECT PROJECT PROJECT LENGTH | TYPEOF | PROJECT | FEDFUNC Open to Traffic #of LANES as of 09/10/19 Future # Lanes FUNDING FEDERAL LOCAL LOCAL OTHER TOTAL
Year Status SPONSOR NAME LOCATION WORK TYPE cLass Quarter Year | Northbound or or or or TYPE FUNDS MATCH FUNDS FUNDS cosT
Battaglia Road  |Sunshine Boulevard Design for .
2019 Underway Eloy Jattagla Road Shine Boulew 1 peosignfor | steet | Urban Collector | Oct-Dec 2021 1 1 1 1 HURF EX $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $52,100.00 $52,100.00
Toltec Road: Houser | Toltec Road: Houser Design of
2019 Underway Eloy ftoc Road: Houser| Tollee Road: Hous 010 |adtonalrgnt | Sirest | rban Colector | Oct.Deo 2020 2 2 2 2 PRIVATE $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $5,000.00 $5,000.00
2019 Underway Pinal County Stanfield Rd | Miler Rd - TallaRd | 3.50 ol Air Quality | Major Collector | April 2020 1(U) 1(U) 1 1 CMAQHURF | $2,501,367.00 $151,195.00 $0.00 $0.00 $2,652,552.00
Paisano Dr - Construction-
2019 Underway Pinal County Hohokam Rd A 0.33 Double Chip Street Local Juk-Sep 2019 1) 1) 1 1 Excise Tax $0.00 $0.00 $286,300.00 $0.00 $286,300.00
Seal
2019 Underway Pinal County Barnes Rd Fuqua R‘;{f‘a""e"’ 1.00 N Design- Air Quality Local April 2020 1(U) 1(U) 1 1 %:E $734,730.00 $44,411.00 $0.00 $0.00 $779,141.00
1-10; SRB87 - 1-10; SRE87 - Pavement | Pavement
2020 Underway ADOT P P 1050 ment | pvement | interstate | Oct-Dec 2020 2 2 2 2 NHPP $22,000,000 5 s 5 $22,000,000
SR &7, High Line | SR 87, High Line Scour
Canal, McClellain | Canal, McClellain Bridge Protection, )
2020 Planned ADOT Canal, MoClelain | Canal, MoCielan 025 | et |som o | Maior Colector | Jan-Mar 2023 1 1 1 1 STBG $471,500 s 5 28500 $500,000
Cruz Bridge Cruz Bridge Deck
2020 Planned Casa Grande Peters Rd Burris R;“J“"’"‘“‘ 1.00 Right-of-Way Arterial Principal Arterial | Oct-Dec 2023 1 1 2 2 Regional Tax $0.00 $0.00 $150,000.00 $0.00 $150,000.00
2020 Planned Casa Grande Peters Rd Burris Rd-Thornton 1.00 Design Arterial Principal Arterial | Oct-Dec 2023 1 1 2 2 Regional Tax $0.00 $0.00 $490,000.00 $0.00 $490,000.00
2020 Planned Casa Grande Thornton Rd SR84-1-8 350 | Rightof-Way | Aderial |Principal Arterial | Apr-Jun 2023 1 1 2 2 Regional Tax $0.00 $0.00 $525,000.00 $0.00 $525,000.00
2020 Planned Casa Grande Thornton Rd SR84-1-8 3.50 Design Arterial | Principal Arterial |  Apr-Jun 2023 1 1 2 2 Regional Tax $0.00 $0.00 $1,715,000.00 $0.00 $1,715,000.00
2020 Planned Casa Grande HaciendaRd | Meserga RERa| 100 | Douge B Street Local OctDec | 2020 1 1 1 1 Local $0.00 $0.00 $150,000.00 $0.00 $150,000.00
Toltec Buttes; Construct Principal Arterial
2020 Planned CasaGrande | Cottonwood Lane to|  Toltec Butte 1.00 Roadway Street e Oct-Dec 2024 1 1 2 2 Private $0.00 $0.00 $5,000,000.00 $0.00 $5,000,000.00
Florence Bivd. Widening
- Coolidge Ave - Vah Double Chip | o oo - " -
2020 Completed Coolidge Clemans Road o 100 | DOPeCNP | ArQualty | Minor Arterial | OctDec 2019 1(U) 1(U) 1 1 Local 5 5 5 5 $  180,000.00
2020 Completed Coolidge Kenworthy Rd | Martin Rh:“g""“ 21 025 SEZ\USI\?(?QE ,| AirQuaity | Minor Arterial | Oct-Dec 2019 1(U) 1(U) 2 2 Local $0.00 $0.00 $80,000.00 $0.00 $1,300,000.00
2020 Completed Coolidge Nafziger Rd Coo{ldge;/\::e - Byrd 0.62 sz:‘”g"flg;‘: ;| AirQuaity | Minor Collector | Oct-Dec 2019 1(U) 1(U) 1 1 Local $0.00 $0.00 $180,000.00 $0.00 $180,000.00
2020 Completed Coolidge NafzigerRd | 2V ﬁ:&;’ah Ki 038 Sz:‘“g"i%':)‘z ;| AirQuaity | Minor Colector |  Oct-Dec 2019 1(U) 1(U) 1 1 Local $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $180,000.00 $180,000.00
] Nafziger Rd - Double Chip | o o - - ¥
2020 Planned Coolidge Bartlett Rd e R 1.00 e Air Quality | Major Collector | Oct-Dec 2020 1(U) 1(U) 1 1 Local $0.00 $0.00 $180,000.00 $0.00 $180,000.00
Coolidge Ave - Vah Bouble CRip y
2020 Completed Coolidge Christensen Rd o R 190 | Gon Dt rong| A" Qualty | Majr Colestor | Oct-Doo 2019 1 1 1 1 Local $0.00 $0.00 $180,000.00 $0.00 $180,000.00
2020 Planned Coolidge Macrae Rd Cw'dK?fn’:";d’ vah 1.01 C““’Rst:j' Dirt Street Major Collector | Oct-Dec 2020 1(U) 1(U) 1 1 Local $0.00 $0.00 $180,000.00 $0.00 $180,000.00
) Signal Peak Rd - 1/4 Double Chip ) ]
2020 Planned Coolidge valVistara  (SOELPCRC- 128 e s Street Minor Collector | Oct-Dec 2020 1(U) 1(U) 1 1 Local $0.00 $0.00 $180,000.00 $0.00 $180,000.00
2020 Planned Coolidge Woodruff Rd M“R*de SCumyl g9 52::“;':03:;; Air Quality | Minor Arterial | Jan-Mar 2020 1 1 1 1 Local $0.00 $100,000.00 $100,000.00 $0.00 $200,000.00
Outer Drive: Toltec | Outer Drive: Toltec
2020 Underway Eloy Rdto0.13 mies | Rdto0.13 mies 013 Design Street Local Oct-Dec 2020 0 0 1 1 PRIVATE $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $20,000.00 $20,000.00
east east
Toliec Rd: Alsdorf | Toliec Rd: Alsdorf Puverize and P
2020 Planned Eloy Rd to 0.5 mile north | Rd to 0.5 mile north | 2.50 Double Chip | Maintenance Oct-Dec 2022 1 1 1 1 HURF $0.00 $0.00 $225,000.00 $0.00 $226,000.00
Collector
of Sha of Sha Seal
Toltec Road: Houser Toltec Road: Houser Construction of
2020 Planned Eloy e Fiouser | Totee Road: Fous of0  |Coeiheime|  Streel | Urban Collector | Oct-Dec 2020 2 2 2 2 PRIVATE $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $80,000.00 $80,000.00
2020 Completed Eloy T°1’_“°: EstrelaRd to T"T’"" Estrella F;“ to 1 ChipSeal | Maintenance Ug’;"‘e'c‘ﬂl‘o"r"’ Oct-Dec 2021 0 0 1 1 HURF $0.00 $0.00 $54,000.00 50.00 $54,000.00
Guter Drive: Toltec | Outer Drive: Toltec
2020 Planned Eloy Rdt00.13 miles | Rdto0.13 miles 013 | Construction Street Local Oct-Dec 2020 0 0 1 1 PRIVATE $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $80,000.00 $800,000.00
east east
2020 Planned Eloy Downtown Area_|_Downtown Area 9.30 Chip Seal Local Oct-Dec 2021 1 1 1 1 HURF $- 3- $833,000.00 3 $833.000.00
Alsdorf Rd: Frontier | Alsdorf Rd: Frontier N Rural Minor
2020 Planned Eloy S Tryon e | atto Tom e 0.16 Reconstruct | Maintenance | e Yine Oct-Dec 2021 1 1 1 1 HURF [ 5 $200,000.00 s $200,000.00
" " Wiligan Rd - Design- ) -
2020 Planned Pinal County | Sunland Gin Road | g% RS- 200 | Arterial | Major Collector | Jul-Sep 2020 1 1 05 05 Impact Fees $0.00 $0.00 $3,000,000.00 $0.00 $3,000,000.00
2020 Complete Pinal County Ashmoore St Pa;;z“si’: /'fvd - 050 D°“g':afh"’ Air Quality Local Sep 2019 1(U) 1(U) 1 1 Excise Tax $0.00 $0.00 $59,000.00 $0.00 $59,000.00
Maricopa/Pinal
2020 Planned Pinal County | West Pinal Freeway | County Boundary- 1-| ~ 31.00 | Right-of-Way |  Parkway | Principal Arterial | Oct-Dec 2045 0 0 2 2 Regional Tax $0.00 $0.00 $4,650,000.00 $0.00 $4,650,000.00
8
North-South | ¢ isenvkleck Rak-I-
2020 Planned Pinal County | Corridor - Right-of- 1500 | Right-of-Way |  Parkway |Principal Arterial | Oct-Dec 2045 0 0 2 2 Regional Tax $0.00 $0.00 $2,250,000.00 $0.00 $2,250,000.00
Way Phase
1-10; Red Rock T1_| 1-10; Red Rook T1 Bridge Bridge g - -
2021 Planned ADOT ey o 1.05 d ) Interstate |  Oct-Dec 2023 3 3 3 3 NHPP $566,040 $ 5 33960 $600,000
SR7; Kenworthy | SRB7; Kenworthy Design Tum | Desian Tum
2021 Planned ADOT Rd & SR87; Rd & SR87; 0.25 g g Principal - Other | Oct-Dec 2022 1 1 1 1 HSIP $232,000 5 5 5 $232,000
d Lanes Lanes
c Rd | Christensen Rd
Konsen Ra . Phase | Korisen R&: ROW for new
2021 Planned Casa Grande ] Henness Rd- 200 Tiand Arterial | Principal Arterial | Jul-Sep 2023 1 1 2 2 Regional Tax $0.00 $0.00 $300,000.00 $0.00 $300,000.00
Hacienda Rd Roadway
Burris Rd-Thornton — - -
2021 Planned Casa Grande Peters Rd o 100 | Construction |  Arterial | Principal Arterial | Oct-Dec 2022 1 1 2 2 Regional Tax $0.00 $0.00 $2,560,000.00 $0.00 $2,560,000.00
2021 Planned Casa Grande Thornton Rd SR84-1-8 3.50 Construction | Arterial | Principal Arterial | Apr-Jun 2023 1 1 2 2 Regional Tax $0.00 $0.00 $8,960,000.00 $0.00 $8,960,000.00
Burris Road: Peters Pave and Principal Arterial . N
2021 Planned Casa Grande s Roag: pete Burris Road 1.02 avo ar Street pa AT Oct-Dec 2022 1 1 2 2 Private $0.00 $0.00 $5,000,000.00 $0.00 $5,000,000.00
2024 Planned GCasaGrande | Kerisen-from Pinal-| From Pinatio C 200 i Street | Principak-Arterial | Oct-Des 2022 1 4 2 2 Local $0.00 00 $1,500,000.00 00 $1,500,000.00
fann asa Grande toen o ! PR Intersection- y rincipal-Arterial | Oct- ocal $0. 500, $0. 500,
McCartney Road: Construct Principal Arterial
2021 Planned CasaGrande | 1/2 mile at Marabella| McCartney Road 0.50 Roadway Street e Oct-Dec 2022 1 1 2 2 Private $0.00 $0.00 $4,000,000.00 $0.00 $4,000,000.00
Site Widening
Page 33

DRAFT




2/19/2020

AIR QUALITY PROJECTS

Sun Corridor MPO 2020 - 2029 Transportation Improvement Program (TIP)

Pending Approval: TAC - June 10, 2020; EB - June 16, 2020

TP Project PROJECT PROJECT PROJECT LENGTH | TYPEOF | PROJECT | FEDFUNC Open to Traffic #of LANES as of 09/10/19 Future # Lanes FUNDING FEDERAL LOCAL LOCAL OTHER TOTAL
Year Status SPONSOR NAME LOCATION WORK TYPE cLass Quarter Year | Northbound or or or or TYPE FUNDS MATCH FUNDS FUNDS cosT
Construct Left
Turn lane at
MCG Huwy; N. MCG Hwy; N. Ma”c‘::: d(;asa
2021 Planned CasaGrande | Bianco Rd - Russel | Bianco Rd - Russel | 6.00 Highway and Street Minor Arterial | Oct-Dec 2020 2 2 HURF EX $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $1,125,000.00 $1,125,000.00
Rd Val Vista and
pavement
Papoose Rd; Val Double Chip
2021 Planned Casa Grande PapooseRd | VistaBivd - Trading |~ 1.00 P Street Local Oct-Dec 2022 1 1 Local $0.00 $0.00 $150,000.00 $0.00 $150,000.00
Post Rd
2021 Planned Casa Grande Pave Burris Rd. | WY 836:3‘1 mile 1.00 Pave dirt road Street P"“C‘VOE(L’::‘“‘E' Oct-Dec 2022 1 1 Local $0.00 $0.00 $150,000.00 $0.00 $150,000.00
2021 Planned Casa Grande Trekell Rd Trekell Rd; Shedd 1.00 Double Chip Street Minor Arterial | Oct-Dec 2022 1 1 Local $0.00 $0.00 $150,000.00 $0.00 $150,000.00
Rd - Houser Rd Seal
Trekell Road; New Road
2021 Planned Casa Grande Trekell Road  |McCartney Rd. - Val| 2.0 Street Minor Arterial | Oct-Dec 2021 0 0 Local $0.00 $0.00 $7,000,000.00 $0.00 $7,000,000.00
Vista Bivd, Construction
Selma, Jimmie Kerr Construct a
2021 Planned Casa Grande Frontage Road | east and west side | 0.00 new frontage Street Local Oct-Dec 2024 0 0 Local $0.00 $0.00 $15,000,000.00 $0.00 $15,000,000.00
of 110 road
2021 Planned CasaGrande | M 10Response | From Hannato 1 100 | Pave dirt road Street Minor Arterial | Oct-Dec 2023 0 0 Local $0.00 $0.00 $10,653,400.00 $0.00 $10,653,400.00
Plan - Trekell mile south
Casa Grande Ave to Construct
2021 Planned Casa Grande Rodeo Road st 0.50 Roadway Street Minor Arterial | Oct-Dec 2020 1 2 Local $0.00 $0.00 $6,500,000.00 $0.00 $6,500,000.00
Widening
Rodeo Road; Trekell Construct
2021 Planned Casa Grande : Rodeo Road 1.00 frontage road Street Minor Arterial | Oct-Dec 2024 0 0 Local $0.00 $0.00 $750,000.00 $0.00 $750,000.00
to Peart Roads
on north side
Thornton Road to . .
2021 Planned Casa Grande Selma Hwy 000 e 060  |PaveDirtRoad|  Street Major Collector | Jan-Mar 2022 1 1 Local $0.00 $0.00 $1,750,000.00 $0.00 $1,750,000.00
Selma Hwy
Interchange & Construct new Freewa Principal Arterial
2021 Planned Casa Grande | Removal of Jimmie | Selma Highway 0.00 Freeway v pa Oct-Dec 2024 0 0 Local $0.00 $0.00 $15,000,000.00 $0.00 $15,000,000.00
Interchange ther
Kerr, 1-10 Interchange
Trekell Road ; Changs from
2021 Planned CasaGrande | Tekell Road, Road |Florence Bivd South| ¢ Four lanes to Street Major Collector | Oct-Dec 2021 2 2 Local $0.00 $0.00 $50,000.00 $0.00 $50,000.00
Diet - South Campbell
two lanes.
St
Turn Lane Arizola & Trekell at New Turn Lane|
2021 Planned CasaGrande | Instalation - Arizola 0.00 ) Street Minor Arterial | Oct-Dec 2022 2 2 Local $0.00 $0.00 $1,628,200.00 $0.00 $1,628,200.00
Florence Bivd. Installation
& Trekell at Florence|
2021 Planned Coolidge Christensen Rd cm(:g:g;e N 1.01 D°“g';lc'“p Air Quality | Major Collector | Oct-Dec 2021 1 1 Local $0.00 $0.00 $180,000.00 $0.00 $180,000.00
2021 Planned Coolidge MacraeRd  |Martin R‘L; Coolidge) 4 g Ch‘pRS;Z' Dt [ air Quaitty Local Jul-Sep 2021 1(U) 1(U) HURF $0.00 $0.00 $216,000.00 $0.00 $216,000.00
] Martin Rd - Double Chip A )
2021 Planned Coolidge McRae Rd Weedhuft Ra 025 e Air Quality | Minor Collector | Jul-Sep 2021 1 1 Local $0.00 $0.00 $60,000.00 $0.00 $60,000.00
2021 Planned Coolidge Randolph Rd RR - Vail Rd 1.00 D°“:§afh"’ Street Major Collector | Oct-Dec 2021 1) 1) Local $0.00 $0.00 $180,000.00 $0.00 $180,000.00
2021 Planned Coolidge MacraeRd | VanKi '"27Rd - Hay 1.00 C“"’Rst:: Dirt Street Major Collector | Oct-Dec 2021 1(U) 1(U) Local $0.00 $0.00 $180,000.00 $0.00 $180,000.00
2021 Planned Coolidge Nafziger Rd | Martin R;d' Bartlett | 4 5 D°“g';fhi" Street Minor Collector | Oct-Dec 2021 1(U) 1(U) Local $0.00 $0.00 $180,000.00 $0.00 $180,000.00
Signal Peak Rd - Construct
2021 Planned Coolidge Randolph Rd | 2o e 1.00 Roadway Street Minor Arterial | Oct-Dec 2021 1 1 Local $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $2,600,000.00 $2,600,000.00
2024 Deloted County Rd: Grace Drto- | Rd:Grace Drto 050 ChipSeal | Mainterance | urakMajer Oct-Dee 2021 1 1 PRIVATE $0.00 $0.00 $54,000.00 $0.00 $54.000.00
CommanRd Cormman-Rd
2024 Deloted County Rd: Grace Drto- | Rd:Grace Drto 050 ChipSeal | Mainterance | rurakMajer Oet-Dee 2021 1 1 PRIVATE $0.00 $0.00 $54,000.00 $0.00 $54.000.00
GCornmanRd Cormman-Rd Collecto
2021 Planned Eloy Baltaglia Road  Sunshine Boulevard 1 Reconstruction Street Urban Collector | Oct-Dec 2021 1 1 HURF EX $0.00 $0.00 $200,000.00 $542,613.00 $742,613.00
Reconstruction La Palma Rd
Cheyenne Drive: Cheyenne Drive:
2021 Planned Eloy Grand Canyon Dr to| Grand Canyon Drto| ~ 0.22 Construction Street Local Oct-Dec 2021 0 0 PRIVATE $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $100,000.00 $100,000.00
Cherry Oak Dr. Cherry Oak Dr
Cornman Road: | Cornman Road:
Estrella Rd to Estrella Rd to )
2021 Planned Eloy o o o | Bl e Comer 2 Design Street Local Jan-March | 2022 0 0 PRIVATE $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $20,000.00 $20,000.00
Rd Rd
Dakota Drive: Dakota Drive:
2021 Planned Eloy Turquoise Drto | Turquoise Dr to 011 Construction Street Local Oct-Dec 2021 0 0 PRIVATE $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $100,000.00 $100,000.00
Cheyenne Dr Cheyenne Dr
Jacaranda Drive: | Jacaranda Drive:
2021 Planned Eloy Grand Canyon Dr to| Grand Canyon Drto| 0.5 Construction Street Local Oct-Dec 2021 0 0 PRIVATE $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $100,000.00 $100,000.00
Dakota Dr Dakota Dr
Toltec Road; Pretzer ) ) Rural Minor
2021 Planned Eloy Toltec Road R e o 2 Chip Seal | Maintenance P Oct-Dec 2021 1 1 HURF $0.00 $0.00 $225,000.00 $0.00 $225,000.00
Turquoise Drive: | Turquoise Drive:
2021 Planned Eloy Grand Canyon Dr to|Grand Canyon Drto| 0.5 Construction Street Local Oct-Dec 2021 0 0 PRIVATE $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $100,000.00 $100,000.00
Dakota Dr Dakota Dr
2021 Planned Eloy Downtown Area_|_Downtown Area 837 Chip Seal Local Gct-Dec 2022 1 T HURF 5 5 $666,000.00 5 $666,000.00
Battaglia Rd: Battaglia Rd
2021 Planned Eloy Frontier St to Eleven| Frontier St to Eleven| ~ 0.28 Chip Seal | Maintenance | Urban Collector | Oct-Dec 2022 1 1 HURF s $- $31,000.00 $- §31,000.00
Mile Corner Rd Mile Corner Rd
Toltec Rd: Frontier | Toltec Rd: Frontier Urban Minor
2021 Planned Eloy fersditingiocl femed b itgin 030 Chip Seal | Maintenance ot Oct-Dec 2022 1 1 HURF 5 s- $60,000.00 s- $60,000.00
Estrella Rd: Shedd | Estrella Rd: Shedd }
2021 Planned Eloy ot ok | ot b R 2.00 Chip Seal | Maintenance | Urban Collector | Oct-Dec 2022 1 1 HURF s $- $100,000.00 $- $100,000.00
Eleven Mile Corner | Eleven Mile Corner Rural Major
2021 Planned Eloy Rd: Houser Rd to | Rd: Houser Rd to 2.00 Chip Seal | Maintenance o Oct-Dec 2022 1 1 HURF 5 s $160,000.00 s- $160,000.00
Collector
Arica Rd Arica Rd
Page 34

DRAFT




2/19/2020

AIR QUALITY PROJECTS

Sun Corridor MPO 2020 - 2029 Transportation Improvement Program (TIP)

Pending Approval: TAC - June 10, 2020; EB - June 16, 2020

TP Project PROJECT PROJECT PROJECT LENGTH | TYPEOF | PROJECT FED FUNC Open to Traffic #of LANES as of 09/10/19 Future # Lanes FUNDING FEDERAL LOCAL LOCAL OTHER TOTAL
Year Status SPONSOR NAME LOCATION WORK TYPE cLass Quarter Year | Northbound or or or or TYPE FUNDS MATCH FUNDS FUNDS cosT
Houser Rd: Frontier F:f"f;; ';f'm
2021 Planned Eloy SttoEleven Mie | 1.65 Chip Seal | Maintenance | Urban Collector | Oct-Dec 2022 1 1 HURF 5 $- $180,000.00 $- $180,000.00
leven Mile Corner
Corner Rd o
Frontier St Hanna | Frontier St: Hanna - Trban Minor
2021 Planned Eloy R toTotes RA. | Rd to Totleo RY 343 Chip Seal | Maintenance Atoria Oct-Dec 2022 1 1 HURF $- s- $375,000.00 s $375,000.00
Myers Bivd: 7th st to|Myers Bivd: 7th st 0] Urban Minor
2021 Planned Eloy Sattagia R Battagia R 050 Reconstruct | Maintenance Catontor Oct-Dec 2022 1 1 HURF 5 s $250,000.00 s $250,000.00
2021 Planned Eloy Sunland Gin Rd: at | Sunland GinRd:at | 15| congruction | Street RuralMajor | ot pec | 2022 1 1 HURF 5 s $500,000.00 s $500,000.00
Arica Arica Intersection Collector
2021 Planned Pinal County Midway Rd  |Beggs Rd-MarshRd| ~ 2.00 D°”g':afh‘p Air Quality Local Jul-Sep 2021 1(U) 1(U) Excise Tax $0.00 $0.00 $230,000.00 $0.00 $230,000.00
Design
Roadway
Inland Port Arizona H°‘\JIS:I'§D°:;'E§§87 Reconstruction
2021 Planned Pinal County Improvement | Ve O aer | 200 , Interchange Street N/A Oct-Dec 2022 1 1 BUILD Grant $1,615,000 $285,000.00 $0.00 $0.00 1,900,000
Project g improvements,
Vail Road
and Center
Turn Lane
2021 Planned Pinal County TweedyRd | otoreY Rg':a““"’“ 2.00 D"“g';lc'“p Air Quality Local Jul-Sep 2021 1(U) 1(U) Excise Tax $0.00 $0.00 $250,000.00 $0.00 $250,000.00
SR 87; High Line SR 87; High Line Scour
Canal, McClellain | Canal, McClellain Bridge Protection, )
2022 Planned ADOT ook, and Santa | Wach and Sarta 025 Maitenonce |Scour Retroft, &| Maor Collctor | Jan-Mar 2023 1 1 STBG $754,400 s- $- 45600 $800,000
Cruz Bridae Cruz Bridge Deck
SR87; Kenworthy | SR87; Kenworthy
2022 Planned ADOT Rd & SR87; Rd & SR87; 025 TumLanes | TumLanes |Principal - Other | Oct-Dec 2022 1 1 HsIP $463,000 s- 5 $- $463,000
Chris Rd Christensen Rd
Kortsen Rd - Phase | ortsen Rd: Design new TI
2022 Planned Casa Grande Henness Rd- 2.00 9 Atterial | Principal Arterial |  Jul-Sep 2023 1 1 Regional Tax $0.00 $0.00 $3,980,000.00 $0.00 $3,980,000.00
1 and Roadway
Hacienda Rd
Phoenix Mart Loop
and 1/4 mile 1/2
2022 Planned Casa Grande | Street improvement | ¢ gopig 2.00 New Road Street Local Jan-Mar 2024 0 0 Private $0.00 $0.00 $2,500,000.00 $0.00 $2,500,000.00
on Casa Bonita west Construction
of Toltec Buttes
Road
Comman Road | Corman Road
2022 Planned CasaGrande | between Henness | between Henness 300  |PaveDirtRoad|  Street Minor Arterial | Oct-Dec 2024 1 1 Private $0.00 $0.00 $10,000,000.00 $0.00 $10,000,000.00
Road and I-10 Road and I-10
Hacienda Road: Construct
2022 Planned CasaGrande | Florence Bivd. to | Hacienda Road 1.00 Roadway Street Major Collector | Oct-Dec 2024 1 1 Private $0.00 $0.00 $5,000,000.00 $0.00 $5,000,000.00
c Lane Widening
Construct Principal Arterial
2022 Planned Casa Grande Henness Road | I-8 to Selma Hwy 1.30 Roadway Street o Oct-Dec 2024 1 1 Local $0.00 $0.00 $3,500,000.00 $0.00 $3,500,000.00
Widening
McMurray to Construct Principal Arterial
2022 Planned Casa Grande Henness Road Foremee i 050 Roadway Street o Oct-Dec 2025 1 1 Local $0.00 $0.00 $5,400,000.00 $0.00 $5,400,000.00
Widening
18: at. MP 176 n Consruct
Roadway, and
City of Casa ¢
new traffic
Grande, new .
intersection, and interchange on Principal Arterial
2022 Planned Casa Grande  an 18 1.00 -8 including Street Oct-Dec 2024 0 0 Private $0.00 $0.00 $30,000,000.00 $0.00 $30,000,000.00
roadway expansion Interstate
new underpass
on Henness road "
bridge
from Florence Blvd
structure and
tol-8.
enne:
Peart Rd., McCartney Rd from Construct Principal Arterial
2022 Planned Casa Grande McCartney Rd. 4 1.50 Roadway Street pa Oct-Dec 2026 1 1 Local $0.00 $0.00 $8,000,000.00 $0.00 $8,000,000.00
/ Peart to 1-10 Widesios Other
Connect Henness
2022 Planned Casa Grande Reart Roag Road and Peart 1.10 New Road Street Major Collector | Oct-Dec 2024 0 0 Local $0.00 $0.00 $1,000,000.00 $0.00 $1,000,000.00
onnector  [Road North of new |- construction
8Tl
Sth St Marshall New Roadway Principal Arterial
2022 Planned Casa Grande Peart Square | Street toN. Drylake | 0.15 Street Oct-Dec 2023 0 0 Local $0.00 $0.00 $888,100.00 $0.00 $888,100.00
Street Construction Other
Sunfand Gin Rd. &
Resort Parkway | Mitchell to Cacheris New Roadway Principal Arterial )
2022 Planned Casa Grande North Courtand Floronee | 2:50 Constrection Street hor Oct-Dec 2024 0 0 Private $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $20,000,000.00
Bivd.
From -8 & Henness
Resort Parkway |  interchange to New Roadway Principal Arterial ' )
2022 Planned Casa Grande North o ko ovas | 075 Constrection Street hor Oct-Dec 2024 0 0 Private $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $20,000,000.00
Mitchell
Resort Parkway | I-8 from Tate Rd. to New Roadway Principal Arterial N
2022 Planned Casa Grande ot i) 3.00 b Street bor Oct-Dec 2024 0 0 Private $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $23,000,000.00
South frontage road | South frontage road
onl-8atMP 176 | on I-8at MP 176 Construct a Principal Arterial
2022 Planned Casa Grande between Henness | between Henness 1.23 new frontage Street pOlher Oct-Dec 2024 0 0 Private $0.00 $0.00 $5,125,000.00 $0.00 $5,125,000.00
Road alignment and | Road alignment and road
Lamb/Cox Road Lamb/Cox Road
Hwy 287 North 1/2 Construct
2022 Planned Coolidge Attaway Rd e 050 Roadway Street Major Collector | Oct-Dec 2022 1 1 Local $0.00 $0.00 $600,000.00 $0.00 $600,000.00
Deisgn
2022 Planned Coolidge Coolidge Ave; 9th St| Coolidge Ave; St Sty g Roadway Street urban Minor |- ¢34 nec 2024 1 1 HURF EX 30 0 0 144000 144000
-Skousen Ave | - Skousen Ave widening and Arterial
Pathwa
th St - Kenworth Construct
2022 Planned Coolidge Martin Rd Ry 050 Roadway Street Major Collector | Oct-Dec 2022 1 1 Local $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $1,600,000.00 $1,600,000.00
Widening
Skousen Rd - Construct
2022 Planned Coolidge Martin Rd Moora R 1.04 Roadway Street Major Collector | Oct-Dec 2022 1 1 Local $0.00 $0.00 $600,000.00 $0.00 $600,000.00
Page 35

DRAFT




AIR QUALITY PROJECTS

Sun Corridor MPO 2020 - 2029 Transportation Improvement Program (TIP)

Pending Approval: TAC - June 10, 2020; EB - June 16, 2020

2/19/2020

DRAFT

TP Project PROJECT PROJECT PROJECT LENGTH | TYPEOF | PROJECT | FEDFUNC Open to Traffic #of LANES as of 09/10/19 Future # Lanes FUNDING FEDERAL LOCAL LOCAL OTHER TOTAL
Year Status SPONSOR NAME LOCATION WORK TYPE cLass Quarter Year | Northbound or or or or TYPE FUNDS MATCH FUNDS FUNDS cosT
Coolidge Ave - Construct
2022 Planned Coolidge Skousen Rd v d‘fjay o 0.50 Roadway Street Minor Arterial | Oct-Dec 2022 2 1 2 2 Local $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $1,800,000.00 $1,800,000.00
Widening
‘Hanna Road— Hanna Road—
2022 Deleted County EstrellaRd o EstrellaRd o 4 MicroSeal | Maintenance | O0SMMIOE | pren | 2022 4 4 4 4 PRIVATE $0.00 $0.00 $20,000.00 $0-00 $20,000.00
Eloven-MileCornor- | Eleven-Mile Corer Collector
Rd Rd
Hanna-Road— Hanna-Road~
2022 Deleted County _ EotellaRd _ Eoela 4 Micro-Seal | Maintenance M*‘de Jan-March | 2022 4 4 4 4 PRIVATE $0.00 $20,000.00 $0.00 $20,000.00
Rd Rd
Cornman Road: Cornman Road:
2022 Planned El EstrellaRd to EstrellaRd to 2 Construction Street Local Jan-March 2022 0 0 1 1 PRIVATE $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $200,000.00 $200,000.00
oy Eleven Mile Corner | Eleven Mile Corner : : : : ’
Rd Rd
Estrella Road: Estrella Road: Urban Maior
2022 Planned Eloy Hanna Rd to Hanna Rd to 1 Chip Seal | Maintenance o | Jan-March | 2022 1 1 1 1 PRIVATE $0.00 $0.00 $54,000.00 $0.00 $54,000.00
Cornman Rd Cornman Rd
Estrella Road: Estrella Road: Pulverize and Rural Major
2022 Planned Eloy Hanna Rd to Hanna Rd to 1 Double Chip | Maintenance ) Oct-Dec 2021 1 1 1 1 PRIVATE $0.00 $0.00 $20,000.00 $0.00 $20,000.00
Collector
Cornman Rd Cornman Rd Seal
2022 Planned Eloy Downtown Area_|_Downtown Area 530 Chip Seal Local Gct-Dec 2023 1 T T T HURF 5 5 $609,000.00 5 $609,000.00
Chambers: Battaglia| Chambers: Battaglia ) ’ g . g
2022 Planned Eloy RA16 Dantoon e | R 6 Dovidoon e 051 Chip Seal | Maintenance Local Oct-Dec 2023 1 1 1 1 HURF $ s $85,000.00 $ $85,000.00
Eleven Mile Comer | Eleven Mile Corner Pulverize and
2022 Planned Eloy Rd: Frontier Stto | Rd: Frontier St to 071 Double Chip | Maintenance | Urban Collector | Oct-Dec 2023 1 1 1 1 HURF s $- $340,000.00 $- $340,000.00
Alsdorf Rd Alsdorf Rd Seal
Sunland Gin Rd: | Sunland Gin Rd JE—
2022 Planned Eloy Phillips Rd to Philips Rd to 3.00 Chip Seal | Maintenance J Oct-Dec 2023 1 1 1 1 HURF s $- $500,000.00 $- $500,000.00
Collector
Harmon Rd Harmon Rd
Frontier St: Toltec | Frontier St: Toltec - Urban Minor
2022 Planned Eloy Rt to Trvon Ave._| R o Tryon Ave 527 Chip Seal | Maintenance i Oct-Dec 2023 2 2 2 2 HURF 5 $- $570,000.00 $- $570,000.00
Pulverize and
Toltec Rd: Pretzer | Toltec Rd: Pretzer Rural Minor
2022 Planned Eloy et | e o Pretze 2.00 Dougl:alch\p Maintenance P Oct-Dec 2023 1 1 1 1 HURF s $- $600,000.00 $- $600,000.00
’ Kashmir Ra-Lamb -
2022 Planned Pinal County Heather Dr T 017 Construction Street Local Jul-Sep 2022 1(U) 1(U) 1 1 Excise Tax $0.00 $0.00 $125,000.00 $0.00 $125,000.00
2022 Planned Pinal County Peart Rd I-8-Early Rd 2.00 Street Local Jul-Sep 2022 1 1 1 1 Excise Tax $0.00 $0.00 $2,520,000.00 $0.00 $2,520,000.00
2022 Planned Pinal County Pinal Airpark Rd 1-10-Trico Rd 2.00 C Street Major Colletor | _Jul-Sep 2022 1 1 1 1 Excise Tax $0.00 0.00 $650,000.00 0.00 $650,000.00
2022 Planned Pinal County | Trekell Rd (South) | _Hanna Rd-1-8 040 |Recon Street Local Jul-Sep 2022 1 1 1 1 Excise Tax $0.00 $0.00 $540,000.00 $0.00 $540,000.00
Roadway
Houser Road, SR87{ Houser Road, SR8T. Reconstruction
Vail Road and Vail Road and , Interchange
2022 Planned Pinal County | SRe7-| Hanna oad, SR67-| 290 |inprovemente, | Steet N/A Oct-Dec 2022 1 1 1 1 BUILD Grant $17,747,644 $2,426,055.00 s $- $16,173,699
Vail Road Vail Road and Center
Kortsen Rd - Phase Kortsen Rd; Construct new
2023 Planned Casa Grande | Henness Rd- 2.00 Tiand Aterial | Principal Arterial | Jul-Sep 2023 1 1 2 2 Regional Tax $0.00 $0.00 $20,400,000.00 | $17,120,000.00 | $37,520,000.00
Hacienda Rd Roadway
Vah i Inn Rd - H Construct
2023 Planned Coolidge Attaway Rd W 100 Roadway Street Major Collector | Oct-Dec 2023 1 1 1 1 Local $0.00 $0.00 $500,000.00 $0.00 $500,000.00
th St - Kenworth Construct
2023 Planned Coolidge Northern Ave Ra 00 Roadway Street Major Collector | Oct-Dec 2023 1 1 1 1 Local $0.00 $0.00 $850,000.00 $0.00 $850,000.00
2023 Planned Coolidge Randolph Rd__|_Hwy 87 - Val Rd 1.00___|Pave Dirt Road| __Street Local Oct-Dec 2023 1 1 1 1 Local $0.00 $0.00 $750,000.00 $0.00 §750,000.00
N Construct
2023 Planned Coolidge RandoiphRd |- ";:a T(dR' ds'g“a' 050 Roadway Street Minor Arterial | Oct-Dec 2023 1 1 1 1 Local $0.00 $0.00 $500,000.00 $0.00 $500,000.00
Coolidge Ave - Construct
2023 Planned Coolidge Skousen Rd YA 1.00 Roadway Street Minor Arterial | Oct-Dec 2023 1 1 1 1 Local $0.00 $0.00 $600,000.00 $0.00 $600,000.00
Mid Way St - Vah Ki Construct
2023 Planned Coolidge Skousen Rd Y 1.00 Roadway Street Local Oct-Dec 2023 1 1 2 2 Local $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $2,500,000.00 $2,500,000.00
Widening
Design
) Vah Ki Inn Rd; 9th | Vah Ki Inn Rd; 9th Roadway Urban Minor
2023 Planned Coolidge St~ Kenwonhy Rd | St Kenworthy Rd 050 | i Street otorin Oct-Dec 2025 1 1 1 2 HURF EX $0 0 0 148500 148500
Pathway
2023 Planned Eloy Downtown Area_|_Downtown Area 093 Chip Seal Local Get-Dec 2024 i 1 1 1 HURF 5 5 $1,830,000.00 5 $1,830,000.00
Fouser Rd: Toltec | Houser Rd: Toltec
2023 Planned Eloy Jpsiiniall Iceveiuilin 1.20 Chip Seal | Maintenance | Urban Collector | Oct-Dec 2024 1 1 1 1 HURF s $- $150,000.00 $- $150,000.00
Battaglia Rd: Baltaglia Ra
2023 Planned Eloy Frontier St to Toltec | Frontier St to Toltec |~ 2.30 Chip Seal | Maintenance | Urban Collector | Oct-Dec 2024 1 1 1 1 HURF s $- $250,000.00 $- $250,000.00
Rd Rd
Sunshine BIVd Sunshine BIVd: Urban Minor
2023 Planned Eloy Frontier St to Frontier St to 1.00 Chip Seal | Maintenance Oct-Dec 2024 1 1 1 1 HURF $- s $385,000.00 s- $385,000.00
' Arterial
Battaglia Rd Battaglia Rd
Phillips Rd Philips Rd: Ep—
2023 Planned Eloy S’:R:r;‘;‘;i'f‘/ga“;gnz s;'\;‘::;‘:f)"‘/g;zgﬁz 230 Double Chip | Maintenance Local Oct-Dec 2024 1 1 1 1 HURF $- s $875,000.00 s $875,000.00
Seal
Rd Rd
Main St. Frontier St | Main St Frontier St
2023 Planned Eloy o Battanin R o Batiota Ra 1.00 Slury Seal | Maintenance | Utban Colctor | Oct-Deo 2024 1 1 1 1 HURF s $- $310,000.00 $- $310,000.00
2023 Planned Pinal County MaryLynne Ln Mb'lfn": 325;5: N 0.75 D"”g';lc'“p Air Quality Local Jul-Sep 2023 1(U) 1(U) 1 1 Excise Tax $0.00 $0.00 $150,000.00 $0.00 $150,000.00
2023 Planned Pinal County OttawaDr |Bo0ct Fi\dl; Watson| 4 59 D°“g';fhip Air Quality Local Jul-Sep 2023 1(U) 1(U) 1 1 Excise Tax $0.00 $0.00 $150,000.00 $0.00 $150,000.00
2023 Planned Pinal County Park Link Dr | Pecan f{nﬁ’lé East 1 100 |Reconstruction|  Parkway NA Jul-Sep 2023 1 1 1 1 Excise Tax $0.00 $0.00 $1,000,000.00 $0.00 $1,000,000.00
T-10; Red Rock T1 | 1-10; Red Rook T1 Bridge Bridge
2024 Planned ADOT Rhigtone Up 4593 1.05 dge dge Interstate Oct-Dec 2023 3 3 3 3 NHPP $943,400 $- s 56600 $1,000,000
2024 Planned Coolidge oth st C‘ﬂ":rﬂ: ’;‘f ) 1.00 Construct | pegestrian | Major Colleotor | Apr-Jun 2024 1 1 1 1 Local $0.00 $0.00 $100,000.00 $0.00 $100,000.00
2024 Planned Coolidge Bartlett Rd N::fai’v‘vg:v' F’:: - 1.00 D°“g';fhip Air Quality | Major Collector | Jul-Sep 2024 1(U) 1(U) 1 1 Local $0.00 $0.00 $180,000.00 $0.00 $180,000.00
Construct
2024 Planned Coolidge Coolidge Ave ~ [9th St - Skousen Rd| ~ 1.50 Roadway Street Minor Arterial | Oct-Dec 2023 1 1 2 2 STP $675,000.00 $0.00 $1,725,000.00 $0.00 $2,400,000.00
Widening
Page 36




AIR QUALITY PROJECTS

Sun Corridor MPO 2020 - 2029 Transportation Improvement Program (TIP)

Pending Approval: TAC - June 10, 2020; EB - June 16, 2020

2/19/2020

DRAFT

TP Project PROJECT PROJECT PROJECT LENGTH | TYPEOF | PROJECT | FEDFUNC Open to Traffic #of LANES as of 09/10/19 Future # Lanes FUNDING FEDERAL LOCAL LOCAL OTHER TOTAL
Year Status SPONSOR NAME LOCATION WORK TYPE cLass Quarter Year | Northbound or or or or TYPE FUNDS MATCH FUNDS FUNDS cosT
Coolidge Ave; 9th St|Coolidge Ave; 9th St Roadway Urban Minor
2024 Planned Coolidge ge Ave; ige Avei 149 | Widening and Street Oct-Dec 2024 1 1 HURF EX $0 0 0 607500 607500
- Skousen Ave | - Skousen Ave i Arterial
) VahKilnnRdal | Vah Kilnn Rd al Double Chip ) -
2024 Planned Coolidge Narsioor R Nafriner R4 100 | gt Street Minor Arterial | Oct-Dec 2024 1 1 Local $0.00 $0.00 $180,000.00 $0.00 $180,000.00
Shedd Rd; Estrella
2024 Planned Eloy Shedd Road Ph. II | Rd - Tumbleweed 1 Design /ROW | Street Urban Collector | Oct-Dec 2026 1 1 HURF $0.00 $0.00 $672,770.00 $0.00 $672,770.00
Rd
Coolidge Ave - Vah Construct
2025 Planned Coolidge Attaway Rd LA 1.00 Roadway Street Minor Arterial | Oct-Dec 2025 1 1 Local $0.00 $0.00 $2,600,000.00 $0.00 $2,600,000.00
) Eleven Mile Corner Double Chip
2025 Planned Coolidge Bartlett Rd R Moo Ra 0.50 Senl Street Local Oct-Dec 2025 1(U) 1(U) Local $0.00 $0.00 $180,000.00 $0.00 $180,000.00
2025 Planned Coolidge Macrae Rd WB":‘F;I:::'FE" - 0.66 D°“g':afh"’ Street Local Oct-Dec 2025 1(U) 1(U) Local $0.00 $0.00 $60,000.00 $0.00 $60,000.00
9th St - Kenworth Construct
2025 Planned Coolidge Martin Rd g e 0.50 Roadway Street Major Collector |  Apr-Jun 2025 1 1 Local $0.00 $0.00 $160,000.00 $0.00 $160,000.00
Arizona Bivd - 9th Construct
2025 Planned Coolidge Martin Rd 051 Roadway Street Major Collector | Oct-Dec 2025 1 1 Local $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $1,600,000.00 $1,600,000.00
Widening
’ Signal Peak - Toltes -
2025 Planned Coolidge McCartney Road s R 040 Construction Street Minor Arterial | Jul-Sep 2025 1 1 Local $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $1,600,000.00 $1,600,000.00
La Paima Rd - Construct
2025 Planned Coolidge Randolph Rd e B 1.00 Roadway Street Minor Arterial | Oct-Dec 2025 1 1 Local $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $1,500,000.00 $1,500,000.00
Hwy 87 - Val Vista Construct New
2025 Planned Coolidge Signal Peak Rd Vo 262 Roadway Street Local Oct-Dec 2025 1 1 Local $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $4,500,000.00 $4,500,000.00
Alignment
Construct
2025 Planned Coolidge VahKilnnRd | 9th St - Kenworthy 050 Roadway Street Minor Arterial | Apr-Jun 2025 1 1 SsTP $675,000.00 $0.00 $325,000.00 $0.00 $1,000,000.00
Widening
Vah Ki Inn Rd; 9th | Vah Ki Inn Rd; 9th Roadway Urban Minor
2025 Planned Coolidge 1+ Kenwony Rd | St Kenworthy Rd 050 w\g:a.‘r‘:‘?a 3nd Street otorin Oct-Dec 2025 1 1 HURF EX $0 0 0 607500 607500
Shedd Rd; Estrela
2025 Planned Eloy Shedd Road Ph. Il | Rd - Tumbleweed 1 Construction Street Urban Collector | Oct-Dec 2026 1 1 HURF $0.00 $0.00 $1,275,140.00 $0.00 $1,275,140.00
Rd
’ ) Montgomery Rd- - )
2025 Planned Pinal County Arica Rd Bianco Rd 2.00 Construction Street Principal Arterial |  Oct-Dec 2025 0 0 Developer $0.00 $0.00 $1,000,000.00 $0.00 $1,000,000.00
Montgomery Rd-
2025 Planned Pinal County | Hanna-Bianco Rds Bianco Rd 225 Construction Street Minor Arterial | Oct-Dec 2025 0 0 Developer $0.00 $0.00 $1,500,000.00 $0.00 $1,500,000.00
Hanna Rd-Arica Rd
2025 Planned Pinal County Montgomery Rd | Hanna Rd-S 25 Mi. | 0.25 Construction Street Collector Oct-Dec 2025 0 0 Developer $0.00 $0.00 $500,000.00 $0.00 $500,000.00
2025 Planned Pinal County Pepper Tree Ln | Hanna Rd-AricaRd | 1.00 Construction Street Minor Arterial | Oct-Dec 2025 0 0 Developer $0.00 $0.00 $500,000.00 $0.00 $500,000.00
Kortsen Rd (Kieck ' — - -
2026 Planned Casa Grande ey Phoves | Hacienda Re-SRE7 | 9.00 Right-of-Way |  Arterial | Principal Arterial | Oct-Dec 2029 1 1 Regional Tax $0.00 $0.00 $1,350,000.00 $0.00 $1,350,000.00
2026 Planned Coolidge Main St Ce’“’a'l :ﬂveR;jvm Kl on Construct | pegestrian | Major Colleotor | Apr-Jun 2026 1 1 Local $0.00 $0.00 $100,000.00 $0.00 $100,000.00
Sunshine Bvd - Construct
2026 Planned Coolidge Randolph Rd | Eleven Mile Comner 1.00 Roadway Street Minor Arterial | Oct-Dec 2026 1 1 Local $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
Rd
Val Vista Rd - Construct
2026 Planned Coolidge Signal Peak Rd oot 1.00 Roadway Street Local Oct-Dec 2026 1 1 Local $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
Curry Rd - Signal Construct
2026 Planned Coolidge Woodruff Rd i 1.24 Roadway Street Minor Arterial | Oct-Dec 2026 1 1 Local $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
Kortsen Rd (Kieck ] — - -
2027 Planned Casa Grande oy Phoves | Hacienda Re-SRE7 | 9.00 Design Arterial | Principal Arterial | Oct-Dec 2029 1 1 Regional Tax $0.00 $0.00 $4,410,000.00 $0.00 $4,410,000.00
Cottonwood Lane;
Mission Parkway - Construct
2027 Planned CasaGrande | Cottonwood Lane | iS00 Parceey - 350 Roadway Street Major Collector | Oct-Dec 2030 1 1 Local $0.00 $0.00 $24,000,000.00 $0.00 $24,000,000.00
Rg d widening
Cottonwood Lane;
Henness - Mission Construct
2027 Planned CasaGrande | Cottonwood Lane | "0 - FIEC 1.50 Roadway Street Major Collector | Oct-Dec 2030 2 2 Local $0.00 $0.00 $22,000,000.00 $0.00 $22,000,000.00
Overpass widening
Trekell Rd - Construct
2027 Planned Casa Grande Doan St: ot 075 Roadway Street Minor Arterial | Oct-Dec 2030 0 0 Private $0.00 $0.00 $2,100,000.00 $0.00 $2,100,000.00
widening
Florence Blvd; Hacienda Rd - Construct Principal Arterial
2027 Planned Casa Grande Hacienda Rd - 3.00 Roadway Street Oct-Dec 2030 1 1 Local $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $67,000,000.00
" Signal Peak Rd N Other
Signal Peak Rd Widening
Construct
2027 Planned Casa Grande Rodeo Rd. Peart to 1-10 2.00 Roadway Street Minor Arterial | Oct-Dec 2030 0 0 Local $0.00 $0.00 $4,000,000.00 $0.00 $4,000,000.00
Widening
Coolidge Ave - Upgrade from
2027 Planned Coolidge Macrae Rd o oo 1.08 Chip Seal to Street Local Oct-Dec 2027 1 1 Local $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
Full Pavement
Coolidge Ave - Vah Upgrade from
2027 Planned Coolidge Macrae Rd LA 1.00 Chip Seal to Street Local Oct-Dec 2027 1 1 Local $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
Full Pavement
2027 Planned Coolidge McCartney Rd 'éi:;ﬁ:::: ;‘3‘; 101 |PaveDirtRoad|  Street Local Oct-Dec 2027 1(U) 1(U) Local $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
2027 Planned Coolidge Signal Peak Rd Woodruff - 100  |PaveDirtRoad|  Street Minor Arterial | Oct-Dec 2027 1(U) 1(U) Local $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
Page 37




2/19/2020

AIR QUALITY PROJECTS

Sun Corridor MPO 2020 - 2029 Transportation Improvement Program (TIP)

Pending Approval: TAC - June 10, 2020; EB - June 16, 2020

TP Project PROJECT PROJECT PROJECT LENGTH | TYPEOF | PROJECT | FEDFUNC Open to Traffic #of LANES as of 09/10/19 Future # Lanes FUNDING FEDERAL LOCAL LOCAL OTHER TOTAL
Year Status SPONSOR NAME LOCATION WORK TYPE cLass Quarter Year | Northbound or or or or TYPE FUNDS MATCH FUNDS FUNDS cosT
Vah Ki Inn Rd - Hw Construct
2027 Planned Coolidge Skousen Rd o Y 102 Roadway Street Local Oct-Dec 2027 1 1 2 Local $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $2,500,000.00 |  $2,500,000.00
Widening
Northern Ave - Construct
2027 Planned Coolidge Vah Ki Inn R 0.50 Roadway Street Minor Arterial | Oct-Dec 2027 1 1 2 Local $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
Skousen Rd v
Widening
FP— Bust Pallative
2027 Planned Coolidge Woodruff Rd Ra-Qumy | 425 on Unpaved Street Local Oct-Dec 2027 1 1 1 Local $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
Shoulder
2028 Planned CasaGrande | KOT'Sen R; - Phase SRS@;’(@‘O}S"““‘ 4.00 Right-ofWay |  Arterial | Principal Arterial | Oct-Dec 2031 1 1 2 Regional Tax $0.00 $0.00 $450,000.00 $0.00 $450,000.00
2028 Planned CasaGrande | MontgomeryRa | O3St Iest 1000 | Right-of-Way |  Adterial |Principal Arterial | Oct-Dec 2030 o o 1 Regional Tax $0.00 $0.00 $1,200,000.00 $0.00 $1,200,000.00
Kemorthy Ra - Construct
2028 Planned Coolidge Martin Rd Y 1.00 Roadway Street | Major Collector | Oct-Dec 2028 1 1 2 Local $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
Skousen Rd v
Widening
Signal Peak Rd - Construct
2028 Planned Coolidge McCartney Rd g 1.00 Roadway Street Minor Arterial | Oct-Dec 2028 2 2 3 Local $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
Toltec Buttes Rd oy
Sunshine Bvd -
2028 Planned Coolidge McCartney Rd | Eleven Mile Corner |~ 1.00  |Pave DirtRoad|  Street Local Oct-Dec 2028 1(U) 1(U) 1 Local $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
Rd
Bartlett Rd - Construct
2028 Planned Coolidge Sunshine Bivd 150 Roadway Street Local Oct-Dec 2028 1 1 2 Local $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
Randolph Rd v
Widening
North-South
2028 Planned Pinal County | Corridor - South | SR287-Kleck Rd 600 | Right-of-Way | Parkway | Principal Arterial | Oct-Dec 2032 0 0 2 Regional Tax $0.00 $0.00 $900,000.00 $0.00 $900,000.00
hase
) East-West Corridor ) - ) )
2028 Planned Pinal County West COMdOT IMontgomery Ra--10 800 | RightotWay |  Parkway | Principal Arterial | Oct-Dec 2031 on o 2 Regional Tax $0.00 $0.00 $1,200,000.00 $0.00 $1,200,000.00
2029 Planned CasaGrande | KOT'Sen ng - Phase sn&@;«ﬁg‘grsmh 4.00 Design Arterial | Principal Arterial | Oct-Dec 2031 1 1 2 Regional Tax $0.00 $0.00 $1,470,000.00 $0.00 $1,470,000.00
2029 Planned CasaGrande | MontgomeryRa | O3St IVest 10.00 Design Arterial | Principal Arterial | Oct-Dec 2030 o o 1 Regional Tax $0.00 $0.00 $3,920,000.00 $0.00 $3,920,000.00
2029 Planned Casa Grande KOS:)Q?;?E(SEIZCK Hacienda Rd-SR87 | 9.00 Construction | Arterial | Principal Arterial | Oct-Dec 2029 1 1 2 Regional Tax $0.00 $0.00 $23,040,000.00 $0.00 $23,040,000.00
Signal Peak Rd - Construct
2029 Planned Coolidge WoodruffRd | oAl Poak Ko - 1.00 Roadway Street Local Oct-Dec 2029 1 1 2 Local $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
! East-West Corridor ) - ) )
2029 Planned Pinal County e omidor Montgomery Ra-T-10[ 8.0 Design Parkway | Principal Arterial | Oct-Dec 2031 o o 2 Regional Tax $0.00 $0.00 $3,920,000.00 $0.00 $3,920,000.00
2030 Planned CasaGrande | MontgomeryRa | oAt Ivest 1000 | Construction |  Adterial |Principal Arterial | Oct-Dec 2030 o o 1 Regional Tax $0.00 $0.00 $20,480,000.00 $0.00 $20,480,000.00
Copper Mountain
Copper Mountain Ranch Pkwy: Construct new New Road N N
2030 Planned Casa Grande Ranch Pkwy Corales Rd to Pinal 4.79 Lane Construction Minor Arterial Oct-Dec 2038 0 [ 2 Private $- $- $- $- 25,985,000.00
Ave
Corales Rd: Val Construct new|  New Road
2030 Planned Casa Grande Corales Rd Vista Bivd to Val 284 | Minor Arterial | Oct-Dec 2038 0 0 2 Private 5 [ 5 [ 15,406,000.00
Vista Blvd 4 Lane Construction
2030 Planned CasaGrande | Desert Color Pkwy | Desert Color Pkwy 217 00"5‘[2?9"” CNEW Road Minor Arterial | Oct-Dec 2037 0 0 1 Private $- $- $- $- 5,886,000.00
Fiorence Bd (5K Wident06 | Rosdwa
2030 Planned Casa Grande Florence Bivd | 287): PeartRd [I-|  1.50 3 | Principal Arterial | Oct-Dec 2032 2 2 3 Local 5 5 5 5 54,084,000.00
P Lanes Widening
New
interchanges at|
Burris and at
2030 Planned Casa Grande 1-8 Split Diamond | Burris Road & I-8 to 1.00 Thornton. One{ Interstate Principal Arterial- Oct-Dec 2035 2 2 3 HURF 40,000,000.00
Interchange | Thornton Road & -8 way frontage | Interchange |  Interstate
roads on norts
and south side
of L8
Jimmie Kerr Bivd: Widen to 6 Roadway
2030 Planned CasaGrande | JimmieKerrBvd | Sunland GinRdto | 376 @ | Principal Arterial | Oct-Dec 2034 1 1 3 Local 5 [ 5 [ 30,596,000.00
Peart Rd Lanes Widening
Jimmie Kerr Bivd: Widen to4 Roadway
2030 Planned CasaGrande | Jimmie Kerr Bivd | Peart Rd to Trekell | 1.25 @ | Minor Arterial | Oct-Dec 2033 1 1 2 Local 5 [ 5 [ 6,781,000.00
Rd Lanes Widening
Sacaton Pkwy: Construct new|  New Road
2030 Planned Casa Grande Sacaton Pkwy | MontgomeryRdto | 2.01 | Minor Arterial | Oct-Dec 2035 0 0 2 Private 5 [ 5 [ 10,904,000.00
4 Lane Construction
Corales Rd
Construct
2030 Planned Coolidge AtawayRg | M 28T North 12 g 59 Roadway Street Local Oct-Dec 2030 1 1 2 Local $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
Widening
Martin Rd - Bartltt Construct
2030 Planned Coolidge Kenworthy Rd o 1.00 Roadway Street Minor Arterial | Oct-Dec 2030 1 1 2 Local $0.00 $0.00 $750,000.00 $0.00 $750,000.00
Widening
Vah Ki Inn Rd - Hwy Upgrade from
2030 Planned Coolidge Macrae Rd o 1.02 Chip Seal to Street Local Oct-Dec 2030 1 1 1 Local $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
Full Pavement
Val Vista Rd - Construct
2030 Planned Coolidge Signal Peak Rd 1.00 Roadway Street Minor Arterial | Oct-Dec 2030 1 1 2 Local $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
Woodruff Rd .
Widening
Randolph Rd - Kleck Construct
2030 Planned Coolidge Sunshine Bivd or 1.01 Roadway Street Local Oct-Dec 2030 1 1 2 Local $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
Widening
Northern Ave - Construct
2030 Planned Coolidge Vah Ki Inn Rd e 0.50 curb, gutter, Street Minor Arterial | Apr-Jun 2030 1 1 2 Local $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $16,000,000.00 | $16,000,000.00
sidewalk
Sonora St - Construct
2030 Planned Coolidge Vah Ki Inn Rd 0.25 Roadway Street Minor Arterial | Oct-Dec 2030 1 1 2 Local $0.00 $0.00 $1,300,000.00 $0.00 $1,300,000.00
Washington St N
Widening
) - Washington St~ Double Chip " - ¥
2030 Planned Coolidge Vah Ki Inn Rd o 130 | QU0 | street Minor Arterial | Oct-Dec 2030 1 1 1 Local $0.00 $0.00 $100,000.00 $0.00 $100,000.00
2030 Planned Coolidge Vah Ki Inn Rd. | Wiain - Sonora St 010 | C Sireet Minor Arterial |~ Oct-Dec 2030 7 7 2 Tocal $0.00 $0.00 $1,300,000.00 $0.00 $1,300,000.00
Page 38

DRAFT




AIR QUALITY PROJECTS
Sun Corridor MPO 2020 - 2029 Transportation Improvement Program (TIP)
Pending Approval: TAC - June 10, 2020; EB - June 16, 2020

TP Project PROJECT PROJECT PROJECT LENGTH | TYPEOF | PROJECT | FEDFUNC Open to Traffic #of LANES as of 09/10/19 Future # Lanes FUNDING FEDERAL LOCAL LOCAL OTHER TOTAL
Year Status SPONSOR NAME LOCATION WORK TYPE cLass Quarter Year | Northbound or or or or TYPE FUNDS MATCH FUNDS FUNDS cosT
Signal Peak Rd - 174 Pave and
2030 Planned Coolidge ValVistaRd | Mile East of Curry 1.28 Widen Street Local Oct-Dec 2030 1(U) 1(U) 2 2 Local $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
Rd Roadway
North-South
2030 Planned Pinal County Corridor - South | SR287-Kleck Rd 6.00 Design Parkway | Principal Arterial | Oct-Dec 2032 0 0 2 2 Regional Tax $0.00 $0.00 $6,780,000.00 $0.00 $6,780,000.00
ase
2031 Planned CasaGrande | KOT'Sen ng - Phase sm@;«ﬁg‘&sm 4.00 Construction | Arterial | Principal Arterial | Oct-Dec 2031 1 1 2 2 Regional Tax $0.00 $0.00 $7,680,000.00 $0.00 $7,680,000.00
Macrae Rd - 1/4 Pave and
2031 Planned Coolidge ValVistaRd | Mile East of Curry 1.20 Widen Street Local Oct-Dec 2031 1(U) 1(U) 2 2 Local $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
Rd Roadway
2031 Planned Pinal County Eas:,’v";:f;,ﬁ:;;dw SRS“’";;"Q‘""""' 11.00 Right-of-Way |  Parkway | Principal Arterial | Oct-Dec 2033 on on 2 2 Regional Tax $0.00 $0.00 $1,950,000.00 $0.00 $1,950,000.00
’ East-West Corridor - ) )
2031 Planned Pinal County East Phase Montgomery Rd-I-10 8.00 Construction Parkway Principal Arterial | Oct-Dec 2031 V4] V4] 2 2 Regional Tax $0.00 $0.00 $20,480,000.00 $0.00 $20,480,000.00
Thornton Rd-North- " ) — ’
2032 Planned Casa Grande Selma Hwy ot ot 16.00 | Right-of-Way |  Arterial | Principal Arterial | Oct-Dec 2035 o o 2 2 Regional Tax $0.00 $0.00 $2,400,000.00 $0.00 $2,400,000.00
Houser to Florence Construct
2032 Planned CasaGrande | Sunland Gin Road o 7.00 Roadway Street Minor Arterial | Oct-Dec 2035 1 1 2 2 Local $0.00 $0.00 $30,000,000.00 $0.00 $30,000,000.00
; Widening
Construct
2032 Planned Coolidge Bartlett Rd Hwy 87 - 5th St 046 Roadway Street Local Oct-Dec 2032 1 1 2 2 Local $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
Widening
2032 Planned Coolidge McCartneyRd | 2 Pa‘mg7Rd “Hwyl 00 f{‘(’)’;‘v’v"av” Street Minor Arterial | Oct-Dec 2032 0 0 2 2 Local $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
2032 Planned Pinal County Eas;v\'::f;,ﬁ;;d“ SRS“’";;"Q‘""""' 11.00 Design Parkway | Principal Arterial | Oct-Dec 2033 on on 2 2 Regional Tax $0.00 $0.00 $6,370,000.00 $0.00 $6,370,000.00
North South
2032 Planned Pinal County Corridor - South | SR287-Kleck Rd 6.00 Construction |  Parkway | Principal Arterial | Oct-Dec 2032 0 0 2 2 Regional Tax $0.00 $0.00 $30,720,000.00 $0.00 $30,720,000.00
Phase
Vah Ki Inn Rd - H Construct
2033 Planned Coolidge Attaway Rd "W 100 Roadway Street Local Oct-Dec 2033 1 1 2 2 Local $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
Widening
Picacho St - Arizona Construct
2033 Planned Coolidge Martin Rd frge 0.50 Roadway Street Major Collector | Oct-Dec 2033 1 1 2 2 Local $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
Widening
Coolidge Ave - Construct
2033 Planned Coolidge Skousen Rd o o 1.00 Roadway Street Minor Arterial | Oct-Dec 2033 1 1 2 2 Local $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
Widening
Dust Palliative
2033 Planned Coolidge Various Alleys Citywide 26.00 on Unpaved Street Local Oct-Dec 2033 1(U) 1(U) 1 1 Local $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
Rds
2033 Planned Pinal County Eas;v\';:f;,ﬁ::;d“ SRS“’";;"Q‘""""' 11.00 Construction Parkway | Principal Arterial | Oct-Dec 2033 on on 2 2 Regional Tax $0.00 $0.00 $33,280,000.00 $0.00 $33,280,000.00
Thornton Rd-North- ] ) — - )
2034 Planned Casa Grande Selma Hwy South Corridor 16.00 Design Avrterial Principal Arterial | Oct-Dec 2035 on on 2 2 Regional Tax $0.00 $0.00 $7,840,000.00 $0.00 $7,840,000.00
Construct
2034 Planned Casa Grande Bianco Rd. 1-8 to Val Vista 10.00 Roadway Street Major Collector | Oct-Dec 2037 1 1 2 2 Local $0.00 $0.00 $40,000,000.00 $0.00 $40,000,000.00
Widening
Battaglia Rd to Construct
2034 Planned Casa Grande Chuichui Rd. B v 8.00 Roadway Street Minor Arterial | Oct-Dec 2037 1 1 2 2 Local $0.00 $0.00 $40,000,000.00 $0.00 $40,000,000.00
g Widening
Construct
- |Val Vista Bivd; I-10 - Roadway
2034 Planned Casa Grande | EastWest Corridor |2 1> & B0 B0 | e Az Street Parkway Oct-Dec 2037 1 1 2 2 Local $0.00 $0.00 $67,700,000.00 $0.00 $67,700,000.00
Parkwa
O'Neil to Construct
2034 Planned Casa Grande Peart Rd Cotormond 0.50 Roadway Street Minor Arterial | Oct-Dec 2021 2 1 2 2 Local $0.00 $0.00 $675,000.00 $0.00 $675,000.00
Widening
0.5 East of Trekell - Construct
2034 Planned Casa Grande Peters Rd e 3.00 Roadway Street Minor Arterial | Oct-Dec 2037 1 1 2 2 Local $0.00 $0.00 $17,000,000.00 $0.00 $17,000,000.00
Widening
Hacienda Road to Construct
2034 Planned Casa Grande Peters Rd e ie Coner 7.00 Roadway Street Minor Arterial | Oct-Dec 2037 1 1 2 2 Local $0.00 $0.00 $33,000,000.00 $0.00 $33,000,000.00
Widening
Florence to Construct
2034 Planned Casa Grande Trekell Rd. MeCartnay Rd 4.00 Roadway Street Major Collector | Oct-Dec 2037 2 2 4 4 Local $0.00 $0.00 $12,000,000.00 $0.00 $12,000,000.00
; Widening
Battaglia Rd. to Construct
2034 Planned Casa Grande Trekell Rd. g 8.00 Roadway Street Major Collector | Oct-Dec 2037 1 1 2 2 Local $0.00 $0.00 $50,000,000.00 $0.00 $50,000,000.00
Widening
Construct Principal Arterial
2034 Planned CasaGrande | Val Vista& 0TI | Val Vista & 10 TI 1.00 Roadway Street Bhor Oct-Dec 2037 0 0 2 2 Local $0.00 $0.00 $30,000,000.00 $0.00 $30,000,000.00
Widening
Eleven Mile Comer Eleven Mile Corner Construct
2034 Planned Coolidge 6 Rd; Bartlett Rd - 1.50 Highway Street Local Oct-Dec 2034 1 1 2 2 Local $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
Randolph Rd Widening
Totec Buttes Rd - Construct
2034 Planned Coolidge McCartney Rd s R 0.50 Highway Street Major Collector | Oct-Dec 2034 1 2 3 3 Local $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
Widening
2034 Planned Coolidge Various Alleys Citywide 26.00 D"”g';lc""’ Street Local Oct-Dec 2034 1(U) 1(U) 1 1 Local $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
2035 Planned Casa Grande Selma Hwy T“g[mm:’r:‘g;‘rmz:'“‘ 16.00 | Construction |  Arterial | Principal Arterial | Oct-Dec 2035 o o 2 2 Regional Tax $0.00 $0.00 $40,960,000.00 $0.00 $40,960,000.00
Coolidge Ave - Vah Construct
2035 Planned Coolidge Attaway Rd LA 1.00 Roadway Street Major Collector | Oct-Dec 2035 1 1 2 2 Local $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
_ Widening
2035 Planned Coolidge Martin Rd c:r"c:;:‘s’;'é " 0.50 Pave Dirt Road Street Minor Collector |  Oct-Dec 2035 1(U) 1(U) 1 1 Local $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
2035 Planned Coolidge Various Alleys Citywide 26.00 D°“g':afh"’ Street Local Oct-Dec 2035 1(U) 1(U) 1 1 Local $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
Kenworthy Rd - Construct
2040 Planned Coolidge Martin Rd ooy Rd 1.01 Roadway Street Major Collector | Oct-Dec 2040 1 1 1 1 Local $0.00 $0.00 $1,300,000.00 $0.00 $1,300,000.00
Annual Planned N/A . Public N/A N/A NIA N/A N/A N/A NIA NIA NIA N/A N/A Regional Tax $0.00 $0.00 $1,000,000.00 $0.00 $1,000,000.00
Page 39

2/19/2020 DRAFT



\ Agenda Item #15

@ SunCisrridor

Metropolitan Planning Organization

MEMO TO: SUN CORRIDOR MPO EXECUTIVE BOARD
FROM: Irene Higgs, Sun Corridor MPO Executive Director

DATE: March 10, 2020

Discussion and Possible Action to Approve the Public Involvement Report for
SUBJECT:  the Air Quality Conformity Analysis, DRAFT 2020-2029 SCMPO TIP, and
DRAFT RTP 2040 Update

Federal transportation legislation emphasizes public involvement in the
metropolitan transportation planning process. Current legislation requires that
metropolitan planning organizations work cooperatively with state, federal, tribal,
local, and private agencies responsible for planned growth, economic development,
environmental protection, public transportation, airport operations, freight
movements, land use management, natural resources, conservation, historic
preservation, tourism, natural disaster risk reduction, and other interested parties
a reasonable opportunity to comment on proposed transportation plans and
programs. The Sun Corridor MPO adhered to these federal requirements for public
involvement.

The Public Involvement Report contains a breakdown of the Stakeholder Survey
and responses, the presentations given at Public Meetings, information about the
Public Open House held on January 14, 2020, information on and a summary of
comments received during the 30-day Public Comment Period, information on the
Consultation for Air Quality Conformity Public Process, and copies of the Publicity
Material utilized for the process.

The Sun Corridor MPO staff recommends approval of the Public Involvement
Report for the Air Quality Conformity Analysis, DRAFT 2020-2029 SCMPO
Transportation Improvement Program (TIP), and DRAFT Regional Transportation
Plan (RTP) 2040 Update.

Board Action Requested: [ ] Information Only X] Action Requested Below

A motion to approve the Public Involvement Report for the Air Quality Conformity
Analysis, DRAFT 2020-2029 SCMPO Transportation Improvement Program, and
DRAFT Regional Transportation Plan 2040 Update.

Serving Casa Grande, Coolidge, Eloy and Pinal County
Sun Corridor MPO
211 N Florence St., Ste. 103, Casa Grande, AZ 85122

520-705-5153 — www.scmpo.org Page 40
age




\

Ciarridor

Metropolitan Planning Organization

FY2020

PUBLIC INVOLVEMENT REPORT

For the

Draft FY 2020-2029 Sun Corridor MPO Transportation
Improvement Program (TIP),

Draft Sun Corridor Regional Transportation Plan 2040
Update (RTP),

and Draft 2020 Air Quality Conformity Analysis

Approved by the
Sun Corridor MPO Executive Board on March 10, 2020

Sun Corridor Metropolitan Planning Organization
211 N. Florence Street, Ste. 103
Casa Grande, Arizona 85122
Contact Person: Irene Higgs
(520) 705-5143
ihiggs@scmpo.org

Page 41


mailto:ihiggs@scmpo.org

Table of Contents

INTRODUCGTION ...ttt ettt ettt e e et e e et e ettt s e ettt s e eeau s eeeaaas s e aeaua e asesanseasasasseaesansaasennnseaesnnseesesnnseensnnnnans 3
PUBLIC INVOLVEMENT PROGCESS. ... ettt ettt e et e e et s e et e e ettt s e eeeas s e eeaa s e eeenasseaeanaseesennnseansnnnnans 4
SEAKENOIAET SUIVEY ...ttt s 4
TaldgeTo [V o] o EOUURRTT TP PP P P PPPPOTRPPPP 4
SUIVEY EXAMIPIE i 4
SUIVEY RESPONSES . eetiieeiiiiee ettt e ettt e ettt e ettt s e et et s e ettt s e teaaa s e eeasasseaaasansesesnsssesasnnseensnnnsesnsnnseesesnnseeneen 5
Presentations at PUbIIC MEETINGS.....cciii i, 8
INEFOAUCTION .ttt e st e e st e e st e e s et e e s sabr e e e e smreeeesanrreeens 8
EXaMPIEs Of PreSentatioNsS .. .....uueeeeeieiiiiii s 8
PUBLIC OPEN HOUSE ..o, 9
Introduction Of PUDIIC OPEN HOUSE .....uuuuuuiiiiiiiiiii s 9
Summary of Comments Received and RESPONSES.......ccccviiiiiiiiiici 9
30-Day PUBIIC COMMENT PEIIOA ....uuueiiiiiiiiiiiiet s 10
T (oo [V T AT ] o U PP PP PP PP PP PP OPPP 10
Summary of Comments Received and RESPONSES........ccciiiiiiiiiiii 10
CONSULTATION FOR AIR QUALITY CONFORMITY ....ettieiiiiite ettt ettt e e e s snneee e 10
T (oo [V Tl A1) o I P PP PSP SPP U PPPPPOP 10
(070 01V 20 3117/ =1 2 Vo TS 10
FOr MOre INfOrMAtioN ....eeiiieiieee ettt e e s e e sttt e s s e e s et e e s snreeessmnee 10
PUBLICITY IMATERIAL. ..ttt ettt ettt ettt ettt e ettt e e sttt e s ettt e s s st e e e s ab et e e e sabae e e sambeeeeeaanneeeesnnees 11
T (e e [UTo1 AT ] o O PP PP UPPPPPPPOP 11
FYe I T o I A i e 1Y T PP SR P PRSPPI 11
APPENDIX A: PUBLIC RESPONSES AND ERRATA TO THE SCMPO REGIONAL TRANSPORTATION PLAN 2040
UPDATE ...ttt ettt ettt ettt ettt e e s ettt e s eab b bt e e e a bttt e s aabb e e e e s aa bt et e e aasb e e e e e s b et e e e a b e et e e e bbe e e e eaabb e e e e e nreeeesnnees 16
APPENDIX B: PUBLIC OPEN HOUSE DISPLAY BOARDS ......uutitiiiitittee ettt ettt ettt e e st e e s e e st ee e seneeee s 23
SCMPO Public Involvement Report Page 1

Page 42



Tables

Table 1 - Summary of Responses to QUESLION 1 .......ccceiiiiiiiiiiiii e e e e et e e e e e ee et e e e e e eeessaaaeaeaaaeens 5
Table 2 — Summary of ReSPonses t0 QUESTION 2.......ciiiiiiiiiiiiiii et e e e ee et e e e e e e eeeabiraeeeeeeeessataaeeeaaeees 6
Table 3 - Summary of Responses to QUESEION 20 ........coeiviiiiiiiiieeeeeeiiiiiie e e e eeee e e e eeeeeeeaaeaeeeeeeeessstraeaeaaeens 7
Figures

Figure 1 — Summary of Stakeholder Input on Transportation GOals........cccceeeeeiiiiriiiiiiiiiicicce e 6
Figure 2 - PUDIIC MEETING INOTICE ...cciiiiiiiiiiiiiiieee ettt e e e ettt e e e e s s s bbbt et e e e e e s e sanbraaeeeaeeeas 12
Figure 3 - Affidavit of Publication of Public Meeting Notice on 12/17/2019 .......ccccvveeeiiirieeeeiirreeeeeereee e 13
Figure 4 - Affidavit of Publication of Public Meeting Notice on 12/31/2019 ........cccvvveeeiiirieeeeiirreeeeeeiree e 14
FIUIE 5 - FACEDOOK POSt..cciiiiiiiiiiiiteee ettt ettt e e e e e s sttt et e e e e s s e bbbt et e e e e e e sesanbbbaeeeaeeens 15
SCMPO Public Involvement Report Page 2

Page 43



INTRODUCTION

As a result of the 2010 Census, the Sun Corridor MPO was formed in 2013. It encompasses 1,155 square
miles and provides transportation planning services to the cities of Casa Grande, Coolidge, Eloy, and the
small urban and rural portions of Pinal County. The population of the Sun Corridor MPO is approximately
127,960 persons.

The Sun Corridor MPO was mandated to develop a Regional Transportation Plan 2040 Update (RTP) and
Transportation Improvement Program (TIP) by March of 2020 to accommodate future growth,
transportation services, policies, programs and infrastructure. The Sun Corridor MPO RTP 2040 Update
establishes a blueprint for the future multimodal transportation system in the Sun Corridor MPO region. The
Draft Sun Corridor MPO FY2020 — 2029 TIP is a 10-year schedule and budget of proposed transportation
improvement projects within the Sun Corridor MPO planning area. Years 1 - 4 must be fiscally constrained.
The TIP includes projects from the RTP, all regionally significant projects funded with state, local, and private
funds, and all federally funded transportation projects. The Draft TIP and Draft RTP are developed by the
Sun Corridor MPO, in coordination with Arizona Department of Transportation (ADOT), Federal Highway
Administration (FHWA), Federal Transit Administration (FTA), local governments and public transportation
agencies.

The Clean Air Act §176(c)(6) requires a metropolitan long range transportation plan, transportation
improvement program and Federal transportation projects conform to the State's air quality
implementation plan (SIP) for meeting the Federal air quality standards. Conformity requirements apply in
areas that either do not meet or previously have not met national ambient air quality standards (NAAQS) for
ozone (03), carbon monoxide (CO), particulate matter (PM10 and PM2.5) or nitrogen dioxide (NO2). These
areas are known as "nonattainment areas" and "maintenance areas," respectively. Both the Maricopa
Association of Governments (MAG) Metropolitan Planning Area Boundary and the Sun Corridor
Metropolitan Planning Area Boundary include portions of the West Pinal PM-10 Nonattainment Area and
West Central Pinal PM-2.5 Nonattainment Area. Both nonattainment areas are covered by the boundaries
of the two metropolitan planning organizations. Consequently, transportation conformity is required to be
demonstrated for both nonattainment areas by both metropolitan planning organizations. MAG and the Sun
Corridor MPO have coordinated on this amendment for inputs to the transportation model and for
consultation on the conformity analysis.

In compliance with federal and state rules, the Sun Corridor MPO is required to make metropolitan
transportation plans, TIPs, and air quality conformity determinations available to the public, to accept and
respond to public comment, and to provide adequate notice of relevant public meetings. For this conformity
analysis, a 30-day consultation and public comment period began on December 16, 2020. Consultation is
concluded by notifying the agencies and other interested parties of any approval action taken by the Sun
Corridor MPO Executive Board and any comments received during the period of consultation. The purpose
of this document, the FY2020 Public Involvement Report, is to provide information about the outreach
conducted and to summarize the results of the input received.

SCMPO Public Involvement Report Page 3

Page 44



PUBLIC INVOLVEMENT PROCESS

Federal transportation legislation emphasizes public involvement in the metropolitan transportation
planning process. Current legislation requires that metropolitan planning organizations work cooperatively
with state, federal, tribal, local, and private agencies responsible for planned growth, economic
development, environmental protection, public

transportation, airport operations, freight
movements, land use management, natural | accordance with federal requirements and provides

The Sun Corridor MPO receives public input in

resources, conservation, historic preservation, | opportunities for continuing involvement in the
tOUrism, natural disaster risk reduction, and transportation p/anning and programming process.
other interested parties a reasonable
opportunity to comment on proposed
transportation plans and programs. The Sun Corridor Metropolitan Planning Organization (MPO) will adhere
to the federal requirements for public involvement, in addition to finding new ways of engaging residents in
the transportation planning and programming process.

Stakeholder Survey

Introduction

The purpose of the stakeholder survey was to obtain input on the transportation system in the region and
help identify the transportation priorities and goals that need to be included in the plan. The online survey
was sent to 83 stakeholders, including representatives of:

= Sun Corridor MPO jurisdictions = Environmental and Arizona State Land
= Transit interests Department representatives

= Tourism and business interests = Surrounding tribal and municipal

= Disaster risk agencies communities

= Rail operators = Senior citizen and social service groups
= Aviation providers = Central Arizona College

Survey Example
The survey was comprised of the following questions:

e Question 1: Based on your experience, please rate the quality and/or performance of the following
elements of the region's transportation system. Five response options were given, ranging from
“very satisfied” to “very dissatisfied” In addition, a response of “Don’t Know/No opinion” was a
response option.

e Question 2: Imagine that you were given S100 to invest in the following transportation
improvements for the region. Using the box next to each improvement type, please enter the portion
of that S100 that you would dedicate to that specific improvement. Your total amount of investment
over all 3 categories should not exceed S100. Please enter a valid number 0 - 100. Do not include
dollar signs and or decimals. The three categories were: preserving infrastructure, improving and
modernizing infrastructure, and expanding roadway infrastructure.

e Questions 3 through 17 — A series of questions asked survey respondents to rank their goal priorities
by comparing the relative importance of these two goals by allocating 20 points between them. The
specific goal comparisons are provided in the next section.

SCMPO Public Involvement Report Page 4

Page 45



e Question 18 - Are there any other items, as it relates to the region’s transportation system, that
should be considered in the Regional Transportation Plan?

e Question 19 (optional question) - If you would like to be added to the email mailing list for study
updates and meeting notices, please provide the following contact information.

e Question 20 (optional question) - Title VI of the Civil Rights Act of 1964 encourages us to gather
statistical data on MPO activities to ensure inclusion of all segments of the population. Your response
to the following question is voluntary: What is your race/ethnicity?

Survey Responses
Twenty-four (24) survey responses were received and are summarized as follows.

Question 1 - Quality and/or Performance of the Region's Transportation System
The initial survey question asked respondents to rate the quality or performance of elements of the
transportation system. The results (Table 1) showed that, in general, survey respondents were most
satisfied with ease of access to important destinations. Survey respondents expressed the most
dissatisfaction with the bicycle network, where 17 out of 24 respondents were either somewhat or very
dissatisfied.

Table 1 - Summary of Responses to Question 1

Summary of Responses to Question 1 - “Based on your experience, please rate the quality and/or

performance of the following elements of the region's transportation system"

Very Somewhat Neutral Somewhat Very Don’t Total Weighted
atisfie atisfie issatisfie issatisfie now/No
SEERIEE) | SRS (3 pts) 2] i) (2] izl 1S /N Response Avefa e*
(1 pts) (2 pts) P (4 pts) (5 pts) Opinion P &
Easeof Access | 479 | 542% | 167% | 25.0% o o 24 63
to In}por.tatlon 1 13 4 6 .
Destinations
Roads 1 7 7 8 1 '
The Level of 12.5% 25.0% | 29.2% 25.0% 8.3%
Congestion on 3 6 7 6 5 0 24 2.92
Roadways
Bicycle
:‘::t‘"‘l”':_ 0.0% 8.3% 20.8% 41.7% 29.2% 0 - 292
icycle Lanes, .
Shared-Use 0 2 > 10 /
Paths)
Pedestrian
(Sidewalks and 2 3 9 8 2
Crosswalks
TP“b"C 4.2% 292% | 167% | 25.0% 20.8% 4.2% " .
ransportation .
(Transit/Bus) ! / 4 6 > !

*Weighted average means that each item being averaged is multiplied by the point value (weight) based on the
item's relative importance. The result is summed, and the total is divided by the sum of the weights.

SCMPO Public Involvement Report Page 5

Page 46



Question 2 - Transportation Investment Priorities
Survey respondents were asked what proportion of $100 they would spend on the following types of

transportation improvements:
= Preserving Infrastructure: Regular maintenance and resurfacing of street pavements.

= Improving and Modernizing Infrastructure: Upgrade the efficiency, functionality, and safety of
roadways without adding capacity; examples include safety improvements, technology
investments, traffic signal upgrades, sidewalks, and bicycle lanes.

= Expanding Roadway Infrastructure: Improvements that add transportation capacity through the
addition of new facilities, such as new lanes and construction of new roadway facilities.

The survey responses indicated that expanding roadway infrastructure and preserving infrastructure were
ranked higher than improving and modernizing infrastructure, as shown in Table 2.

Table 2 — Summary of Responses to Question 2

Summary of Responses to Question 2 -
“Imagine that you were given $100 to invest in the following transportation improvements for the region.

Using the box next to each improvement type, please enter the portion of that $100 that you would
dedicate to that specific improvement.”

Answer Choices Average Allocation of $100
Preserving Infrastructure $37
Improving and Modernizing Infrastructure §27
Expanding Roadway Infrastructure $36

Questions 3 through 17 - Goal Prioritization
A series of questions asked survey respondents to rank their goal priorities by comparing the relative
importance of these two goals by allocating 20 points between them. The results of these survey
guestions indicated the relative priority of transportation goals as summarized in Figure 1. Roadway and
bridge conditions and safety were ranked highest by survey respondents.

Transportation Goal Priorities

Roadway and Bridge Conditions I 19.2%
Safety I 19.1%
Economic Vitality I 18.5%
Vehicle Mobility I 17.9%
Bicycle, Pedestrian, and Transit Mobility I 14.8%

Environmental Protection NN 10.6%

0.0% 5.0% 10.0% 15.0% 20.0% 25.0%

Figure 1 - Summary of Stakeholder Input on Transportation Goals

SCMPO Public Involvement Report Page 6

Page 47



Question 18 - Other Items to be Considered in the RTP
An open response question asked survey respondents “Are there any other items, as it relates to the
region’s transportation system, that should be considered in the Regional Transportation Plan?” There
were 12 responses, of which three were “no” or “N/A.” Other responses were:

I-10 widening and Maricopa/Casa Grande Highway should be priorities.

Access to local airports and future passenger rail service between Phoenix and Tucson.

Funding sources

General aviation (GA) airports

oG v

Communities outside of the City of Tucson have done a very good job of developing and
maintaining their transportation networks.

Signage regulation

Beautification. It's not all about the pavement. The aesthetics are important too. Landscaping, art.

G U U

Preservation of the Regionally Significant Routes update, November 2017.
= Get the Regional Transportation Authority (RTA) out of the courts.

Question 20 - Demographics/Socioeconomic
Title VI of the Civil Rights Act of 1964 encourages gathering of statistical data on MPO activities to ensure
inclusion of all segments of the population. Respondents were asked “What is your race/ethnicity?” There
were 21 responses to this question, which are summarized in Table 3.

Table 3 - Summary of Responses to Question 20

Summary of Responses to Question 20-
“Title VI of the Civil Rights Act of 1964 encourages us to gather statistical data on MPO activities to

ensure inclusion of all segments of the population. Your response to the following question is
voluntary: What is your race/ethnicity?”

Answer Choices Responses

. 81%
White 17
. . 0%
Black/African-American 0
Hispanic/Latino 9;’
American Indian/Alaskan Native 0(;%’
Asian %
1

Native Hawaiian or other Pacific Islander ch’
From multiple races ch’
Responses 5%
Other (please specify) 1

100%
TOTAL 21
SCMPO Public Involvement Report Page 7

Page 48


https://www.surveymonkey.com/results/SM-C979QPXVV/

Presentations at Public Meetings

Introduction
Presentations to provide information about the RTP were made at the following meetings:

= Sun Corridor MPO Executive Board Briefings: Briefings were made by SCMPO staff on a regular
basis throughout the study. In addition, a representative of the consultant team made a
presentation on May 14, 2019.

= Board of Supervisors/City Council Briefings: Presentations on the RTP were made to the cities of
Casa Grande and Coolidge, and to Pinal County in August 2019. A presentation on the RTP to the
City of Eloy was made in October 2019.

Examples of Presentations
An overview of the types of information presented at the Sun Corridor MPO Executive Board and Board of
Supervisors and City Council meetings is described as follows.

Sun Corridor Executive Board Presentation

The Sun Corridor Executive Board presentation involved an overview of the Regional Transportation Plan
process and information about the SCMPO transportation system. Slides presented were:

e Regional Transportation Plan process e Population Growth

e RTP tasks e Current Employment

e Key accomplishments to date e Level of Service

e Transportation Updates e Recommended Investment Choice for the RTP
e Goals, Objectives, and Performance Measures e Best Practices

e Performance - Road Maintenance e Next Steps

e Performance - Transportation Safety e Questions / Discussion

e Socio-Economic Data

RTP Tasks
Board of Supervisors / City Council

Briefings Task1 Project Management and
Coordination

Task 2 Public and Stakeholder
Engagement

The Board of Supervisors and City

Council presentations provided an e R

overview of the RTP process and
. Task4  New Inf tion to the RTP

content, updates on transportation * ew inormation tothe
conditions in the region, and steps to Task5  Project Nomination Form, Scoring, i
and Prioritization Criteria i

complete the RTP. The following

. . Task 6  Final RTP
information was presented:

. 3 REGIONAL TRANSPORTATION PLAN
e Whatis the SCMPO RTP
e Whatis contained in the RTP? Example of PowerPoint Slide from the SCMPO Executive Board Presentation
SCMPO Public Involvement Report Page 8

Page 49



e Community & Stakeholder Outreach e Next Steps —Schedule
e Goals, Objectives, and Performance e (Questions
Measures
e Examples of Performance
Measures

What is the SCMPO Regional
Transportation Plan?

e Transportation Condition

Updates in 2020 RTP = Along term blueprint —
e Socioeconomic Data 20-year plan i
e Traffic Level of Service = Federal requirement T
e Best Practices Topics = Financially-constrained
e Recommended Investment = Updated every 4 years —
Choice (RIC) this is an update of the
2016 RTP

e Implementation — Funding

Sources for Transportation
Improvements

e Developing Improvement 2 REGIONAL TRANSPORTATION PLAN

Strategies and Alternatives
g Example of PowerPoint Slide from the Board of Supervisors / City Council

e Strategic Projects Briefings

Public Open House

Introduction of Public Open House

A public open house meeting for the RTP was held on January 14, 2020. The meeting was advertised through
the SCMPO website, and through social media sites for SCMPO member jurisdictions. In addition, public
meeting information was distributed to everyone on the RTP stakeholder list. The advertisements all
included a link to the Draft RTP. The Draft RTP was posted on the SCMPO website and was available at the
SCMPO office which is located in downtown Casa Grande.

The public open house was held at the City of Casa Grande Council Chambers. Display boards provided
information on different aspects of the RTP. Copies of the display boards are provided in Appendix B. Staff
was available to explain the information on the boards and responded to questions on the RTP. Fourteen
people attended the meeting.

The open house was held in a transit accessible facility that complies with the provisions of the Americans
with Disabilities Act. In addition, sign language interpretation and alternative materials, such as large print
and Braille, FM/Infrared Listening Devices, and translation services were available upon request.

Summary of Comments Received and Responses
No written comments were submitted at the meeting.

SCMPO Public Involvement Report Page 9

Page 50



30-Day Public Comment Period

Introduction

A 30- day public comment period was held from December 17, 2019 to January 16, 2020. In addition, the
Draft Regional Transportation Plan, TIP, and Draft Air Quality Conformity Analysis was posted on the SCMPO
website approximately one month in advance of the public meeting.

Summary of Comments Received and Responses

Some minor edits to the Regional Transportation Plan 2040 Update were requested by a participating
agency member on during the comment period. A list of these minor edits is provided in Appendix A of this
document as well as in the RTP.

CONSULTATION FOR AIR QUALITY CONFORMITY

Introduction

On October 2, 2019, the Maricopa Association of Governments transmitted for consultation the proposed
transportation conformity processes for the 2019 MAG Conformity Analysis, which included the SCMPO
region. Notified agencies included:

e Federal Transit Administration

e Federal Highway Administration

e Arizona Department of Transportation

e Arizona Department of Environmental Quality
e City of Phoenix Public Transit Department

e Valley Metro/RPTA

e Maricopa County Air Quality Department

e Central Arizona Governments

e Pinal County Air Quality Control District

e Sun Corridor Metropolitan Planning Agency

e U.S. Environmental Protection Agency, Region IX
e Other Interested Parties

No comments were received.

Copy of Memo
The Draft Air Quality Conformity Analysis is provided at:

https://scmpo.org/wp-content/uploads/2019/12/2020-Sun-Corridor-MPO-Conformity-Analysis.pdf

For More Information
For more information on the air quality conformity analysis, please visit:

https://scmpo.org/regional-transportation-plan/

SCMPO Public Involvement Report Page 10

Page 51


https://scmpo.org/wp-content/uploads/2019/12/2020-Sun-Corridor-MPO-Conformity-Analysis.pdf
https://scmpo.org/regional-transportation-plan/

PUBLICITY MATERIAL

Introduction

Residents of the region were informed of the public open house through a public notice that was published
in the Tri-Valley Dispatch on December 17 and December 31, 2019 in both English and Spanish. The meeting
invitation was also emailed to stakeholders on December 11, 2019. The notice was placed 30 days in
advance of the hearing. In addition, the Sun Corridor MPO posted notices in the Sun Corridor MPO office,
city hall offices, City of Casa Grande library and member agency websites, 30 days prior to the hearing. All
documents in the notice were available for review at the Sun Corridor MPO office or on the Sun Corridor
MPO website 30 days prior to the hearing.

Ads and Affidavits

A copy of the public open house meeting notice (Figure 2) and affidavits of the meeting notice publication
(Figures 3 and 4) are provided on the following pages. A Facebook post was also used to advertise the
meeting and is shown in Figure 5.

SCMPO Public Involvement Report Page 11

Page 52



PUBLIC MEETING

DRAFT REGIONAL TRANSPORTATION PLAN 2040 UPDATE

The Sun Corridor Metropolitan Planning Organization (MPO) will conduct an open house on the Draft
Regional Transportation Plan 2040 Update (RTP). The purpose of the meeting is to learn more about future
transportation plans for the region, receive public comments, and have an opportunity to talk to Sun
Corridor MPO staff and representatives.

Tuesday, January 14, 2020

11:30 AM to 1:00 PM

CITY OF CASA GRANDE, CITY COUNCIL CHAMBERS
510 E. FLORENCE BOULEVARD, CASA GRANDE, ARIZONA 85122

The draft documents are available for review and comment on the Sun Corridor MPO website at
https://scmpo.org/regional-transportation-plan/ and during normal business hours at the Sun Corridor MPO
offices, located at 211 N. Florence St., #103, (back entrance), Casa Grande, AZ 85122. Public comments are
welcomed at the open house or may be submitted in writing by 10:00 a.m. on January 16, 2020 to the

address below.

Contact person:

Jason Hafner, Sun Corridor MPO

jhafner@sccmpo.org. SU nCﬁrrldor

211 N. Florence St., Casa Grande, AZ 85122 Metropolitan Planning Organization

Pursuant to the Americans with Disabilities Act (ADA), the Sun Corridor Metropolitan Planning Organization
endeavors to ensure the accessibility of all of its programs, projects, and services to all persons with disabilities. If
you need an accommodation, materials in accessible formats, foreign language interpreters, and/or materials in a
language other than English for this meeting, please contact Irene Higgs at 520-705-5143 at least 48 hours prior to
the meeting so that accommodations may be arranged.

De conformidad con la Americans with Disabilities Act (ADA), (ADA), la Sun Corridor Metropolitan Planning
Organization se esfuerza por garantizar la accesibilidad de todos sus programas, proyectos y servicios a todas las
personas con discapacidades. Si necesita una adaptacion, materiales en formatos accesibles, intérpretes de idiomas
extranjeros y / o materiales en un idioma que no sea inglés para esta reunién, comuniquese con Irene Higgs al 520-
705-5143 al menos 48 horas antes de la reunion para que las adaptaciones puede ser arreglado.

Figure 2 - Public Meeting Notice

SCMPO Public Involvement Report Page 12

Page 53


https://nam03.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fscmpo.org%2Fregional-transportation-plan%2F&data=02%7C01%7CBrent.Crowther%40kimley-horn.com%7C1b5cbb3ee6f1466f4b2c08d77e5c0db0%7C7e220d300b5947e58a81a4a9d9afbdc4%7C0%7C1%7C637116806138893542&sdata=Ctr7rkkQdRSNVewx1cT4ygorOPJQMoRB2SyyPgeSmis%3D&reserved=0
mailto:jhafner@sccmpo.org

STATE OF ARIZONA
COUNTY OF PINAL

PUBLIC NOTICE OF AN
OPEN HOUSE ON THE DRAFT
FY 2020-2029 SUN CORRIDOR

METROPOLITAN PLANNING
ORGANIZATION
TRANSPORTATION
IMPROVEMENT PROGRAM,
DRAFT REGIONAL
TRANSPORTATION PLAN 2040
UPDATE, AND DRAFT 2020
CONFORMITY ANALYSIS
The Sun Corridor Metropolitan
Planning Organization (MPO) is
notifying the public of the Draft
FY 2020-2028 Sun Corridor MPO
Transportation Improvement
Pvggram (TIP), Draft Sun Corridor
M Fegional Transportation
Pian 2040 Update (RTP), and
Draft 2020 Conformity A is
for review and commenl, The
Draft Sun Corridor MPO Reglonal
Transportation Plan 2040
Update describes the regional
ransportation  facilities  and

services planned through 2040,
The conformity analysis includes
a regional emissions analysis
to support a finding that the
Draft FY 2020-2029 Sun
Cormidor MPO  Transportation
Improvement Program and Draft
Sun Corridor MPO Regional
Transportation Plan 2040 Update
meet transportation coniormity
requirements for PM-10  and
PM-25 in the Pinal County
nonattainment areas. The results
of the conformit yanalgls Indicate
that the TIP and RTP, when
considered logether as a whole,
will not contribute to violations of
federal air quallty standards.
The documents mentioned above
are avallable for review and
comment on the Sun Corridor
MPO website al www.5Cmpo.
%c# and at the Sun Corridor MPO
located at 211 N, Florence
St, #103 (back entrance), Casa
Grande, AZ 85122, from 8:00
a.m. 10 5:00 p.m. Monday through

} ss.

Friday. Comments are welcomed
at an Open House 10 be hekd on
January 14, 2020 from 1130
am, to 1:00 pm. at the Casa
Grande Council Chambers (510
E. Florence Bivd, Casa Grande)
or may be submitted in writing by
10:00 a.m, on January 16, 2020 to
the address below,
Contact Person: Jason Hafner,
Sun Corridor MPO
jhafner@scmpo.org
211 N. Florence St,, Ste, 103
Casa Grande, AZ 85122
(520) 705-5153
AVISO PUBLICO DE UNA
REUNION AL ESTILO
CASA ABIERTA SOBRE EL
BORRADOR DEL PROGRAMA
DE MEJORAMIENTO DEL
TRANSPORTE DEL ANO
FISCAL 2020-2029, EL
BORRADOR DEL PLAN
REGIONAL DE TRANSPORTE
DE 2040, Y EL BORRADOR
DEL ANALISIS DE
CONFORMIDAD DE 2020
DE LA ORGANIZACION DE
PLANIFICACION
SUN CORRIDOR
METROPOLITAN PLANNING
ORGANIZATION
La organizacién de planificacion
metropolitana  Sun  Corridor
Metropolitan Planning
Organization (MPO) le notifica
al publico que el Borrador del
Programa de Mejoramiento del
Transporte (TIP por sus siglas
en inglés) del Ao Fiscal 2020-
2029 de Sun Corridor MPO, el
Borrador del Plan Reglonal de
Transporte (RTP por sus
en Ingiés) de 2040 de n
Corridor MPO, el Borrador
del Andlisis de formidad de
2020, estan listos para revision

¥ 5

del Plan Reglonal de Transporte
oe 2040 de Sun Corridor MPO
describe las instalaciones y los
serviclos regionales de lransporte

55332238 T3RBEBPOSFERS TR

Affidavit of Publication

Ruth A. Kramer, first being duly sworn deposes and says:
That he/she is a native born citizen of the United States

of America, over 21 years of age, that | am an agent and/or
publisher of the Tri-Valley Dispatch, a weekly newspaper
published at Casa Grande, Pinal County, Arizona, Tuesday
of each week; that a notice, a full, true and complete
printed copy of which is hereunto attached, was printed in
the regular edition of said newspaper, and not in a
supplement thereto, for ONE issues. The publications
thereof having been on the following dates:

12/17/2019
TRI-VALLEY DISPATCH
J y '. -
. 7
By Z, .
agertt and/orpublisher of the ﬂnglloy Dispatch
e
7 A
Sworn to before me this /

day of 2(26(4”1 j‘/ A-D-.Z’O 9

Notary Public in and for the County
of Pinal, State of Arizona

Figure 3 - Affidavit of Publication of Public Meeting Notice on 12/17/2019

SCMPO Public Involvement

Report

Page 13

Page 54



STATE OF ARIZONA
COUNTY OF PINAL

PUBLIC MEETING
REGIONAL

Jurnsary 14 12 the addvess
e

|
|

|
i
%i?is

Affidavit of Publication

fosth A, Kramer, first baing duly sworm deposes and says:
That ha/sha is a native born citizen of the United States

of America, aver 21 years of age, that | am an agent andior
publsher of the Tri-Valey Dapateh, a weeskly newspaper
publshed at Casa Grande. Pinal County, Anzona, Tussdoy
of sach week: that & notice, & full, trus and comgplate
pringed copy of wihich is herounto attoched, was printed in
the reguiar edition of said newspaper, ard not N a
supplement thareto, for ONE issims, The publications
therao! having been on tha foliowing dates:

12/312019
7VAI.LEV DISPATCH
’V & j /’ /j w : 1/ A—"/I// 4"
7 nonen Wuﬁfm of the THARGdy Dispatch

Sworn to bowolh'u __‘z " C’L
day of _f(«z/bou",i A.o.t?”uz’ s

Notary Public in and for the County
of Pinel, State of Asizons

5
-

pe TCATHERN oam }
NCOAMY PUGLIC - ANCIDAA
(& ML 0L

Figure 4 - Affidavit of Publication of Public Meeting Notice on 12/31/2019

SCMPO Public Involvement Report

Page 14

Page 55



7 - SunCisrridor

Metropolitan Planning Organization

Interested in what the region is planning
for future transportation improvements?

PLEASE ATTEND HER

Tuesday, January 14, 2020

WHERE

Casa Grande City Council Chambers
510 Florence Boulevard, Casa Grande, AZ 85122

TIME
11:30 AM — 1:00 PM

FOR THE
St Corridor

The Draft Regional Transportation Plan

REGIONAL is available for review at the Sun Corridor
TRANSPORTATION Me'tropolitan Plannin-g Organization w.ebsite:
PLAN 2040 U PDATE https://scmpo.org/regional-transportation-plan/

Figure 5 - Facebook Post

SCMPO Public Involvement Report Page 15

Page 56



APPENDIX A: PUBLIC RESPONSES AND ERRATA TO THE SCMPO REGIONAL
TRANSPORTATION PLAN 2040 UPDATE

Table of Contents:

Page ix:

Page x:

Page 2:

Page 3:

Page 4:

Page 5:

The listing of Demographic Maps from Appendix B was relocated from Appendix B to the Table of
Contents.

The listing of Crash Maps from Appendix C was added to the Table of Contents.

Spaces were added between the figures on different chapters.

Indention was added to the second line of Table 5.4.

A listing for a new Appendix E — Public Responses and Errata to the SCMPO RTP 2040 Update was
added to the Table of Contents.

The word Regional was omitted from the description of the CART acronym. The word has been
added.

The possible letter grades (A-F) was omitted from the description of the LOS acronym. The possible
letter grades have been added.

The phrase “and Pinal County” was added to the sentence “The Sun Corridor MPO region within the
state of Arizona and Pinal County is shown in Figure 1.1.”

The sentence “A more detailed map of the Sun Corridor MPO region is shown in Figure 1.2.” was
deleted. The description of the figure is referred to, with description, on page 4.

A line space was added between the first and second paragraphs of the text box.

The map utilized on Figure 1.1 had incorrect road names. The map has been updated with the
correct road names.

The figure has been updated to show major roadways in Arizona as well as all Sun Corridor MPO
cities.

The sentence “The RTP does not replace individual jurisdictions’ transportation master plans,
circulation plans, capital improvement plans (CIPs), or modal plans such as bicycle, pedestrian, or

SCMPO

Public Involvement Report Page 16

Page 57



Page 6:

Page 7:

transit plans.” has been edited to read “The RTP does not replace individual jurisdictions’ general
plans, transportation master plans, specific circulation plans, capital improvement plans (CIPs), or
modal plans such as bicycle, pedestrian, trail or transit plans.”

Figure 1.3 was edited to include a segment for City/County General and Comprehensive Plans.

The sentence “The Sun Corridor RTP 2040 Update presents an RIS for expenditure of federal funds
within the Sun Corridor MPO region.” was edited to read “The Sun Corridor RTP 2040 Update
presents an RIS for the expenditure of federal funds within the Sun Corridor MPO region.”

Page 13:

Added a new sentence at the bottom of the page “There were recommended edits requested by a
participating agency member on February 7, 2020, which is provided in Appendix E, which also
includes changes made to the RTP.”

Page 16:

The sentence “For the RTP, the planning process led to development of goals in six areas:” was
edited to read “For the RTP, the planning process led to the development of goals in six areas:”

The sentence “The 2020 target is to increase the percentage of bridges in in good, very good, or
excellent condition.” was edited to read “The 2020 target is to increase the percentage of bridges in
good, very good, or excellent condition.”

Page 19:

The right margin for paragraph 1 was not aligned. The margin has been adjusted.

The sentence “2018 travel demand forecast model data indicated that the region is meeting this
objective.” has been edited to read “Year 2018 travel demand forecast model data indicated that
the region is meeting this objective.”

Page 25:

Deleted the sentence “These data will be available later in 2019, when MAG runs the air quality
model that reflects the road improvements planned in the region.” Added the sentence “SCMPO
has committed to helping ADOT achieve these targets.”

In Table 3.13, fourth column, deleted column header reading “Sun Corridor MPO Region Meeting
Adopted Targets?” and revised column header to read “Progress Meeting Target?” Deleted
sentence reading “TBD from air quality modeling results available later in 2019” and replaced the
text with “SCMPO commitment as reflected in 2020-2029 Transportation Improvement Program”.

Page 27 and 28:

SCMPO Public Involvement Report Page 17

Page 58



e The bulleted lists of proposed economic development projects on pages 27 and 28 were
reformatted into a table - Table 4.1. The table lists numbers for each proposed development project
which were mapped on Figure 4.1.

e The sentence “Nikola Motor Company is a 400-acre development that is anticipated to occur in the
Inland Port Arizona located within the city limits of Coolidge.” has been edited to read “Nikola
Motor Company is a 400-acre development that is anticipated to occur in the Inland Port Arizona
located within the city limits of Coolidge and adjacent to Eloy.”

Page 29:

e The title of Figure 4.1, “Economic Development Locations” has been edited to read “Proposed Major
Economic Development Locations.”

e Figure 4.1 has been edited to include all proposed economic development locations listed in Table
4.1.

Page 31:

e The current population estimate for Figure 5.1 was incorrectly identified as 2017. It has been edited
to 2018.

Page 50-51:

e Table 6.2 uses multiple names for Frontier Street (Old SR-84). They have all been edited to Frontier
Street (Old SR-84).

e Portions of Sunland Gin Road and Battaglia Drive are within portions of Unincorporated Pinal
County. Table 6.2 has been edited to reflect this.

Page 55:

e Table 6.3 has been edited to include a column for Jurisdiction.

Page 73:

e The paragraph “Eloy has sidewalks on several residential streets as well as on segments of Main
Street. Since 2015 Eloy has constructed sidewalks on C Street and Stuart Boulevard.” has been
edited to read “Eloy has sidewalks on many of its residential streets in the downtown area. Since
2015, Eloy has replaced sidewalks on C Street and Stuart Boulevard.”

e Added new sentence “There is a bike lane on Shedd Road, between Giles Road and N. Estrella
Road.” Removed reference to “Shedd Road and” in the following sentence, so it reads “Sections of
Sunshine Boulevard have a striped bicycle lane.”

Page 74

e The sentence “In November 2019, Pinal County will be opening the CAP Recreation Trail/Nona Road
Trailhead.” has been edited to read “In 2019, Pinal County opened the CAP Recreational Trail/Nona
Road Trailhead.”

SCMPO Public Involvement Report Page 18

Page 59



Page 75:

e A new graphic for U.S. Bicycle Route 90 was inserted on this page which shows more details of the
location of the route within the region.

Page 78:

e The sentence “One example, Skydive Arizona, which has grown into one of the busiest skydiving
centers in the country.” has been edited to read “One example, Sky Dive Arizona, which has grown
into one of the busiest skydiving centers in the country.”

e The sentence “This specialty aviation enterprise conducts over 150,000 jumps per year and served
as host to the FAI Parachuting World Cup in October 2019.” has been edited to read “This specialty
aviation enterprise conducts over 150,000 jumps per year and served as host to the Federation
Aeronatique Internationale Parachuting World Cup in October 2019.”

Page 79:

e The sentence “An Airport Masterplan was prepared in 2013.” has been edited to read “An approved
Airport Masterplan was prepared in 2013.”

Page 87:

e Inserted new sentence “The existing Pinal County Access Management Guidelines may serve as a
starting point.”

Page 90:
e Inserted new sentence “Eloy has a section on Parks, Trails, and Open Space in the General Plan.”
Page 91:

e The sentence “it is recommended that all new roadway projects include, to the extent feasible and
practical, bicycle and pedestrian facilities” has been edited to read “It is recommended that all new
roadway projects include adequate right-of-way dedication to incorporate bicycle and pedestrian
facilities.”

Page 97

e Deleted second bullet item reading “ADOT has taken steps to address the threat of wrong-way
drivers, including installation of a first of its kind thermal camera detection system pilot project on
I1-7 in Phoenix. Additionally, larger and lowered “wrong Way” and “Do Not Enter” signs have been
installed on hundreds of freeway ramps and overpasses in Phoenix and other rural state highways.”

Page 100:

e The sentence “It is recommended that the Sun Corridor MPO jurisdictions collaboratively develop a
regional truck route and freight network.” has been edited to read “It is recommended that the Sun

SCMPO Public Involvement Report Page 19

Page 60



Corridor MPO jurisdictions collaboratively develop an SCMPO Regional Truck Route and Freight
Network Plan.”

Page 101:

e Added sentence, “An example is the Truck Route Plan developed in the Casa Grande Small Area
Transportation Study (2007), shown in Figure 7.7.”

e A map showing the 2030 Truck Route Plan, excerpted from the Casa Grande Small Area
Transportation Study, was added to the report as Figure 7.7.

Page 106:

o Added new sentence “A map of the nonattainment areas is provided in Figure 9.1 on page 122.”

Page 107:

e The Strategic Project “I-10; SR 202 — SR 387 Widening” was edited to read “I-10 Widening from SR
202 to SR 387.”

e The sub header “Pinal Regional Transportation Authority Plan” was edited to read “Pinal Regional
Transportation Authority Plan Projects”.

e Under the sub header “Pinal Regional Transportation Authority Plan Projects,” the following
sentences were added “The PRTA recognizes that not all communities within Pinal County directly
benefit from the list of voter approved projects. Therefore, the City of Eloy (as well as the towns of
Kearney, Mammoth, and Superior) will receive the greater of 1% of the Transportation Excise Tax or
$300,000 per year to be utilized on local roadway development.”

Page 111:

e The sentence “A study of a new high corridor in Pinal County that would improve regional
connectivity, provide an additional way of getting around a growing area of the Sun Corridor, and
address current and future transportation needs in a growing area is nearing completion.” has been
edited to read "A study of a new highway corridor in Pinal County that would improve regional
connectivity, provide additional access between the East Valley, SCMPO communities, and Tucson,
and address current and future transportation needs in a growing area is nearing completion.”

e The sentence “The North-South Corridor would connect Apache Junction to Eloy.” has been edited
to read “The North-South Corridor would connect US 60 to I-10.”

e The sentence “The project scope also incorporates the extension of SR 24 from Ironwood Drive to
the North-South Corridor” has been edited to read “The project scope also incorporates the
extension of SR 24 from Ironwood Drive to the North-South Corridor, that provides direct access to
Phoenix-Mesa Gateway Airport. "

Page 113:

e The sentence “ADOQT, in collaboration with MAG and the Gila River Indian Community, is planning a
design concept report and environmental study on I-10, between Queen Creek Road and State
Route 387.” has been edited to read “ADOT, in collaboration with MAG and the Gila River Indian

SCMPO Public Involvement Report Page 20

Page 61



Community, has begun the Design Concept Report and environmental study on I-10, between
Queen Creek Road and State Route 387. The project is studying the possibility of adding travel lanes
in each direction and improvements to existing interchanges. The printed 2020-2024 ADOT Five Year
Program identifies $20 million for Final DCR, Scoping and Environmental Assessment in FY 2020 and
S50 million for Construction in FY 2023."

Page 120:

e The sentence “The existing Pinal County Access Management Guidelines may serve as a starting
point.” has been added to the Recommendation for Access Management in Table 8.9.

Page 121:

o The Recommendation for Bicycle and Pedestrian Facilities in Table 8.9 “All new roadway projects
include, to the extent feasible and practical, bicycle and pedestrian facilities.” has been edited to
read “All new roadway projects include adequate right-of-way dedication to incorporate bicycle and
pedestrian facilities.”

e The Recommendation for Designated Truck Routes in Table 8.9 “It is recommended that the Sun
Corridor MPO jurisdictions collaboratively develop a regional truck route and freight network.” has
been edited to read “It is recommended that the Sun Corridor MPO jurisdictions collaboratively
develop an SCMPO Regional Truck Route and Freight Network Plan.”

Page 126:

e The Table “Sun Corridor MPO Regional Transportation Plan Regulatory Framework Compliance
Checklist” was moved to directly follow the Appendix A Title Sheet.

Page 127:
e Added the phrase “and Appendix E” to the row 4, column 4, so it reads “Chapter 2 and Appendix E”.
Page 130:

e The list of Demographic Maps has been moved to the Table of Contents, and the figures were
shifted to begin on the Appendix B page.

Page 131:

e Aduplicate 2017 Disability Population Map was replaced with 2017 Poverty Population Map.
Page 144.

e Crash maps were shifted to start after the Appendix C Title.

Page 148:

SCMPO Public Involvement Report Page 21

Page 62



e The Projects of Opportunity table was shifted to begin immediately following the Appendix D title.
Page 153:

e Added Appendix E — Public responses and Errata to the SCMPO RTP 2040 Update.
Multiple Locations:

e Information sources were added to tables on the following pages: 11, 12, 17, 18, 20, 21, 22, 24, 25,
28, 33,48, 51, 55, 59, 61, 63, 64, 96,105,114,115,116, 118,121.

SCMPO Public Involvement Report Page 22

Page 63



APPENDIX B: PUBLIC OPEN HOUSE DISPLAY BOARDS

Regional Transportation Plan (RTP)

The RTP reflects plans
What is an RTP? prepared by local agencies Sun Corridor MPO Planning Area

= 20-year blueprint for transportation

ta R
= Required by law to be updated every 4 years Regionsl i
= Plans how to invest federal funds - fiscally g
constrained
Outcomes of the RTP:

= |nvestment strategy for future funding

= Planned performance and safety benefits

= Policy guidance

= Demonstration of air quality conformity

Sun Corridor MPO Regional Transportation Plan Goals

Reservation Y =

FREIGHT ! 1

MOVEMENT L) J

INFRASTRUCTURE CONGESTION ~ SYSTEM & ECONOMIC  ENVIRONMENTAL oz 1

SAFETY CONDITIONS ~ REDUCTION  RELABILITY  VITALTY  SUSTAINABILITY

Surbond G R

Sun Corridor REGIONAL TRANSPORTATION PLAN

Population Growth

284,960
236,727

300,000

127,960
200,000 -
100,000 '

2017 2035 2040

Employment Growth

. -~ 89,552
100,000 69,913
80,000 = . b ! : B e
60,000 32,508 ' : T
40,000 Industrial Employment | Sun Cordor MPO Jurisdictions Economic
20,000 (% of Total 2040 Employment) County Boundary City of Coolidge Deve|opmenf
! gy s cnocmon DEVEIOPIEN
[ 25 1% - 50.0% —— Highways Ciy of Eboy
I s01% - 750 Major Sireets
2017 2035 2040 T 75 % -s00% N = Nikola Motor Compony = PhocnixMart o
I 90 1% - 100 0% IRIR] = Lucid Motor Compony ()= Pinol Aupark I:SunCo
bt - corn SemCucidos
Sun Corridor REGIONAL TRANSPORTATION PLAN
SCMPO Public Involvement Report Page 23

Page 64



Sun Corridor MPO Region’s Transportation

Systems

4
AIRPORTS

Coolidge, Eloy, Casa Grande,
and Pinal Airpark

2.737
MILES

of arterials, collectors, and
local streets.

1U.S. BICYCLE
ROUTE

U.S. Bicycle Route 90 spans from California to Florida and
traverses Arizona, including through the Sun Corridor region, in a
continuous 573-mile route between California and New Mexico.

2 TRANSIT
SYSTEMS

Central Arizona Regional Transit and Cotton Express
collectively provide more than 33,000 rides per year.

Sun Corridor REGIONAL TRANSPORTATION PLAN

Roads and Streets

2035 L05
0 3

1|7 sun Comeor MPO Jurisdictions.
Ciyof Cooldge  —— C or Betier
Cityof Casa Grande = O Titol Lang

County Boundary

SCMPO Public Involvement Report

2040 MAG 24HR
Level of Service

2018 MAG 24HR

Level of Service

2018 MAG 24HR LOS | Sun Comidor MPO Jurisdictions. 2040 MAG 24HR LOS
County Boundary Cityof Coolige  —— C or Beter

- ) ) 4
Marboritr = arbortr

—

—

Sun Corridor REGIONAL TRANSPORTATION PLAN

Page 24

Page 65



Traffic Safety

Crash Types 2015-2017

Programmed Safety Projects:

* Jimmie Kerr Blvd: Dilemma Zone
Warning System, Rumble Strips

* Macrae Rd: Rumble Strips

w * Peart Rd: Left Turn Lane, Transverse

2 Rumble Strips

2+ Multiple Roads: Rumble Strips

15« Cottonwood Ln/Kadota Ave: Pedestrian

0 Hybrid Beacon (PHB)

* Multiple intersections: Systemic LED
stop sign replacement project

mTotal Crashes ==Severe Crashes

r REGIONAL TRANSPORTATION PLAN

Transit

= Two public transit systems — CART and the
Cotton Express in Coolidge

= Casa Grande and Eloy considering transit
systems

= Several organizations provide transit services
for seniors and persons with disabilities

= Pinal County Transit Governance Study is
studying regional coordination of transit

Sun Corridor REGIONAL TRANSPORTATION PLAN

SCMPO Public Involvement Report Page 25

Page 66



Bicycle and Pedestrian Transportation

Goals:
= Increase facilities over time ;NONA RD.
: . _ “BN B
* Include bike and pedestrian facilities N N : KSARTRAIL

in road improvement projects

Major project: CAP Recreational Trail/
Nona Road trailhead

Sun Corridor REGIONAL TRANSPORTATION PLAN

Aviation

= Four municipal airports in the SCMPO region:
= Casa Grande Municipal Airport
= Coolidge Municipal Airport
= Eloy Municipal Airport
= Pinal Airpark

2017 Airport Operations

Number of
Air Taxi Total Annual
Hevsedioc (o] tions o] tions
Based Aircraft Refato peaie
92 2,000 119,680
43 0 4,250
Eloy Municipal 22 0 30,000
Pinal Airpark 15 0 56,857
Sun Corridor REGIONAL TRANSPORTATION PLAN
SCMPO Public Involvement Report Page 26

Page 67



Best Practices Implementation

Best Practices - Ways the region is providing better, smarter transportation

New dust
detection system

More visible stop
signs at critical

on I-10, Sunshine locations
Blvd to Picacho
Peak Road

Complete streets Improved

to serve all road multimodal

users, such as
Eloy Main Street
project

crossings, such
as this beacon
on Florence Blvd.

Sun Corridor REGIONAL TRANSPORTATION PLAN

RTP Recommendations -
Roadway Implementation Plan

Recommended Investment
Strategy (FY 2020-2025)
=Already programmed inthe  Recommended Investment RTP has « 20 - year planning horizon (2040)
FY 2016-2025 TIP Strategy (FY 2026-2040) imp]ementation
Recommended Investment
Strategy (FY 2026-2040)
=Preservation: maintenance,
road resurfacing

* RTP must be fiscally constrained
plans for * Projects that are funded must be on
GEGIEWVRTENG M  the TIP to be programmed for
and aviation construction and reimbursement

=Modernization: upgrades to
improve efficiency or safety

) . . * Surface Transportation Block Grant
without adding capacity

Program — approx. $591,000 per year

+ Highway Safety Improvement Program
funds — for projects that improve
safety — competitively awarded

Roadway
lanes, new roads Funding Sources

=Expansion: adding new

. W Preservation ® Modernization
Should additional funds

become available: Ll
=Projects of opportunity have
been identified by each
jurisdiction
Sun Corridor REGIONAL TRANSPORTATION PLAN
SCMPO Public Involvement Report Page 27

Page 68



RTP Recommendations — Transit

Implementation Plan

Key Funding Programs and Transit Providers

Section 5310 -
Enhanced Mobility of
Seniors and Individuals

with Disabilities

Section 5311 - Section 5307-

Urbanized Area

Rural Areas Formula Funding

—

- Capital, planning,
and operating
assistance

- Rural areas with
populations of less
than 50,000

- Current funding
to CART and
Cotton Express

- _/

~

- Funds for
programs to serve
the needs of
transit-dependent
populations

- Competitive
grant program

- Recent grant
awardees include
the Opportunity

Tree and Pinal
Hispanic Council

Y
- Capital, planning,
and operating
assistance

- Urban areas with
populations
greater than

50,000

- Available to Casa
Grande when/if
they implement

transit service

S
~ @@

u Sun Corridor REGIONAL TRANSPORTATION PLAN

RTP Recommendations — Airport

Implementation Plan

Recently funded projects listed below. A
complete list of planned projects are
contained in the RTP

Coolidge Municipal Airport

#$9.5M FAA grant to develop a new
runway, new lighting, and lighting
controls

=$450k grant runway/lighting
reconstruction and navigation aid
Eloy Municipal Airport
»$150k FAA grant for taxiway
reconstruction

Sun Corridor REGIONAL TRANSPORTATION PLAN

SCMPO Public Involvement Report Page 28

Page 69



Agenda Item #16

\

& SunCurridor

Metropolitan Planning Organization

MEMO TO: SUN CORRIDOR MPO EXECUTIVE BOARD
FROM: Irene Higgs, Sun Corridor MPO Executive Director
DATE: March 10, 2020

Discussion and Possible Action to Approve the Finding of
Conformity for the FY 2020-2029 Sun Corridor MPO
Transportation Improvement Program and the Regional
Transportation Plan 2040 Update

SUBJECT:

On December 19, 2019 the Sun Corridor MPO sent out the Consultation on the
Conformity Analysis for a the proposed FY2020 — 2029 Sun Corridor MPO
Transportation Improvement Program and Regional Transportation Plan 2040 Update
for public review. The TIP includes several projects, including Right of Way
Acquisition, traffic interchanges and paving projects. A new conformity determination
is required for the FY 2020 — 2029 TIP as well as the Regional Transportation Plan
2040 Update. The project modifications impact the modeling assumptions used in the
most recent conformity analysis and a new regional emissions analysis for the Pinal
County PM -10 and PM — 2.5 nonattainment areas were conducted. The results of the
analysis indicate that the TIP and Regional Transportation Plan 2040 Update meet the
transportation requirements for PM — 10 and PM - 2.5 for the Pinal County
nonattainment areas.

On December 19, 2019, a 30-day agency and public review period began on the
conformity analysis to the proposed FY2020-2029 Transportation Improvement
Program (TIP) and Regional Transportation Plan 2040 Update.

No comments were received on the Finding of Conformity.
The Sun Corridor MPO staff recommends the approval of the new finding of

conformity for the proposed FY 2020-2029 Sun Corridor MPO TIP and the Regional
Transportation Plan 2040 Update.

Board Action Requested: [] Information Only DX Action Requested Below

A motion to approve the new finding of conformity for the FY 2020-2029 Sun
Corridor MPO Transportation Improvement Program and the Regional
Transportation Plan 2040 Update.

Serving Casa Grande, Coolidge, Eloy and Pinal County
Sun Corridor MPO
211 N Florence St., Ste. 103, Casa Grande, AZ 85122

520-705-5153 — www.scmpo.org Page 70
age



\ Agenda Item #17

7 & SunCusrridor

Metropolitan Planning Organization

MEMO TO: SUN CORRIDOR MPO EXECUTIVE BOARD
FROM: Irene Higgs, Sun Corridor MPO Executive Director

DATE: March 10, 2020

Discussion and Possible Action to Approve the Regional Transportation Plan

SUBJECT: 2040 Update, contingent on the new finding of conformity

The Sun Corridor MPO is required to do a new Regional Transportation Plan (RTP) every
four years. RTPs, also known as Long Range Transportation Plans, are the foundation of the
Transportation Improvement Plans. The RTP defines the funding priorities for the Region,
identifies projects of opportunity, sets goals, objectives and measurements for the MPO, and
provides a twenty year view of transportation in the Sun Corridor MPO. The updated RTP is
tied to the Winter 2019 Air Quality Conformity Analysis and will be submitted, along with the
Analysis and the new TIP, for a finding of conformity determination by FHWA and FTA. The
attached Regional Transportation Plan 2040 Update is being proposed, contingent on the
new finding of conformity.

The Sun Corridor MPO staff recommends approval of the Regional Transportation Plan 2040
Update, contingent on the new finding of conformity.

Board Action Requested: [ ] Information Only DX Action Requested Below

A motion to approve the Regional Transportation Plan 2040 Update, contingent on
the new finding of conformity.

Serving Casa Grande, Coolidge, Eloy and Pinal County
Sun Corridor MPO
211 N Florence St., Ste. 103, Casa Grande, AZ 85122

520-705-5153 — www.scmpo.org Page 71
age




\ Agenda Item #18

# & SunCusrridor

Metropolitan Planning Organization

MEMO TO: SUN CORRIDOR MPO EXECUTIVE BOARD
FROM: Irene Higgs, Sun Corridor MPO Executive Director

DATE: March 10, 2020

Discussion and Possible Action to Approve the FY2020 - 2029 Sun Corridor
SUBJECT: MPO Transportation Improvement Program, contingent on the new finding
of conformity.

The Sun Corridor MPO is required to do a new Regional Transportation Plan (RTP) every
four years. As part of this process, the MPO also updates the Transportation Improvement
Program (TIP). The TIP is a Federally required, fiscally constrained document that includes
all regionally significant projects. The TIP is required to contain four years at minimum. The
new TIP is tied to the Winter 2019 Air Quality Conformity Analysis and will be submitted,
along with the Analysis and the RTP Update, for a finding of determination by FHWA and
FTA. The attached FY2020-2029 Sun Corridor MPO Transportation Improvement Program is
being proposed, contingent on the new finding of conformity.

The Sun Corridor MPO staff recommends approval of the FY2020-2029 Sun Corridor MPO
TIP, contingent on the new finding of conformity.

Board Action Requested: [ ] Information Only Xl Action Requested Below

A motion to approve the FY2020-2029 SCMPO TIP, contingent on the new finding of
conformity.

Serving Casa Grande, Coolidge, Eloy and Pinal County
Sun Corridor MPO
211 N Florence St., Ste. 103, Casa Grande, AZ 85122

520-705-5153 — www.scmpo.org Page 72
age




nGCisrridor

Metropolitan Planning Organization

Sun Corridor Metropolitan Planning Organization

Draft Transportation Improvement Program (TIP)

Fiscal Year 2020 — 2029

211 E. Florence Street, Suite 103
Casa Grande, AZ 85122

Telephone (520) 705-5143
www.SCMPQO.org

Page 73



FEDERAL CERTIFICATIONS
METROPOLITAN TRANSPORTATION PLANNING PROCESS
SELF-CERTIFICATION

The Arizona Department of Transportation and the Sun Corridor Metropolitan Planning Organization, the Metropolitan Planning Organization for

the Sun

Corridor urbanized area hereby certify that the transportation planning process is addressing the major issues in the metropolitan planning

area and is being conducted in accordance with all applicable requirements of:

23 U.S.C. 134, 49 U.S.C. 5303, and this subpart;

In nonattainment and maintenance areas, sections 174 and 176 (c) and (d) of the Clean Air Act, as amended (42 U.S.C. 7504, 7506 (c)
and (d)) and 40 CFR part 93;

Title VI of the Civil Rights Act of 1964, as amended (42 U.S.C. 2000d-1) and 49 CFR part 21;

IV. 49 U.S.C. 5332, prohibiting discrimination on the basis of race, color, creed, national origin, sex, or age in employment or business
opportunity;

V. Section 1101(b) of the FAST (Pub. L. 114-357) and 49 CFR part 26 regarding the involvement of disadvantaged business enterprises in
USDOT funded projects;

VI. 23 CFR part 230, regarding the implementation of an equal employment opportunity program on Federal and Federal-aid highway
construction projects;

VII. The provisions of the Americans with Disabilities Act of 1990 (42 U.S.C. 12101 et seq.) and 49 CFR parts 27, 37, and 38;

VIIl.The Older Americans Act, as amended (42 U.S.C. 6101), prohibiting discrimination on the basis of age in programs or activities receiving
Federal financial assistance;

IX. Section 324 of title 23 U.S.C. regarding the prohibition of discrimination based on gender;

X. Section 504 of the Rehabilitation Act of 1973 (29 U.S.C. 794) and 49 CFR part 27 regarding discrimination against individuals with
disabilities.
Sun Corridor Metropolitan Arizona Department of Transportation
Planning Organization Multimodal Planning Division
Irene Higgs Date Greg Byres Date
Executive Director Director, Multimodal Planning

2|Page Sun Corridor Metropolitan Planning Organization

Page 74



TABLE OF CONTENTS

l.  Introduction 5
Executive Board
Technical Advisory Committee
Geographic Area
Requirements

[I.  Public Involvement Process 8
Process
Pubic Involvement Process and the Development of the FY2020-2029 Sun Corridor MPO TIP

[ll.  Funding Source and Budget 10
Planning Funds (PL)
State Planning and Research Funds (SPR)
Surface Transportation Block Grant Funds (STBG)
Highway Safety Improvement Program Funds (HSIP)
Federal Transit 5303/5305 Funds
Federal Transit 5304 Funds

IV.  Transit Projects 12
FTA Section 5310 — Rural Areas
FTA Section 5311 — Enhanced Mobility of Seniors and Individuals with Disabilities
FTA Section 5307 — Urbanized Areas

V. MAP -21 Performance Targets 13
Safety

3|Page Sun Corridor Metropolitan Planning Organization

Page 75



Infrastructure Conditions

Congestion Reductions

System Reliability

Freight Movement and Economic Vitality

Transit
Tables
Table 1 Federal Projects
Table 2 Transit Projects
Table 3 Air Quality Projects
Figures

Figure 1 Sun Corridor MPO Region
Figure 2 Schedule for the Development of the Sun Corridor MPO FY2020 - 2029 Transportation
Improvement Program (TIP) and Winter 2019 Air Quality Conformity Analysis

This report was funded in part through grant[s] from the Federal Highway Administration and/or Federal Transit Administration, U.S. Department of
Transportation. The contents of this report reflect the views and opinions of the author(s) who is responsible for the facts and accuracy of the data

presented herein. The contents do not necessarily state or reflect the official views or policies of the U.S. Department of Transportation, the Arizona
Department of Transportation, or any other State or Federal Agency. This report does not constitute a standard, specification or regulation.

4|Page Sun Corridor Metropolitan Planning Organization

Page 76



. INTRODUCTION

In 2010, the United States Census reflected that the City of Casa Grande population surpassed the 50,000 threshold; thus,
requiring the establishment of a Metropolitan Planning Organization (MPO).

The Sun Corridor MPO encompasses 1,155 square miles, and provides transportation planning services to the cities of Casa
Grande, Coolidge, Eloy, and the small urban and rural portions of Pinal County. As of the 2010 census, the population of the Sun
Corridor MPO is approximately 118,503.

Executive Board

The Executive Board is the policy body of the Sun Corridor MPO coordinating the transportation planning activities. The
Executive Board consists of elected officials from the cities of Casa Grande (1), Coolidge (1), Eloy (1), and Pinal County (1); one
member from Arizona Department of Transportation (ADOT) State Transportation Board (appointed by the Governor of the
State of Arizona) and one ex-officio non-voting representative of Federal Highways Administration.

Technical Advisory Committee (TAC)

The primary responsibilities of the TAC are to perform technical reviews and analysis regarding project related activity in the
TIP and make recommendations to the Executive Board. The TAC consists of five (5) technical and managerial representatives
from: City of Casa Grande (1); City of Coolidge (1); City of Eloy (1); Pinal County (1); and ADOT (1).

Geographic Area
The Sun Corridor MPO is responsible for the continuous, cooperative and comprehensive transportation planning process for
the cities of Casa Grande, Coolidge, Eloy and rural-small urban areas of Pinal County (Figure 1).

Requirements

The Transportation Improvement Program (TIP) is a multi-year (4-10 years) program of transportation projects that is
consistent with and implements the goals and objectives described in the Regional Transportation Plan 2040 Update. The TIP
is required to be prepared in complete detail identifying projects, assign projects in appropriate periods, and to identify costs
associated with each project as well as funding source. All federally-funded transportation projects within the Sun Corridor
MPO planning boundary must be programmed in the Sun Corridor TIP. All regionally significant transportation projects that

5|Page Sun Corridor Metropolitan Planning Organization

Page 77



are local or privately (developer) funded and that impact air quality conformity are also required to be programmed in the
TIP. The TIP needs to be reviewed annually and revised as necessary. Years 1 - 4 must be fiscally constrained.

6|Page Sun Corridor Metropolitan Planning Organization

Page 78



Figure 1

Sun Corridor MPO Region

Serving the cities of Casa Grande, Coolidge, Eloy and rural-small urban areas of Pinal County

125 25

ot
> = e————
2 Miles

Sy

87 287
=
N oolid VanKi inn R
asa 4 GhostRanchiRd7] S THE
and 8 o CGodlidge Ave
Val VisaRd_F | [ | g C T4
G e g0 e ey B e | 5 SIS B T
%y Woodruff Rd —ﬁzﬁm F| 2| 28 8 EFE ZlEl L el ® &
Sy, B ne v = B I T O O =
5 At N ol <= =) ) O 0 IS = S 7
— (R =i} pa —2—12— 8| 5 505 /£
s, R P e L R
Ty, Rodeg, 2| ol =) 4 =] " 3| &
= g 2 ST EE T ™ e 2.3
o 2z 2l 3 SRR "eo 2l myms] I[N el Korsen Ry T Kleck Rd g
= |Clayton ¢ > emgisl £ RlC b= Pt [ 4
SR 3% ELlﬁ 5| PESES 2 oh 3 F | [ storey|Rd
s | s g*E|—= o —2 T e \ T 3
= e gf = 3| gl s&ol - 5 Bl ]d K. = R
& 3 E () o : T 1 StesiaRd
1 2 = = =
Peters Rd E : LI 4 7}7 Earley Rd
T R
Selma Hwy u ] & _I— Selma Huvy
il ! E I 2
Carbianza|Rd ) i | g =i Comman Rd z
Beggs Rd a — | E ﬁé id = 5
,—gg% ‘iﬁ, : il | | TEZ Hanna Rd
Connelley Rd ) 3
Innnaley | = _k || AricaRrd
B Marsh Rd L F \ Shedd Rd
Houser Rd ‘H I o HGU‘SG{RG
L‘ Elanagha_[}r L ;
T
\\ Alsdorf Rd N\
W N ‘
T Miligan|Rd |
B2 Fhin.;:smﬂ &
€
H
Shay Rd &
Nutt Rd
Eloy
Harmon Rd : : T]
Hotts Rd ‘ i ‘ !
Pretzer Rd |
v = e
e r -2 J Ll Wind L
RosarvorRd E 2 :
Greene Reservorr Rd & 3 o -
- — Park Link Dr
L4 sl 2 & 5 ol ela| B o F gLE
Cuitis Rd = 23 £3 E__l‘i,,z ol g of Bl \
‘ 2l @ e £ = 2| £ g
S5 8 8 ¢ 3 B3 EE g %5 B samgamenrd
462 83 & 8la 38 frd =

Andromeda St

8
536593

4

y @

Pinal AirPark Rd

APACHE

-
& Airport
ﬂ Sun Corridor MPO Boundary
--=----=- County Boundary
—+—+ Railroad
/N State Highway System
/. Local Streets
CAP Canal

@ Indian Reservation
"~

7|Page

Sun Corridor

Metropolitan Planning Organization

Page 79



1. PUBLIC INVOLVEMENT PROCESS

The current federal surface transportation act continues to emphasize public involvement in the metropolitan transportation
planning process that existed under the previous legislation. Its intent is to increase public awareness and involvement in
transportation planning and programming. It requires that Metropolitan Planning Organizations such as Sun Corridor MPO
work cooperatively with the state department of transportation and the regional transit operator to provide citizens, affected
public agencies, representatives of transportation agency employees, freight shippers, private providers of transportation,
representatives of users of public transit, and other interested parties a reasonable opportunity to comment on proposed
transportation plans and programs.
The Public Involvement Plan adopted by the Executive Board January 8, 2019, contains background material, guidelines, and
commitments that the Sun Corridor MPO is undertaking to incorporate an effective public process into future plans, projects,
and programs. Specifically the Sun Corridor MPO is committed to:

¢ Inclusive and meaningful public involvement;

¢ Open and honest communications with all individuals and entities;

e Timely public notice;

e Full public access to information and key decisions;

e C(reating a sense of shared responsibility and ownership for regional transportation/congestion problems and a shared

sense of pride in the development of solutions to those problems;
¢ Helping form partnerships between member entities, and the private and public sectors to plan and implement
transportation/congestion solutions;
e Establishing policies and prioritizing needs based on valid data and using objective, fair and consistent processes;
e Providing information and gathering input so that decision makers will be able to make informed decisions.

Public Process

The Sun Corridor MPO will update the TIP on a regular basis and will strive to include as much public input as possible. When
unprogrammed funding is available, the TAC will submit projects for inclusion in the TIP. The review of the projects will occur
by the TAC in a public meeting; and, any project submitted that is utilizing federal dollars will be fiscally constrained. The draft
document will be available for public comment for 30-days and will be available at the Sun Corridor MPO Office and web site

WWW.SCmMPO.org.

The draft document will be presented to the Executive Board for approval after the public comment period has ended and all
comments submitted. The Executive Board has the option of continuing with the approval process or move to a future date to
allow for additional comments. The Sun Corridor MPO follows the adopted and approved Sun Corridor MPO Title VI

8|Page Sun Corridor Metropolitan Planning Organization

Page 80



Implementation Plan, dated July 9, 2019, to ensure the greatest amount of public participation possible during the TIP
development process.

Pubic Involvement Process and the Development of the FY2020-2029 Sun Corridor MPO TIP

The development of the FY2020-2029 Sun Corridor MPO TIP began in September 2018. The schedule noted in Figure 2 demonstrates
the high level of involvement the Sun Corridor MPO member agencies, the public and interested parties have in the development of
the FY2020-2029 Sun Corridor MPO TIP. The Sun Corridor MPO Technical Advisory Committee and Executive Board meetings are
open to the public.

Figure 2
Schedule for the Development of the Sun Corridor MPO FY2020 - 2029 Transportation Improvement Program (TIP)
and Winter 2019 Air Quality Conformity Analysis

September 2018 - March 2020

September 28 NTP is issued for Development of SCMPO RTP 2040 Update
MAG and SCMPO meet to finalize Winter 2019 Air Quality Conformity process and

May 13 schedule
Jul 9 Request transit route changes from transit operators
y 18 Distribute project list to TAC for review and update

2 All transit coding changes due to MAG Modeling

August 14 All regionally significant project change requests due to MAG
15 Air Quality update to TAC

10 Air Quality update to Executive Board

September 13 All regionally significant project financial changes due to MAG
TAC recommends approval to advertise TIP, RTP, and Air Quality Conformity Assessment
October 24 . .
for 30-day public review
November 12 Executive Boarsi appr.oval to advertise TIP, RTP, and Air Quality Conformity Assessment
for 30-day public review
10 Notification to Casa Grande Dispatch of public advertisement
December 12 Air Quality update to TAC

16 Public Notice appears in paper; 30-day public comment period begins

14 Air Quality update to Executive Board; SCMPO Open House for RTP, TIP and Air Quality
January Conformity Assessment

16 30-day public comment period ends

9|Page Sun Corridor Metropolitan Planning Organization

Page 81



February 27 TAC recommends approval of RTP, TIP and Air Quality Conformity Assessment
March 10 Executive Board approves RTP, TIP and Air Quality Conformity Assessment
11-31 | U.SDOT finding of conformity on the SCMPO TIP and RTP; ADOT amends the STIP

List of Acronyms:

ADOT = Arizona Department of Transportation PPAC = Priority Planning Advisory Committee
ALCP = Arterial Life Cycle Program RC = Regional Council

AQ = Air Quality RTP = Regional Transportation Plan

AQCA = Air Quality Conformity Analysis SCMPO = Sun Corridor MPO

EPA =Environmental Protection Agency STIP = State Transportation Improvement Program
MAG =Maricopa Association of Governments TAC = Technical Advisory Committee

FHWA = Federal Highway Administration TIP = Transportation Improvement Program

FTA = Federal Transit Authority TPC = Transportation Policy Committee

MC = Management Committee TRC = Transportation Review Committee

MPA = Metropolitan Planning Area
MPO= Metropolitan Planning Organization

lll. FUNDING SOURCE AND BUDGET

The Sun Corridor MPO is dependent on federal funding for the operation of the MPO; and, to perform planning activities used to
deliver a variety of projects in the MPO planning boundaries. Below is a detailed list of the types of funding the Sun Corridor
MPO receives as well as what the funding is utilized for.

Planning Funds (PL) and State Planning & Research Funds (SPR)

The Arizona Department of Transportation (ADOT) is the designated recipient of the Federal-Aid Highway Funds used for
planning and research purposes. ADOT receives State Planning and Research (SPR) funds from Federal Highways
Administration (FHWA) and utilizes some of these funds with planning agencies to conduct transportation planning activities.
Planning Funds (PL) is apportioned to states on the basis of population in urbanized areas and relative to the amount of highway
construction funds the state receives. SPR funds are discretionary and are typically administered by ADOT to carry out specific
technical activities. In the Sun Corridor MPO region SPR funds will be used to conduct transportation planning activities and

10| Page Sun Corridor Metropolitan Planning Organization

Page 82



administration of the program. SPR funds require a 20% local match and PL funds require a 5.7% local match. The below
amounts reflect the apportionments available to the MPO annually.

Funding Type Estimated Apportionment Match Requirement
State Planning and Research (SPR) $125,000 20%
Planning Funds (PL) $126,231 5.7%

Surface Transportation Block Grant Funds (STBG)

STBG is a federal-aid highway flexible funding program that funds a broad range of surface transportation capital needs
including roads, transit, airport access, vanpool, and bicycle and pedestrian facilities. Transit related planning, research and
development activities are also eligible for the use of STBG funds. These funds require a 5.7% local match. Apportionments
represent the amount of federal funding based on formula. Obligation Authority (OA) is the amount of authorized
apportionments which Congress allows states to obligate in an individual year. OA is the amount which FHWA will reimburse.
All OA and apportionments lapse annually on June 30t. The below amount reflect the apportionment available to the MPO
annually.

Funding Type Estimated Apportionment Match Requirement

Surface Transportation Block Grant o
Program (STBG) $612,920 5.7%

Highway User Revenue Funds (HURF) Exchange Program

Annually, ADOT provides federal Surface Transportation Block Grant Program (STBG) funding on a discretionary basis to
Arizona Council of Governments (COG) and Metropolitan Planning Organizations (MPO), which then program funds for specific
local projects in the applicable region. The use of federal funding also requires compliance with certain federal environmental,
procurement and other regulations. These requirements typically result in longer project duration and higher cost than if the
project were built with non-federal funds. The HURF Exchange program is targeted to cities, towns, and counties with
populations of 200,000 or less. It enables local public agencies (LPAs) to build projects using state funding, avoiding expensive
and time-consuming federal regulatory requirements. Because the HURF Exchange results in a reduced cost and administrative
burden for participating LPAs and transfers the burden to ADOT, the statue allows ADOT to pay $0.90 cents in State Highway
Fund (SHF) for each $1 of federal funding exchanged.

11|Page Sun Corridor Metropolitan Planning Organization

Page 83



Highway Safety Improvement Program Funds (HSIP)

The specific purpose of the HSIP is to reduce traffic fatalities and incapacitating injuries on public road ways. This is to be
accomplished through the development and implementation of a Strategic Transportation Safety Plan (STSP), which has become
a statewide-coordinated safety plan that provides a comprehensive framework for reducing highway fatalities and
incapacitating injuries on all public roads.

Beginning in FY2019 the HSIP process is a statewide competitive process. An automatic allocation is no longer provided to the
MPOs and COGs. HSIP funds require a 0% - 5.7% local match.

Federal Transit Administration Funding (FTA) — Section 5305d

These funds are utilized for transit planning purposes in the Sun Corridor MPO region. The use of these funds is allowed for
planning and technical studies related to transit. FTA provides funding to ADOT for the regional planning agencies with the
State. These funds require a 20% local match. The below amount reflects Apportionment available to the MPO annually.

Funding Type Estimated Apportionment Match Requirement

Federal Transit Administration o
Funding (FTA) - Section 5305d $ 64,665 20%

Federal Transit Administration Funding (FTA) — Section 5304 & 5305e
The FTA Section 5304 and 5305e funding is provided to ADOT via FTA for transit planning. The funding is available on a
competitive basis.

IV. TRANSIT PROJECTS

FTA Section 5310 — Rural Areas

The FTA Section 5310 funding is filtered through the ADOT Multimodal Planning Division (MPD) - Transit Section to those not
for profit and human service transit providers who qualify. To qualify for the funding, the organizations must be listed in the
Central Arizona Governments (CAG) and Sun Corridor MPO Human Service Coordinated Transportation Plan prepared and
provided by the CAG and SCMPO shared Mobility Manager. The 5310 agencies within the Sun Corridor MPO region are: Horizon
Human Services, Pinal-Gila Council for Senior Citizen, Pinal Hispanic Council, and Opportunity Tree. The 5310 Application is a
2-year application cycle and will be open in odd years. All awards will be eligible for funding for 2 years. The funding amount

12| Page Sun Corridor Metropolitan Planning Organization

Page 84



available is provided by ADOT at the beginning of the grant cycle. Any awarded amounts will be included into the Sun Corridor
MPO TIP.

FTA Section 5311 — Enhanced Mobility of Seniors and Individuals with Disabilities

The FTA Section 5311 funding is also filtered through the ADOT Multimodal Planning Division (MPD) - Transit Section. This
program provides capital, planning and operating assistance to states to support public transportation in rural area with
populations less than 50,000. To qualify for the funding, the organizations must be listed in the Central Arizona Governments
(CAG) and Sun Corridor MPO Human Service Coordinated Transportation Plan prepared and provided by the CAG and SCMPO
shared Mobility Manager. Those within the Sun Corridor MPO region are: Central Arizona Regional Transit (CART) and Cotton
Express. The 5311 Application is a 2-year application cycle and will be open in even years. All awards will be eligible for funding
for 2 years. The funding amount available is provided by ADOT at the beginning of the grant cycle. Any awarded amounts will
be included into the Sun Corridor MPO TIP.

FTA Section 5307 — Urbanized Areas

The FTA Section 5307 funding is administered by the ADOT Multimodal Planning Division (MPD) - Transit Section. The
urbanized areas are direct recipients of these funds, apply for and receive reimbursement for eligible activities with FTA directly.
This program provides grants to urbanized areas (over 50,000 in population) for public transportation, capital, planning, job
access, and reverse commute projects, as well as operation expenses in certain circumstances. The City of Casa Grande is eligible
for these funds for an intra-city transit system. The Sun Corridor MPO completed a Transit Development Plan for the City of
Casa Grande in January 2019. The study evaluated the feasibility of establishing a transit system within the City of Casa Grande
and provided transit options for the City to consider.

V. MAP -21 Performance Targets

Moving Ahead for Progress in the 21st Century Act of 2012 (MAP-21), identified the following national transportation
system goal areas:

Safety
Infrastructure Conditions
Congestion Reduction
System Reliability
Freight Movement & Economic Vitality
Environmental Sustainability
e Transit
13 |Page Sun Corridor Metropolitan Planning Organization

Page 85



Performance targets were established for each of these goals. State Departments of Transportation (DOT) are required to
establish performance targets for each measure. MPOs are required to either support the State target for each performance
measure that is applicable to their region or establish their own targets within 180 days of State target establishment.

On May 20, 2018, the Arizona Department of Transportation (ADOT) formally adopted performance targets for Infrastructure,
Congestion Reduction, System Reliability, Freight Movement & Economic Vitality, and Environmental Sustainability. ADOT
readjusted Safety Targets on August 31, 2019 and the Transit Targets were formally adopted October 01, 2018.

Safety

The safety targets set by ADOT are data-driven and realistic; and intended to keep SCMPO and ADOT focused on improving
safety while still striving for the goal of the State Strategic Highway Safety Plan (SHSP) to reduce the number of fatalities and
serious injury crashes in the state of Arizona.

ADOT and SCMPO Targets

Number of Fatalities - 3% Increase

Rate of Fatalities - 2% Increase

Number of Serious Injuries - 3% Decrease

Rate of Serious Injuries — 3% Decrease

Number of Non-motorized Fatalities and Serious Injuries - 3% Increase

SCMPO Commitment

The ADOT STIP contains the following types of projects that support the achievement of the established safety
performance targets:

Installation of speed feedback signs including solar LED enhanced speed limit signs
Design and construction of positive offset improvements including left-turn offsets
Design and installation of traffic signals and adaptive signal controls

Intersection improvements including right/left turn lanes and enhanced lighting
Construction of roundabouts

Construction of concrete barriers and raised medians

Shoulder widening

Installation of rumble strips

Installation of signs, including wrong way signs, striping and arrows

14| Page Sun Corridor Metropolitan Planning Organization

Page 86



Construction of a pedestrian bridge, sidewalks, crosswalks including in school zones, bike lanes and traffic calming
features

Distracted Driving Awareness

Pedestrian Hybrid Beacons

Infrastructure Conditions

The pavement performance measures cover the Interstate and the non-Interstate NHS. MAP-21 set the stated goal of maintaining
the highway infrastructure asset system in a state of good repair.

ADOT and SCMPO Targets

Percent of National Highway System (NHS) Bridges Classified as in Good Condition based on deck area: 2- and 4-year
targets - 52%

e Percent of NHS Bridges Classified in Poor Condition based on deck area: 2- and 4-year targets -4%
e Percent of Interstate Pavements in Good Condition: 4-year target—48%
e Percent of Interstate Pavements in Poor Condition: 4-year target—2%
e Percent of Non-Interstate NHS Pavements in Good Condition: 2- and 4-year targets—31%
e Percent of Non-Interstate NHS Pavement in Poor Condition: 2- and 4-year targets—6%
SCMPO Commitment

The ADOT STIP contains the following types of projects that will improve the condition of highway pavements:

Pavement preservation including chip seals, fog coats, micro surface treatments and high friction surface treatments
Pavement rehabilitation including mill and overlay projects

Pavement reconstruction

Bridge preservation including scour retrofit, bridge rehabilitation, bridge deck rehabilitation, and bridge
replacement and rehabilitation,

Bridge reconstruction including deck replacement, and replacement and widening.

Congestion Reduction

The Congestion Mitigation and Air Quality (CMAQ) total emissions reductions requirement applies to nonattainment and
maintenance areas for carbon monoxide (CO), ozone (03) and particulate matter (PM). The total emission reduction is calculated
by summing the 2- and 4-year totals of emission reductions of applicable criteria pollutant and precursor, in kilograms per day,
for all projects reported in the FHWA CMAQ tracking system. Most of the CMAQ funded projects in Arizona are located in the
Maricopa Association of Governments (MAG) region and target setting was closely coordinated with MAG.

15| Page Sun Corridor Metropolitan Planning Organization

Page 87



ADOT and SCMPO Targets

e Congestion Mitigation and Air Quality (CMAQ) Emissions Reductions (Kilograms per day)
0 Volatile Organic Compounds: 2-year target - 210; 4-year target—385

0 Carbon Monoxide: 2-year - 3,720; 4-year target -6,985

0 Nitrogen Oxides: 2-year target — 418; 4-year target - 761

0 Particulate Matter (<10 microns): 2-year target — 873: 4-year target -1,399

0 Particulate Matter (<2.5 microns): 2-year target - 69; 4-year target - 112
SCMPO Commitment

The following types of projects were included in the ADOT STIP to support improved congestion reduction:

e Design, construct, and rehabilitation of Freeway Management System including the installation of Intelligent
Transportation Systems such as signals, adaptive ramp meters, connected and automated vehicle equipment,
dynamic message signs, CCTV cameras, EVP networking, bike detection and improved signs

e Bike lanes and reconstruction of sidewalks with ADA compliant ramps and driveways

e Asphalt paths and underpasses, multiuse pathways and crossings, grade separated bike/ped bridge

e Pave unpaved alleys, dirt roads, and shoulders

System Reliability
NHS Travel Time Reliability identifies the percent of person-miles on the Interstate and the non-Interstate NHS that are reliable.
Two and four year targets are required for the Interstate and a four year target is required for the non-Interstate NHS.

ADOT and SCMPO Targets

e Interstate Travel Time Reliability (Percent of person-miles that have Reliable Travel Times on the Interstate): 2-year
target 86%; 4-year target 85.8%

e Non-Interstate NHS Travel Time Reliability (Percent of person-miles that have Reliable Travel Times on the Non-
Interstate NHS): 4-year target 74.9%

SCMPO Commitment
The following types of projects were included in the ADOT STIP to support improved travel time reliability:

16 |Page Sun Corridor Metropolitan Planning Organization

Page 88



Design and construct Freeway Management System including the installation of Intelligent Transportation Systems
such as signals, adaptive ramp meters, connected and automated vehicle equipment, dynamic message signs, CCTV
cameras, EVP networking, bike detection and improved signs

Procurement of travel time data to aid in freeway management

Roadway widening including the design or construction of general purpose and HOV lanes

Traffic Incident support and Freeway Service Patrols

Design and construction of roundabouts

Design and construction of new roadway

Intersection improvements

Freight Movement and Economic Vitality

The truck travel time reliability measure applies to Interstate freeways. This measure utilizes the Truck Travel Time Reliability
Index, a planning time index that may be used to schedule trip travel times. The freight reliability targets are data-driven and
realistic; and intended to keep ADOT focused on improving freight movement on the Interstate freeways.

ADOT and SCMPO Targets

Freight Reliability on the Interstate (Truck Travel Time Reliability Index): 2-year target - 1.21
Freight Reliability on the Interstate (Truck Travel Time Reliability Index): 4-year target - 1.23

SCMPO Commitment
The following types of projects were included in the ADOT STIP to support improved travel time reliability:

Design and construct Freeway Management System including the installation of Intelligent Transportation Systems
such as signals, adaptive ramp meters, connected and automated vehicle equipment, dynamic message signs, CCTV
cameras, EVP networking, bike detection and improved signs

e Procurement of travel time data to aid in freeway management
e Roadway widening including the design or construction of general purpose and HOV lanes
e Traffic Incident support and Freeway Service Patrols
e Design and construction of roundabouts
e Design and construction of new roadway
e Intersection improvements
17| Page Sun Corridor Metropolitan Planning Organization

Page 89



Transit
On October 1, 2018 ADOT formally adopted performance targets for the Asset Categories Revenue Vehicles, Equipment, and
Facilities.

ADOT and SCMPO Targets

Revenue Vehicles: Percentage of revenue vehicles within a particular asset class that have met or exceeded their Useful

Life Benchmark (ULB).
30% 28% 28% 26% 26%
30% 28% 28% 26% 26%
30% 28% 28% 26% 26%
30% 28% 28% 26% 26%
30% 28% 28% 26% 26%
30% 28% 28% 26% 26%

Equipment: Percentage of Vehicles that have met or exceeded their Useful Life Benchmark (ULB).

- 50% 50% 50% 50% 50%
- 50% 50% 50% 50% 50%

Facilities: Percentage of facilities with a condition rating below 3.0 on the FTA Transit Economic Requirements Model
(TERM) scale.

20% 20% 20% 20% 20%
20% 20% 20% 20% 20%

18| Page Sun Corridor Metropolitan Planning Organization

Page 90



20% 20% 20% 20% 20%
20% 20% 20% 20% 20%

SCMPO Commitment
SCMPO will work with the Region’s 5311 Transit provider to help ensure these targets are met.

19| Page Sun Corridor Metropolitan Planning Organization

Page 91



Sun Corridor MPO DRAFT 2020 - 2029 Transportation Improvement Program (TIP)
Pending Approval: TAC - February 27, 2020; EB - March 10, 2020

2020
TIP Year TIP ID # PROJECT PROJECT PROJECT LENGTH TYPE OF WORK FUNC LANES LANES FED AID FEDERAL LOCAL OTHER TOTAL
TRACS SPONSOR NAME LOCATION DESCRIPTION CLASS BEFORE AFTER TYPE FUNDS MATCH FUNDS COST
Urban Minor
T018001C CSG 18-01C Casa Grande _|Peart Rd; Jimmie Kerr Blvd - Avenida Ellena Peart Rd; Jimmie Kerr Blvd - Avenida Ellena 4.9 Install Rumble Strips and Lighting Arterial 5 5 HSIP $ 397,212 $ - $ 397,212
Macrae Rd; Woodruff Rd - Vah Ki Inn Rd Rural Major
T016901C CLG 18-01C Coolidge Macrae Rd & Woodruff Rd Woodruff Rd; Black Mtn Dr - Macrae Rd 7.4 Install Rumble Strips Collector 2 2 HSIP $ 248397 | § - $ 248,397
Install Rumble Strips and Pavement | Urban Minor
T016801C ELY 18-01C Eloy Jimmie Kerr Blvd; Casa Grande Ave - Milligan Rd Jimmie Kerr Blvd; Casa Grande Ave - Milligan Rd 16 Markings Arterial 2 2 HSIP $ 295918 | § - $ 295,918
SMP 19-HPMS-
2 Sun Corridor MPO HPMS - Data Collection Various Locations 0 Traffic Counts Various 0 0 STBG $ 72,000 | $ 4,352 $ 76,352|
LTAP STBG $ 500 § ﬂ $ s 500
TOTAL FOR 2020 $ 1,014,027 $ 4,35A $ - s 1,018,379
2021
TIP Year TIPID # PROJECT PROJECT PROJECT LENGTH TYPE OF WORK FUNC LANES LANES FED AID FEDERAL LOCAL OTHER TOTAL
TRACS SPONSOR NAME LOCATION DESCRIPTION CLASS BEFORE AFTER TYPE FUNDS MATCH FUNDS COST
T021401C ELY 17-02C Eloy Battaglia Rd; Sunshine Blvd - La Palma Rd Battaglia Rd; Sunshine Blvd - La Palma Rd 1 Pavement Preservation Urban Collector 2 2 HURFEX |$ - $ -1 $ 542,613| § 542,613
T018101C CSG17-01C Casa Grande MCG Hwy; N Bianco Rd - Russell Rd Maricopa Casa Grande Hwy; N Bianco Rd - Russell Rd 6 Pavement Preservation Minor Arterial 2 2 HURFEX [$ - $ s 1,125,000/ § 1,125,000
Design Pavement markings and
01D PNL 18-01D Pinal County _|Systemic Lane Departure 'SCMPO Region Wide 72 Rumble Strips Var Var Var HSIP $ 459298 | § - $ 459,298
Design Centerline Rumble Strips,
Edgeline Rumble Strips and 30" Stop |  Rural Major
01D CLG 18-01D Coolidge |Skousen Rd/Eleven Mile Corner; SR87 - Battaglia Rd. |Skousen Rd/Eleven Mile Corner; SR87 - Battaglia Rd. 15.5 Signs Collector 2 2 HSIP $ 180,000/ § - $ -8 180,000
Urban Minor
01D CSG 18-03D Casa Grande _|Cottonwood Ln & Kadota Ave, Casa Grande Cottonwood Ln & Kadota Ave, Casa Grande 0.1 Design Pedestrian Hybrid Beacon Arterial 5 5 HSIP $ 180,000 | $ - $ 180,000
Design Centerline Rumble Strips,
Edgeline Rumble Strips and Flashing | Rural Minor
01D DOT 18-04D ADOT SR287; Hacienda Rd - SR87 'SR287; Hacienda Rd - SR87 8 Yellow Beacon Arterial 2 2 HSIP $ 247815| § - $ 247,815
Rural Minor
01D DOT 18-05D ADOT SR287 & SR87 North of Coolidge SR87 at Kenworthy Rd & SR287 at Christensen Rd 0.5 Design Turn Lanes Arterial 2 2 HSIP $ 218,110 $ 13,184 $ 231,294
SMP 19-HPMS-
2 Sun Corridor MPO HPMS - Data Collection Various Locations 0 Traffic Counts Various 0 0 STBG $ 36,000 | $ 2,176 $ 38,176
LTAP STBG $ 500 $ 500
TOTAL FOR 2021 $ 1,321,723| § 15,360| $ 1,667,613 § 3,004,696

Page 92



Sun Corridor MPO DRAFT 2020 - 2029 Transportation Improvement Program (TIP)
Pending Approval: TAC - February 27, 2020; EB - March 10, 2020

2022
TIP Year TIP ID # PROJECT PROJECT PROJECT LENGTH TYPE OF WORK FUNC LANES LANES FED AID FEDERAL LOCAL OTHER TOTAL
TRACS SPONSOR NAME LOCATION DESCRIPTION CLASS BEFORE AFTER TYPE FUNDS MATCH FUNDS COST
Design Roadway Widening and Urban Minor
CLG 17-01D Coolidge Coolidge Ave; 9th St - Skousen Coolidge Ave; 9th St - Skousen 149 Pathway Arterial 2 3 HURF Ex $ -8 -8 144,000, $ 144,000
Pavement markings and Rumble
01C PNL 18-01C Pinal County _|Systemic Lane Departure SCMPO Region Wide 72 Strips Var Var Var HSIP $ 2,559,600 $ - $ 2,559,600
Centerline Rumble Strips, Edgeline Rural Major
01C CLG 18-01C Coolidge Skousen Rd/Eleven Mile Corner; SR87 - Battaglia Rd. Skousen Rd/Eleven Mile Corner; SR87 - Battaglia Rd. 15.5 Rumble Strips and 30" Stop Signs Collector 2 2 HSIP $ 555,525 $ -8 -8 555,525
Urban Minor
01C CSG 18-03C Casa Grande _|Cottonwood Ln & Kadota Ave, Casa Grande Cottonwood Ln & Kadota Ave, Casa Grande 0.1 Pedestrian Hybrid Beacon Arterial 5 5 HSIP $ 180,000 | $ - $ 180,000
Centerline Rumble Strips, Edgeline
Rumble Strips and Flashing Yellow Rural Minor
01C DOT 18-04C ADOT SR287; Hacienda Rd - SR87 SR287; Hacienda Rd - SR87 8 Beacon Arterial 2 2 HSIP $ 384,873| § - $ 384,873
Rural Minor
01C DOT 18-05C ADOT SR287 & SR87 North of Coolidge SR87 at Kenworthy Rd & SR287 at Chrit Rd 0.5 Turn Lanes Arterial 2 2 HSIP $ 654,331 $ 39,551 $ 693,882
SMP 19-HPMS-
2 Sun Corridor MPO HPMS - Data Collection Various Locations 0 Traffic Counts Various 0 0 STBG $ 36,000 | $ 2,176 $ 38,176
T016401D | CSG 17-02D Casa Grande 1-10; Kortsen TI 1-10; Kortsen TI 1 Design Traffic Interstate 2 2 Local $ - - $ 3,390,000, $ 3,390,000
LTAP STBG $ 500 $ 500
TOTAL FOR 2022 $ 4,370,829| $ 4,727| $ 3,534,000/ $ 7,946,556
2023
TIP Year TIP ID # PROJECT PROJECT PROJECT LENGTH TYPE OF WORK FUNC LANES LANES FED AID FEDERAL LOCAL OTHER TOTAL
TRACS SPONSOR NAME LOCATION DESCRIPTION CLASS BEFORE AFTER TYPE FUNDS MATCH FUNDS COST
Design Roadway Widening and Urban Minor
CLG 17-02D Coolidge Vah Ki Inn Rd; 9th St - Rd Vah Ki Inn Rd; 9th St - Rd 0.5 Pathway Arterial 2 3 HURF Ex $ - -8 148,500 $ 148,500
SMP 19-HPMS-
2 Sun Corridor MPO HPMS - Data Collection Various Locations 0 Traffic Counts Various 0 0 STBG $ 36,000 | $ 2,176 $ 38,176
01D DOT 20-01D | Sun Corridor MPO SR87 and Kleck Road SR87 and Kleck Road 0 Design Left Turn Lanes Principal Arterial 0 0 HSIP $ 239,703 | § 14,489 $ 254,192
T016401C | CSG 17-02C Casa Grande 1-10; Kortsen TI 1-10; Kortsen TI 1 Traffic Interstate 2 2 Local $ -1s 20,400,000| $ 17,120,000/ § 37,520,000
TOTAL FOR 2023 $ 275,703| $ 16,665 $ 148,500| $ 440,868

Page 93



Sun Corridor MPO DRAFT 2020 - 2029 Transportation Improvement Program (TIP)
Pending Approval: TAC - February 27, 2020; EB - March 10, 2020

2024
TIP Year TIPID # PROJECT PROJECT PROJECT LENGTH TYPE OF WORK FUNC LANES LANES FED AID FEDERAL LOCAL OTHER TOTAL
TRACS SPONSOR NAME LOCATION DESCRIPTION CLASS BEFORE AFTER TYPE FUNDS MATCH FUNDS COST
Urban Minor
CLG 17-01C Coolidge Coolidge Ave; 9th St - Skousen Coolidge Ave; 9th St - Skousen 149 Roadway Widening and Pathway Arterial 2 3 HURFEX |$ - $ -8 607,500| $ 607,500
SMP 19-HPMS-
2 Sun Corridor MPO HPMS - Data Collection Various Locations 0 Traffic Counts Various 0 0 STBG $ 36,000 | $ 2,176 $ 38,176
01C DOT 20-01C | Sun Corridor MPO SR87 and Kleck Road ‘SR87 and Kleck Road 0 Left Turn Lanes Principal Arterial 0 0 HSIP $ 422205 | $ 25,520 $ 447,725
LTAP both SR 87 at STBG $ 500 $ 500
TOTAL FOR 2024 Kleck Road $ 458,705| $ 27,696 $ 607,500, $ 1,093,901
2025
TIP Year TIP ID # PROJECT PROJECT PROJECT LENGTH TYPE OF WORK FUNC LANES LANES FED AID FEDERAL LOCAL OTHER TOTAL
TRACS SPONSOR NAME LOCATION DESCRIPTION CLASS BEFORE AFTER TYPE FUNDS MATCH FUNDS COST
Urban Minor
CLG 17-02C Coolidge Vah Ki Inn Rd; 9th St - Kenworthy Rd Vah Ki Inn Rd; 9th St - Kenworthy Rd 0.5 Roadway Widening and Pathway Arterial 2 3 HURF Ex $ -8 607,500 $ 607,500
SMP 19-HPMS-
2 Sun Corridor MPO HPMS - Data Collection Various Locations 0 Traffic Counts Various 0 0 STBG $ 36,000 | $ 2,176 $ 38,176
LTAP STBG $ 500 $ 500
TOTAL FOR 2025 $ 36,500| $ 2,176| $ 607,500] $ 646,176
2026
TIP Year TIP ID # PROJECT PROJECT PROJECT LENGTH TYPE OF WORK FUNC LANES LANES FED AID FEDERAL LOCAL OTHER TOTAL
TRACS SPONSOR NAME LOCATION DESCRIPTION CLASS BEFORE AFTER TYPE FUNDS MATCH FUNDS COST
SMP 19-HPMS-
2 Sun Corridor MPO HPMS - Data Collection Various Locations 0 Traffic Counts Various 0 0 STBG $ 36,000 | $ 2,176 $ 38,176
LTAP STBG $ 500 $ 500
TOTAL FOR 2026 $ 36,500| $ 2,176| § - $ 38,676
2027
TIP Year TIPID # PROJECT PROJECT PROJECT LENGTH TYPE OF WORK FUNC LANES LANES FED AID FEDERAL LOCAL OTHER TOTAL
TRACS SPONSOR NAME LOCATION DESCRIPTION CLASS BEFORE AFTER TYPE FUNDS MATCH FUNDS COST
SMP 19-HPMS-
2 Sun Corridor MPO HPMS - Data Collection Various Locations 0 Traffic Counts Various 0 0 STBG $ 36,000 | $ 2,176 $ 38,176
LTAP STBG $ 500 $ 500
TOTAL FOR 2027 $ 36,500| $ 2,176| $ -$ 38,676
2028
TIP Year TIP ID # PROJECT PROJECT PROJECT LENGTH TYPE OF WORK FUNC LANES LANES FED AID FEDERAL LOCAL OTHER TOTAL
TRACS SPONSOR NAME LOCATION DESCRIPTION CLASS BEFORE AFTER TYPE FUNDS MATCH FUNDS COST
SMP 19-HPMS-
2 Sun Corridor MPO HPMS - Data Collection Various Locations 0 Traffic Counts Various 0 0 STBG $ 36,000 | $ 2,176 $ 38,176
LTAP STBG $ 500 $ 500
TOTAL FOR 2028 $ 36,500| $ 2,176| $ - $ 38,676

Page 94



Sun Corridor MPO DRAFT 2020 - 2029 Transportation Improvement Program (TIP)
Pending Approval: TAC - February 27, 2020; EB - March 10, 2020

2029
TIP Year TIP ID # PROJECT PROJECT PROJECT LENGTH TYPE OF WORK FUNC LANES LANES | FEDAID FEDERAL LOCAL OTHER TOTAL
TRACS SPONSOR NAME LOCATION DESCRIPTION CLASS BEFORE | AFTER TYPE FUNDS MATCH FUNDS cosT
SMP 19-HPMS-
2 Sun Corridor MPO HPMS - Data Collection Various Locations 0 Traffic Counts Various 0 0 STBG _|$ 36,000 | $ 2,176 38,176
LTAP STBG | § 500) 500
TOTAL FOR 2029 $ 36,500 § 2176] $ 38,676|
URBAN/SMA
FY REGION  |SPONSOR NAME SITE NAME PROJECT LOCATION L PROJECT DESCRIPTION FTATYPE EEDERAL LOCAL MATCH | OTHER FUNDS TOTAL COST
URBAN/RUR FUNDS
AL
Cotton
2019 SCMPO Express/CART Coolidge Coolidge/MPO Small Urban Operating, Administration and Capital Expenses 5311 s 682,895 $ 332,770 1,015,665
Cotton
2020 SCMPO Express/CART Coolidge Coolidge/MPO Small Urban Operating, Administration and Capital Expenses 5311 s 671,700| $ 306,300 978,000
Cotton
2020 SCMPO Express/CART Coolidge Coolidge/MPO Small Urban Cotton Express and CART Bus Stop Shelters 5339 $ 80,000] $ 20,000] 100,000|
Pinal Hispanic
2019 SCMPO Council Pinal County Pinal County/MPO Rural Preventative Maintenance - Year 1 5310 S 6,000] $ 1,500) 7,500
Pinal Hispanic
2019 SCMPO Council Pinal County Pinal County/MPO Rural Minivan No Ramp Replace VIN 2017 5310 $ 235580 § 3,144 26,724]
The Opportunity
2019 SCMPO Tree Casa Grande/MPO Casa Grande/MPO Urban Minivan with Ramp 5310 $ 41,850| $ 5,580 47.430)
TOTAL FOR
TRANSIT ] 1,354,595| § 639,070| § 1,993,665

Page 95



12162019

AIR QUALITY PROJECTS

Sun Corridor MPO 2020 - 2029 Transportation Improvement Program (TIP)
Pending Approval: TAC - February 27, 2020; EB - March 10, 2020

e Projoct PROJECT PROJECT County PROJECT LENGTH TYPE OF PROJECT FED FUNC Open to Traffic #0f LANES as of 09/10119 Future # Lanes FUNDING |  FEDERAL LocAL LocAL OTHER ToTAL
Year Status SPONSOR NAME LOCATION WORK TYPE CLASS Quarter Year | Nomthbound or TYPE FUNDS MATCH FUNDS FUNDS cosT
Eastboun Westbound Eastbound | Westbound
2019 Underway Pinal County Barnes Rd Pinal Fuqua Rd - Stanfield Rd 100 Design-Construction Air Quality Local Oct-Dec 2019 1) 1(U) 1 1 ‘:"‘u‘:‘g $73473000 | $44411.00 $0.00 $0.00 $779,141.00
2010 Underway | Pinal Gourh Hohokam R Final Paisano Dr - Quartzite DF 033 | Consirustion-Double Chip Seal Sireat Local JuSep | 2019 10 (0] T 1 Excise Tax 5000 5000 $286.300.00 5000 $266:300.00
2019 Underway Pinal County Stanfield Rd Pinal Miller Rd - Talla Rd 350 Design-Construction Air Quality Major Collector Oct-Dec 2019 1) () 1 1 f‘m‘g $2,501,357.00 | $151,195.00 50.00 $0.00 $2,652,552.00
2019 Undervia Eio Batiagiia Road Pinal Srshine Bolevard - LoPara RS 7 Design for Streat Urban ollestor | OctDec | 2021 7 7 7 7 HURF EX 5000 5000 5000 $52.10000 $52.10000
2020 Underway | Pinal Court Ashmoore St Pinal e Rd - Baldwin Av 050 Double Chip Seal Fir Qualiy Local Oct-Des | 2019 (U (U] 1 1 Excise Tax $0.00 $0.00 $59,000.00 $0.00 $59.000.00
2020 Planned Pinal County North-South Corridor - Right-of Way Phase Pinal Kortse/Kleck Rd-+10 15,00 Right-of-Way Parkway Principal Arteridl | OctDec | 2045 0 0 2 2 Regional Tax|  $0.00 5000 | 5225000000 5000 $2.250.000.00
2020 Planned Pinal County Suniand Gin Road Pinal Miligan Rd - Battaglia Dr 200 Design-Construction Arterial Major Collector | Jul-Sep | 2020 1 1 05 05 ImpactFees|  $0.00 5000 | $3.000,00000 5000 $3,000.000.00
2020 Planned Pinal County West Pinal Freeway Pinal MaricopalPinal County Boundary- 18 | 31.00 Right-of-Way Parkway Principal Areridl | OctDec | 2045 0 ) 2 2 Regional Tax|  $0.00 5000 | $465000000 5000 $4,650.000.00
2020 Planned Eloy Battaglia Road Reconstruction Pinal Sunshine Boulevard - La Paima R 1 Reconstruction Street Urban Collector | OctDec | 2021 1 1 1 1 HURF EX $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $51261300 | $542613.00
2020 nderwa Eio uler Dilve: Tollec Rd to 0.13 miles sast Pina uter Drive: Tolles R 10 0.13 miles easi] 0.3 Design el Commercial Collclor | _GotDec | 7020 T PRIVATE ) 2000000
2020 fanned Elo Toltec R nal Toltec Road: Shay Rd - Millgan Rd 2 Ghip Soal Waintenance Minor Colector Dec | 2022 1 HURF 522500000 5000
2020 deru Elo Toliec Road: Houser Rd 1o Outer D Pina Toltec Road: Houser Rd to Outer Dr_| 0.10 | Design of additionalright urn ane Street Urban Collector -Dec | 2020 PRIVATE 5000 $5,00000
2020 janned Elo Toltec Road: Houser Rd to Outer Dr Pina Toltec Road: Houser Rd to Outer Dr | 010 | Constructon of right urn fane: Stroot Urban Colector -Dec | 2021 PRIVATE 5000 $80,000.00
2020 an Elo Tonto: Estrella Rd to Tumbleweed Rd Pina Tonto: Estrela Rd to Tumbleweed RS i nance 2021 UR Y $54,000.00 5000
2020 janned ooidge Road Pina ~Vah Ki Ion Rd le Ghip Sea r Qul Winor Arteral 2019 (0 ocal X X s- s-
2020 fann ooldge n Pina fartin Rd North 1/2 Ml le Chip Sea i Qua inor Arerial 2019 1(0) ocal ) ) $50,000.00 50,00
2020 janned oolidge afziger R Pina idge Ave - Byrd Ave lo Chip Se i Qua Winor Collector 2019 1(0) ocal 00 0 $160,000.00 5000
2620 fann ooldge afziger Rd Pina yrd Ave - Vah Ki Inn Rd le Chip Sea i Qua inor Collector 2019 1(0) ocal ) 0 50,00 $760,000.00
2020 janned oolidge Barlett R Pina Nafziger Rd - Christensen Rd lo Chip Se i Qua Major Collector 2020 1(U) ocal 00 00 $760.000.00 5000
2020 fann oolidge Christensen Rd inal ooidge Ave - Martin Rd le Chip Seal i Qua MeprColecr 2020 ] ocal ) ) $160,000.00 50,00
2020 janned oolidge ree Pina —arin Rd - Gooigo Av Chip Soal Dirt Road i Qua 2020 () (0} URF 00 00 $216.000.00 5000
2620 fann ooldge Macrae Rd inal iidge Ave - Vah K Inn Rd Chip Seal Dit Road Street o Sl 2020 7(U) 1) ocal 0 0 $180,000.00 $0.00
2020 Planned Coolidge McRae Rd Pinal Martin Rd - Woodruff Rd 025 Double Chip Seal Ar Qualty Minor Collector 2020 1 1 1 1 Local 5000 $0.00 $60,000.00 $0.00
2620 Planned Coolidge Randolph Rd Pinal Vi 50 Goubls Chi Sreet Wajor Collector 2020 Ty T T 7 Tocal 500 500 $780,000.00 500
2020 Planned Goolidge Val Visla Rd Pinal STl Pesk R - 4 W EslolCury | 126 Double Chip Seal Stroot Minor Collector g 2020 T(U) 1(0) 1 1 Local 5000 5000 $160.000.00 5000
2020 Planned Goolidge Woodruff Rd Pinal facRae Rd - Curry Rd 120 Double Chip Seal Shouider Rir Qualiy Minor Arteral Jon-Mar | 2020 ] 1 1 1 Local 5000 $100.000.00 | $100.000.00 5000
2020 Planned Gasa Grande Burris Road: Petors Road to SR 84 Pinal Burrs Road 1.02 Pave and widen Streot Prindpalpreral- | ocrbes | 2022 1 1 2 2 Private 5000 5000 $5,000,00000 5000 $5,000,00000
2020 Planned | _Casa Grande Hacienda Rd Final Hacienda Rd: Early Rd - Selma Hwy_| 100 Double Chip Seal Street Local OctDes | 2020 7 1 7 1 Local 5000 $0.00 $750.000.00 $0.00 $750.000.00
2020 Planned Casa Grande Korlsen from Pinal o Peart Pinal From Pinal 1o Casa Grando Ave. 200 nferseclion Sireel Principal Aferial | OciDec | 2022 ] 7 7 7 Local 5000 5000 | $1,500,00000 5000 $1.500.000.00
2024 Planned Gasa Grande Konson Rs Hacienda- Cretta Pinal Korlsen Rd; Hacienda - Overfield | 2,00 New Roadway Construction Sreet 2 Oct-Dec | 2026 T 1 1 1 Local $0.00 $0.00 | $5.400,000.00 $0.00 $5.400.000.00
2020 Planned Gasa Grande McCartney Road: 1/2 mile at Marabela Site Pinal McCartney Road 050 | Construct Roadway Widening Street Prindpalpreral- | ocrbes | 2022 1 1 2 2 Private 5000 5000 $4,000,00000 5000 $4,000,00000
Construct Left Turn lane at Maricopa
2020 Planned Casa Grande MCG Hwy; N. Bianco Rd - Russel Rd Pinal MCG Hwy; N. BiancoRd - Russel Rd | 600 |Casa Grande Highway and Val Vista Street Minor Arerial OctDec | 2020 2 2 2 2 HURF EX $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $1,12500000 | $1,125000.00
and pavement preservation
2020 Planned Gasa Grande Papoose Rd Pinal Paponse R Val VisaBlvd-Tradng | 100 Double Chip Seal Stroot Local OctDec | 2022 1 1 1 1 Local 5000 5000 $150,000.00 5000 $150,000.00
2020 Planned Casa Grande Pave Burris Rd. Pinal Hwy 84. to 1 mile North 1.00 Pave dirt road Street Principal ’:"E"a‘ © | octDec 2021 1 1 1 1 Local $0.00 $0.00 $150,000.00 $0.00 $150,000.00
2620 Planned Casa Grande Peters Rd Pinal Burris Ra-Thornion Ra 00 RightorWay Artertal Principal Arterid | OctDec | 2023 T 7 2 2 [Regional Tax| 5000 5000 $750.000.00 5000 $750.000.00
2020 Planned Gasa Grande Peters Rd Pinal Burris Rd-Thornton Rd 1.00 Design Artorial Principal Arteria | Oct-Dec | 2023 T 1 2 2 Regional Tax] $0.00 5000 $490,000.00 5000 $490,000.00
2020 Planned Gasa Grande Peters R Pinal Burris R- Thornton R 1.00 Right of Way Roadway Widering Principal Arterial | OctDec | 2020 1 1 2 2 Regional Tax] s- s- 5 15000000 s- 5 15000000
2020 Planned Casa Grande Peters Rd Pinal Burris R- Thonton R 1.00 Design Roadway Widening Principal Arterial | OctDec | 2020 1 1 2 2 Regional Tax] s s $ 49000000 s $ 49000000
2020 Planned Gasa Grande Peters R Pinal Burris R- Thornton R 1.00 Widento 4 Lanes Roadway Widering Principal Arerial | OctDec | 2021 1 1 2 2 Regional Tax] s- s 5 256000000 s 5 256000000
Phoonix Mart Loop and 1/4 mile 12 stroet improvement
2020 Planned Casa Grande e o et ooy Pinal Casa Bonita 200 New Road Construction Streat Local JanMar | 2024 0 o 1 1 Private $0.00 $000 | 5250000000 $0.00 $2,500,000.00
2020 Planned Casa Grande Thorion Ra Pinal SREATE 350 RightorWay Arterial Principal Arterial | Apr-Jun | 2023 T 7 2 2 [Regional Tax| 5000 5000 $525.00000 5000 $525.00000
2020 Planned Casa Grande Thornton R Pinal R84S 350 Design Arerial Principal Arterial | Apr-Jun | 2023 T 1 2 2 Regional Tax| —$0.00 $0.00 | §1,715,000.00 $0.00 $1.715.000.00
2020 Planned Gasa Grande Thornton Ra Pinal SRe4-+8 350 Right of Way Roadway Widering Principal Arerial | Apr-Jun | 2021 1 1 2 2 Regional Tax s- s- 5 52500000 s- 5 52500000
2020 Planned Casa Grande Thornton Rd Pinal SR8 350 Design Roadway Widening Princpal Aerial | Apr-dun | 2021 1 1 2 2 Regional Tax] s s- $ 171500000 s- $ 171500000
2020 Planned GasaGrande | Toltec Buttes; Cottonwood Lane to Florence Bivd! Pinal Tolec Butte 100 | Construct Roadway Widening Street Prindpalpreral - | ocrbes | 2024 1 1 2 2 Private 5000 5000 $5,000,00000 5000 $5,000,00000
2020 Planned Casa Grand TrekellRd Pinal Trekell Rd; Shedd Rd - Houser Rd_| 1,00 Double Chip Seal Sireat Winor Arteral OctDec | 2002 ] 1 T 1 Tocal 5000 5000 $750,000.00 5000 $750,000.00
2020 Planned Gasa Grande Trekell Road Pinal TrekellRoad; MoCarhey Rd. -Vl Vistal .00 New Road Construction Stroot Minor Arerial OctDec | 2021 0 0 1 1 Local 5000 5000 $7,000000.00 5000 $7,000000.00
2020 Planned ABGT I10; SR687 - SRaE7 Pinal -10; SR587 - SRGE7 7750 2 Pavement Preservation iersiate Gobes | 2020 z 7 7 7 NHPP | $24,000,000 5 5 5 $23,000.000
2020 Planned ADOT SR BT High Lo G e onen Wash and Sana Pinal Line Canal, McClellain Wash and Santa| 025 Bridge Maintenance betion, Scour Retroft, & Deck R4~ Maior Collector | Jan-Mar | 2023 1 1 1 1 sTBG $471.500 s- s- 28500 $500000
2021 fann Pinal Courly Tweedy Rd Pina Siorey Ré-Randolph Rd z Double Chip Seal R Gualty Tocar JuSep | 2021 (0] 70y Exciss Tax $250,000.00 5050 25050
2021 fanned Pinal Goun Midway Rd Pina Beggs Re-Marsh Rd 2 Double Chip Seal A Quality Local u-Sep | 2021 1(U) 1(U) Excise $230,000.00 5000 230,
2021 ann o Gheyenne Drive: Grand Canyon Dr o Gherry Ok Dr Pina e Drive: Grand Canyon Dr to Cherry 0] 0.22 Consiructon Siree Local -Dec | 2021 PRIVA 50,00 Sion50000— | S100000
2021 janned o Cornman Road: Estrella Rd to Eleven Mie Corner R Pina an Road: Estrlla Rd to Eleven Mile Cor Design Streot Urban Colecior -Dec | 2021 RIVA 50,00 $20,000.00 $20.000.
2021 an o Corman Road: Estrella Rd to Eleven Mie Comer Rd Pina an Road: Estrella Rd to Eleven ile Cor Construction Street Urban Colector -Dec | 2021 RIVAT 5000 $960,000.00 | 5960,000
2021 janned o Dakota Drive: Turquoise Dr to Cheyenne Dr Pina akota Drive: Turguoise Dr to Cheyenne 0,11 Consiruction St Local -Dec | 2021 RIVA 50,00 $100.000.00 | $100.000,
2001 any o Eleven Mie Corner Rd: Grace Dr to Cornman Rd inal en Wile Corner R: Grace Dr o Cornmar 0,50 ip Seal Waintenance Rural Valor Colecior -Dec | 2021 RIVATE $54,000.00 5000 $54.000
2021 janned o rells Road: Hanna Rd o Cornman Rd Pina Estrolla Road: Hanna Rd to Cornman Re| 1 Chip Seal Maintenance Urban Colector -Dec | 2021 RIVATE $54.000.00 50,00 $54.000.
2021 an o Flanna Road. sl R i Eloven e Comer B Pina a Road: Estrella Rd {o Eleven Mile Comd 1 Wicro Seal Mantenance Urban Colector -Dec | 2021 RIVATE $20,000.00 0 520,000
2021 janned o Jacaranda Drive: Grand Canyon Dr to Dakota Dr Pina randa Drive: Grand Canyon Dr to Dakot{ 0.15 Consirucii Stroot Local -Dec | 2021 RIVATE $0.00 $100.00000 | 5100000
2021 an o Duter i Toiee R o0 Tomiss soe Pinal (Guter Drive: Tolteo Rd {0 0.1 miles easi] 013 Construction Street Commercial Collscor | _Oct-Dec | 2021 RIVATE 50,00 $100,000.00 | 5100000,
Shedd Rd; Estrella Rd - Tumbleweed
2021 Planned Eloy Shedd Road Ph. I Pinal 1 Design/ROW Stroot Urban Collector | Oct-Dec | 2022 1 1 2 2 HURF 5000 5000 $672770.00 5000 $672770.00
2021 Planned Eloy ‘Shedd Road Ph. Il Pinal Shedd Rd; Es"e”;;" - Tumbleweed 1 Construction Strest Urban Collector 2022 1 1 2 2 HURF 5000 $0.00 $1,275,140.00 $0.00 $1,275,140.00
2021 janned o olles Road na Toltec Road: Pretzer Rd - Harmon Rd |2 Ghip Seal Waintenance Winor Colector 2022 7 ] HURE 522500000 5000 225000
2021 fann Elo Turquoise Drive: Grand Canyon Dr fo Dakola br Pina rand Canyon Dr to Dakol] 0.15 Constrution Street Cocal 2021 0 PRIVATE 00 $700,000,00 | $100,000
2021 janned Elo Tweedy Road: Hanna Rd to Cornman R Pina Tweedy Road: Hanna Rd to Cornman R 1 Micro Seal Waintenance Urban Colecior 2021 ] PRIVATE $20,000.00 50,00 $20.000.
2021 ann Coolidge facrae Rd inal inn R - Fwy 67 T00 Chip Seal Dirt Road Street Wijor Colector 2021 ) 70y Local $160,000.00 50,00 $160,000.
2021 janned Goolidge afziger Rd Pina Martin Rd - Bartlet Rd 7.00 Double Chip Seal Stroot Minor Collector 2021 1(U) 1) Local $160.000.00 5000 $160.000
2021 fann Coolidge Randoiph Rd Pina Signal Peak Ra - Toltec Bules R 1.00 | Construet Sreet inor Arterial 2021 1 Local $2500,000.00 | 52600000,
2021 Planned Gasa Grande Frontage Road Pinal Seima, Jimmie Kart - eastand westside] 000 | Consiructanew frontage road Stroat Local 2024 0 [} 2 2 Local 5000 5000 | $15000,00000 5000 $15,000,000.00
2021 Planned Gasa Grande Kortsen Rd - Phase 1 Pinal Kortsen Rd: Henness Rd-Hacienda Rd | 200 | ROW for new T and Roadway Artoral Principal Arorial 225 7 7 2 2 Regional Tax] _ $0.00 5000 $300.000.00 5000 $300.000.00
2021 Planned | Casa Grande Peters Rd Pinal Burrs Rd-Thornton Rd 1.00 Consiruction Arterial Principal Arterial 2022 ] 1 2 2 Resional Tax 000 5000 | $2560,000.00 5000 $2,560.000.00
2021 Planned Gasa Grande PM 10 Response Plan - Trokell Pinal From Hanna to 1 mile south 1.00 Pave dirt road Stroat Minor Arerial 2023 0 ) 1 1 Local 5000 5000 | 1065340000 5000 $10,653,400.00
2021 Planned Casa Grande Rodeo Road Pinal Casa Grande Ave to Trekell 050 | G Widening Sreet Ninor Aterial 2620 1 2 2 2 Local $0.00 $000 | $6.500.000.00 $0.00 $6.500.000.00
2021 Planned Casa Grande Rodeo Road; Trekel o Peart Roads Pinal Rodeo Road 100 [ Construct frontage road on north side| Streat Minor Arterial 2024 o o 1 1 Local $0.00 $0.00 $750,000.00 $0.00 $750000.00
2021 Planned Casa Grande Seima tiuy Final Thornion Road to 300" West 060 Pave Dirl Road Sireat Major Colector 2022 T 1 T 1 Local 5000 $000 | §1750000.00 5000 175000000
2021 Planned Casa Grange | S6ima Hwy Inerchange & Removal of Jimmie Kerr, 10 Pinal Selma Highway 000 | Construct new Freeway inerchange | Freeway Iterchange Principa) Areial - 2024 3 o 1 1 Local $0.00 $000 | $15000,000.00 $0.00 $15,000,000.00
2021 Planned Casa Grande “Thornton Rd Pinal SREAS 350 Consiruction Arterial Principal Arerial 2025 T 1 2 2 Regional Tax| 80,00 $000 | $8.960.000.00 $0.00 $5.960.000.00
2021 Planned Casa Grande Thornton Rd Pinal SR8 350 Construction Roaduway Widening Principal Aterial 2023 1 1 2 2 Regional Tax] s s S 8.960,000.00 s $ 896000000
2021 Planned Gasa Grande Trekell Road, Road Diet Pinal kR e e " | 060 |change from Four anes o wo lanes. Stroat Maior Collector 2021 2 2 1 1 Local 5000 5000 $50,000.00 5000 $50,000.00
2021 Planned Gasa Grande | Tur Lane nstallation - Aizola & Trekel at Florence Pinal Arizoa & Trokell at Florence Bivd 000 New Turn Lane Instalation Siroet inor Arterial 2022 2 2 2 2 Local 5000 5000 | 5162620000 5000 STE20%0
2021 Planned ADOT 110; Red Rock TI UP #5602 Pinal 0; Red Rock TI UP #5582 105 Bridge Rehabilation Bridge Rehabiliation nferstate 2025 3 3 3 3 NHPP $566.040 s- s- 33960
2021 Planned ADOT SR87; Kenworthy Rd & SRET; Christensen Rd Pinal 67: Kenworthy Rd & SRE7: Christensen | 025 Design Tur Lanes Design Tur Lanes Principal - Other 202 1 1 1 HSIP 5232000 s- s- s- 5232000
2022 Planned Pinal Gourh Heather Dr Pinal Kashir Rd-Lamb Rd 017 Construction Sroet Tocal 2022 0] 10} 7 7 Excise Tax 5000 5000 $125.00000 5000 $125.00000
2022 Planned Final Couny Poart R Pinal 1.6 Early Rd 200 Sreet Local 2022 1 1 1 1 Excise Tax 50,00 $0.00 | 52520,000.00 50,00 $2.520,000.00
2022 Planned Pinal Gouri Pinal Airpark Rd Pinal 110-Trico RG 200 Construction Stroot Weor Collecior 2022 1 1 1 1 Excise Tax 5000 5000 $650.000.00 5000 $650.000.00
2022 Planned Final Couny Trekell Rd (South) Pinal Hanna Re-+-8 040 Street Cocal 2022 ] 1 1 1 Excise Tax $0.00 $0.00 $540,000.00 $0.00 $540,000.00
2022 Planned Goolidge Attaway Rd Pinal Huy 287 North 12 Mile 050 | Construct Roadway Improvements Stroat Maior Collector | OctDec | 2022 1 1 1 1 Local 5000 5000 $600,000.00 5000 $600,000.00

DRAFT



12162019

Sun Corridor MPO 2020 - 2029 Transportation Improvement Program (TIP)

AIR QUALITY PROJECTS

Pending Approval: TAC - February 27, 2020; EB - March 10, 2020

e Projoct PROJECT PROJECT County PROJECT LENGTH TYPE OF PROJECT FED FUNC Open to Traffic #0f LANES as of 0910/19 Future # Lanes FUNDING |  FEDERAL LocAL LocAL OTHER ToTAL
Year Status SPONSOR NAME LOCATION WORK TYPE CLASS Quarter Year | Northbound or TYPE FUNDS MATCH FUNDS FUNDS cosT
Eastbound Westbound Eastbound | Westbound
2022 Planned Coolidge Coolidge Ave: 8 St Skousen Ave Pinal fidge Ave: O1h S~ Skousen Ave | 1.40 eisqn Roadway widening and Paiiw Sreet Urban Vinor Arteril | Oct-Dec | 2024 7 T T 2 HURF EX 5 o o 144500 144500
2022 Planned Goolidge Martin R Pinal 5th St Kerworthy Rd 050 dening Stroot 2022 T 1 2 2 Local 5000 5000 5000 760000000 | 5160000000
2022 Planned Coolidge Martin R Pinal Skousen Rd - Macrae RS 7,04 | Construct Roadway Improvements Sireet 2022 T 1 1 1 Local 50,00 $0.00 $500,000.00 50,00 $500,000.00
2022 Planned Goolidge Skousen R Pinal C: ~ Midway St 050 Widening Stroot Minor Arerial OctDec | 2022 2 1 2 2 Local 5000 5000 5000 750000000 | 5160000000
2022 Planned Casa Grande Comman Road between Henness Road and 110 Pinal Comman Road befueen Hemness Road| 309 Pave Dirt Road Street Minor Arterial OctDec | 2024 1 1 2 2 Private $0.00 $0.00 $10,000,000.00 $0.00 $10,000,000.00
2022 Planned | Gasa Grande | Hacienda Road: Florence Bivd. o Cotionwood Lane Pinal Hacienda Road 700 | Construct Roadway Widening Sireat Malor Collector | _Oct-Dec | 2004 T 1 2 2 Prvate 5000 5000 | $5.00000000 5000 5500000000
2022 Planned Casa Grande Henness Road Pinal 18 1o Selma Hwy 1.30 Construct Roadway Widening Street Principal ’:"E"a‘ © | octDec 2024 1 1 2 2 Local $0.00 $0.00 $3,500,000.00 $0.00 $3,500,000.00
2022 Planned Gasa Grande Henness Road Pinal McMurray to Florence Bivd 050 |  Gonstruct Roadway Widening Street Prindpalpreral- | ocrbes | 2025 1 1 2 2 Local 5000 5000 $5.400,00000 5000 $5.400,00000
Construct Roadway. and rew taffic
1:8:at. MP 176 n City of Casa Grande, new inersection, interchange on 13 ncluding new princival Avtria -
2022 Planned CasaGrande | and roadway expansion on Henness road from Florence Pinal 8 1.00 underpass bridge structure and Street T":ersme i Oct-Dec 2024 0 o 2 2 Private $0.00 $0.00 $30,000,000.00 $0.00 $30,000,000.00
Bivd to 15
Road
222 Planned Casa Grande Kortsen Rd - Phase 1 Pinal Kortsen Rd: Henness Rd-Hacienda Rd | 200 Design now T1and Roadway Artoral Principal Arterid | Ju-Sep | 2023 T 1 2 7 [Regional Tax| 5000 000 | $3.96000000 5000 $3680,00000
2022 Planned Casa Grande Peart Rd., McCartney Rd. Intersection Pinal McCartney Rd from Peart to 10 150 Construct Roadway Widening Street P”"C‘E',:"E"a‘ “ | octDec 2026 1 1 2 2 Local $0.00 $0.00 $8,000,000.00 $0.00 $8,000,000.00
2022 Planned Gasa Grande Peart Road Connector Pinal Comoct Hommess Road ar | 110 New Road construction Street Major Collector | OctDec | 2024 0 o 2 2 Local 5000 5000 $1,000,00000 5000 $1,000,00000
2022 Planned Casa Grande Peart Square Pinal Sth st Ma's"a”si';:‘e““ N-Driake |4 45 New Roadway Construction Street PrncipaAteral | octpes 2023 o 0 1 1 Local 50.00 50.00 $888,100.00 50.00 $888,100.00
: Surland Gin Rd. & Mitchell o Cacheris 3 » Frincipal Arteral - Ny
2022 Planned Gasa Grande Resort Parkway North Pinal ol 250 New Roadway Construction Stroat e OctDec | 2024 0 o 2 2 Private 5000 5000 5000 5000 $20,000,000.00
2022 Planned Casa Grande Resort Parkway North Pinal From -8 & Henness nterchange o | 7 New Roadway Consiruction Street Principal Arterial - o\ pec 2024 0 0 2 2 Private 5000 5000 5000 5000 $20,000,000.00
Jimmie Kerr Bivd & Mitchell er
2022 Planned Casa Grande Resort Parkway South Pinal 18 from Tate Rd. to Lamb R 300 New Roadway Construction Street Principal Aterial - | ocipec | 2024 0 0 2 2 Private 5000 5000 5000 5000 $23,000,000.00
South rontage road on 18 al MP 176
2022 Planned Casa Grande | S°Uh frontage road on L& at MP 176 betwaen Henness Pinal between Henness Road alignmentand | 123 |  Consiruct a new frontage road Street Princpal Arerial - | ocipec | 2024 0 o 2 2 Private 5000 5000 $5,125,00000 5000 $5,125,00000
Road alignment and LambiCox Road o e ot
2022 Planned ADOT SR 87: High Line Ganal MeCelan Wash and Santa Pinal Line Canal, McClellain Wash and Santa| 025 Bridge Maintenance beton, Scour Retroft, & Deck R4~ Maior Colector | Jan-Mar | 2023 1 1 1 1 sTBG s s- 45600 5800000
2022 farned SRE7: Kenworthy Rd & SRE7: Chiistensen Rd Piral R67: Kerworthy Rd & SRB7: Christensen Turn Lanes Turm Lanes Principal - Oher 2022 7 HSP_| - 5. 3 X
2025 janned Pinal Courh Ly Pina Missile Base Rd - North 75 miles Double Chip Seal Ar Quality Local 2025 E) 10} Excise Tax 00 $750,0000 0
2025 fann Final County Ottawa Or Pina d - Watson Double Chip Seal A Ouality Local 2025 7(U) 1(U) Excise Tax 0 $150,000 0
2025 janned Pinal Cour Park Link Dr Pina Pocan Rd - East 1 mile Parku: 2025 iso Tax 005100000 00
2025 fann oolidge away Rd Pina Va Ki nn Rd - Fiwy 267 Consir ecl iaior Collscior 2025 oca ) $500,000 )
2025 janned oolidge orthern Ave Pina i S Kenworthy Rd Gonstruct Roadwa reet Major Collector 2025 ocal 00 $850.000 00
2025 fann oolidge andoloh R Pina 67 - Vail Re 0ad = Tocal 2025 ocal 0 $750,000 )
2025 janned ooldge tandoiph Rd Pina Lola Loe Rd - Signal Peak R reet Wiror Arterial 2025 ocal 00 $500.000 00
2025 fann oolidge ousen Rd inal Coolidge Ave - Marfin Rd mprovemens = inor Arerial 2025 ocal 0 $600,000 0
2025 janned oolidge ousen Pina Vid Way St - Vah Ki Inn Rd Construct Roadway Widening reet Local 2025 ocal 0 5000 5250000000 500,
2025 fann oolidge Vah KiInn R 6th St - Kenworthy Re Pina Vah Ki Ion R 1 St - Kenwortny R /65ign Roadway Wid d Pathu = Urban Minor Arerial 2025 FURF EX 0 0 148500 148500
2025 janned Gasa Grande Kortsen Rd - Phase 1 Pina Kortsen Rd; Henness R-Hacienda Rd 1 and Roadwa) Viorial Principal Arterial 2025 Regional Tax 00 00| $20.400.000.00 | S17.120.000.00 | $37.520.000.00
2025 ann DOt T10; Red Rock Tl UP #503 inal 0; Red Rock TI UP #6553 Bridge Rehabilation Bridge nterstate 2025 NHPP 5543400 3 s 56600 $1.000,000
2024 janned oolidge Pina Coolidge Ave - Martin Rd Construct Sidewalks Pedestrian Wiior Collector 2024 Local 5000 0 $100.000.00 5000
2024 n ooldge Barlott Ra inal Nafzinger Rd - Alaway R Double Chip Seal Ar Qualiy Maior Collector 2024 £ 70y Local 50,00 0 $160,000.00 $0.00
2024 ianned ooldge Goolia Pina 9th St - Skousen Rd Consiruct Roadway Widering Streot Minor Arerial 2025 1 TP $675.00000 0| §1.725000.00 5000
2024 fann ooldge Coold St- Skousen Ave Pina Coolidge Ave; oh St - Skousen Ave Roadway Widening and Patfwa Street Trban Vinor Arterial 2020 1 FURF EX 50 507500 507500
2024 janned oolidge Vah Ki Inn Rd at Nafziger R Pina Vah Ki Inn Rd at Nafziger Rd Double Chip Seal Shoulder Streot Minor Aerial 2024 1 Local 5000 5000 $160.000.00 5000 $160.000.00
2025 Planned Pinal County Arica Rd Pinal Montgomery Rd-Bianco Rd 200 Construction Street Principal Aterial 2025 0 o 2 2 Developer $0.00 $000 | $1000000.00 $0.00 $1,000,000.00
2025 Planned Pinal County Hanna-Bianco Rds Pinal Mortgomeny R maneo R 225 Gonstruction Stroat Minor Aterial 2025 0 ) 2 2 Developer 5000 5000 $1500,00000 5000 $1500,00000
2025 Planned Pinal County Montgomery Rd Pinal Hanna RA-S 25 Mi 025 Construction Street Collector 2025 0 o 1 1 Developer $0.00 $0.00 $500,000.00 $0.00 $500,000.00
2025 Planned Pinal County Pepper Treo Ln Pinal Hanna Rd-Arica Rd 1.00 Gonstruction Stroat Minor Aterial 2025 0 ) 2 2 Developer 5000 5000 $500,000.00 5000 $500,000.00
2025 farn oolidge awayRd Pinal Coolidge Ave - Vah Kl Rd Gonsirs = Winor Arterial 7025 7 o ) 00| 5260000000 500 260000000
2025 fanned ooldge Barlett RS Pina Eloven Mile Corner Rd - Macrae Rd Double Chip Seal reel Local 2025 (U] (0} ocal 00 00 $160,000.00
2025 fann oolidge facrae Rd inal Woodruff Rd - Barllett R ble Chip Seal = Local 2025 7(U) 1(U) ocal 0 0 $50,000.00
2025 janned oolidge fartin Rd Pina 9th St - Kenworthy Rd Gonsiruct Roadway mprovements reet Wijor Collecor 2025 ocal 00 00 $160.000.00
2025 fann oolidge artin Rd inal Arizona Bivd - th SU idening = Miaor Collector 2025 ocal ) ) 50,00
2025 fanned ooldge icCartney Road Pina Signal Peak - Toltoc Buftes RA onstruction reet Minor Arerial 2025 ocal 00 00 5000
2025 fanned oolidge Randoiph Rd Pina La Paima Rd - Sunshine Bivd Gonstruct Roadwa roet Minor Aterial 2025 ocal 00 00 5000
2025 janned oolidge Signal Peak R Pina iy 87 - Val Vista Rd Roadway Alignment reet 2025 ocal 0 0 5001
2025 fanned oolidge Vah Ki Ion Rd Pina 9th St Kenworth Construct Roadway Widening roet Wior Arterial 2025 Si3 $675,00000 0 $325.00000
2025 fanned oolidge Vah KiIon R 6t St - Kenworthy Rd Pina Vah KIIan R th St - Kenworthy Re Roadway Wid Pattwa reet Urban Minor Arterial 2025 HURF EX 50 0 0
2025 Planned Casa Grande Montgomery Road Pinal 1810 Val Vista Road 800 Construct Roadway Widening Street Principal Arterial - 2030 1 1 2 2 Local $0.00 $0.00 $25,600,000.00
2026 fanned Coolidge Vain St Pina Ceniral Ave - Vah Ki n Rd Construct Sidewalk Podesirian Wiajor Collector 2026 Local ) 0 $100.000.00
2026 ar Coolidge Randoloh Rd Pina Sunshine Bivd - Eleven Mile Comer R Construct R reet inor Arterial 2026 Local ) ) 50,00
2026 fanned Goolidge Signal Peak R Pina Val Vista Rd - Woodruff Rd Construct Roadwa root Local 2026 Local 00 00 5000
2026 fanned Coolidge Joodruff R Pina Gurry Rd - Signal Peak Rd Gonstruct Roadwa oot Wiror Arterial 2026 Local 0 00 5000
2026 fanned Casa Grands Rorlsen Rd (Kleck Rd) - Phase 2 Pina Hacienda Rd-SRE7 Right-of teril Principal Aterial 2020 Regional Tax] 0 00| $135000000
2027 fanned ooldge Macrae R inal Goolidge Ave - Martin Rd arade from Chip Seal to Full Pavemd el 2027 ocal ) ) 0
2027 janned oolidge Macree R Pina Gooldge Ave - Vah Ki Inn Ra arade from hip Seal to Full Pavemd reet al 2027 ocal 00 00 00
2027 any oolidge WcCartnoy R Pina La Paima Rd - Sunshine Bivd Fave Dirt Road = oca 2027 (U] (0] ocal ) ) )
2027 fanned ooldge Signal Peak R Pina Joodruff - MoMartn Pave Dirt Road reet Wiror Arterial 2027 1(U) 1(U) ocal 00 00 00
2027 any ooldge Skousen Rd inal Vah KiInn Rd - Hwy 67 Widening = oca 2027 1 ocal ) 0 0
2027 janned oolidge Vah Ki nn Rd Pina Northern Ave - Skousen Rd denin reet Wiror Arterial 2027 1 ocal 00 00 00
2027 fann oolidge Woodruff Rd inal Macrae RA-Ci Dust Palitive on Unpaved Shouider = oca 2027 1 ocal 0 0 0
2027 Planned Gasa Grande Gottonwood Lane Pinal e o | 350 Construct Roadway widening Street Maijor Collector 2030 1 1 2 2 Local 5000 5000 | $24000,00000 5000 $24,000,000.00
2027 Planned Casa Grande Cottonwood Lane Pinal C"““"m :’;‘e‘i Henness - Mission |4 50 Construct Roadway widening Street Major Collector 2030 2 2 4 4 Local $0.00 $0.00 $22,000,000.00 $0.00 $22,000,000.00
2027 Planned Casa Grand Doan St Pinal Trekel Rd - Pottebaum 075 | Consirust widening Sireat Ninor Arteral 2030 0 [ T 1 Prvale 5000 5000 | $2100,00000 5000 $2.10000000
2027 Planned Casa Grande Florence Bivd; Hacienda Rd - Signal Peak Rd Pinal Hacienda Rd - Signal Peak R 300 Construct Roadway Widening Street Principa Artril - 2030 1 1 2 2 Local $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $67,000,000.00
2027 Planned Casa Grande Korlsen Rd (Kleck R - Phass 2 Pinal Hacienda Rd-SRE7 500 Design Artoral Principal Artorial 2029 T 7 2 2 Regional Tax| 5000 000 | S441000000 5000 441000000
2027 Planned Casa Grande jeo Rd.. Pinal eart o - 200 dway Widening Street Minor Arerial 2050 0 0 1 1 Local 50,00 $0.00 | $4,000,000.00 50,00 $4,000,000.00
2026 Planned Pinal Cour Easi-VWest Corror - East Phase Pinal Monigomery Rd-I-10 500 Right-of-Way Parkua Principal Arterial 2031 [ o1 2 2 Regional Tax| — $0.00 5000 | $1.200,00000 5000 $1.200.000.00
2028 Planned Pinal County North-South Corridor - South Phase Pinal SR287-Kleck Rd 6500 Right-of-Way Parkway Principal Aterial 2032 3 o 2 2 Regional Ta|  $0.00 $0.00 $900,000.00 $0.00 $900,000.00
2026 farned Gooldge Narin Re Pira erworlhy Rd - Skousen Rd dening ot Wijor Collecor 2026 1 Tocal 0 0 5000 0 5000
2026 any Coolidge WcCartney Rd Pina Signal Peak Rd - Tolteo Buties RG Widening reet inor Arterial 2026 2 Local ) ) $0.00 ) $0.00
2026 fanned Coolidge McCartney Rd Pina - Eleven Mie Corner Rd Pave Dirt Road reet Local 2026 Uy 10y Local 0 0 5000 0 5000
2026 janned Coolidge ‘Sunshine Bivd Pina Barllott Rd - Randolph Rd way Widening root Local 2026 1 ocal 00 00 5000 00 5000
2026 fanned Casa Grands Kortsen Rd - Phase 3 Pina SRE7-North-South Corridor Y Right-of-Way Arterial Principal Arerial 2031 1 Regional Tax] 0 0 $450,000.00 0 $450,000.00
2626 fa a Grande Montgomery Rd Pina 1-6-Easi-West Corridor 7 Righi-o-Way Arieril Principal Arerial 2650 ot o Regional Tax ) 00| 5120000000 ) $1.200,000.00
2026 janned Pinal Cour EasiWest Corror - East Phase Pina Montgomery Ra--10 Design Parkwa Principal Arterial 2031 o1t o Regional Tax 00 00| 5362000000 00 $3.620.000.00
2020 fann Coolidge Woodruff Rd inal Signal Peak Rd - Tolteo Bufies RS Construct reet Local 2020 7 T Local 0 0 0 0 50,00
2026 janned Casa Grande Korisen Rd - Phase 3 Pina SRB7-North-South Corridor Design viorial Principal Artorial 2031 T 1 Regional Tax .00 00| S147000000 00 747000000
2020 fann asa Grande Korlsen Rd (Kleck Rd) - Phase 2 Pina Hacienda Rd-SRE7 Construction Arierial Principal Arterial 2020 ] 1 Regional Tax ) 00| §25,040,000.00 0 $25,040,000.00
2029 janned Gasa Grande Monigomery R Pina T East-Wes! Corridor 0. Design viorial Principal Arterial 2030 [ o1 Regional Tax .00 00| 5362000000 0 $3,620,000.00
2030 Planned Pinal County North-South Corridor - South Phase Pinal SR287-Kleck Rd 0 Design Parkway Principal Aterial 2032 0 o 2 2 Regional T $0.00 $000 | $6780000.00 $0.00 $6.780,000.00
2030 farned ooidge AltawayRd Pira iy 267 North 172 Mile dening reet Toc 2030 ocal 0 0 0 5000 5000
2050 any ooldge Renwortny RD Pina Martin Rd - Barieti R nsiruc Roadway Widening = inor Arterial 2050 ocal ) 0 $750,000.00 5000 $750,000.00
2030 janned oolidge facrae Pina Vah KiIon Rd - Hy 67 arade from Chip Seal to Full Pavemd reet Loc 2030 ocal 00 00 5000 5000 5000
2050 an oolidge Signal Poak Rd Pina Val Vista Rd - Woodruff Rd idening = inor Arterial 2050 ocal 0 ) $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
2030 fanned oolidge unshine Bivd Pina Randolph Rd - Kleck R i reet Loc 2030 ocal 00 00 5000 5000 5000
2050 an ooldge /ah o Ra inal Northern Ave - Skousen Rd i curb. quiter, sidewalk improver ecl Winor Arterial 2050 ocal 0 ) 50,00 $76.000,000,00 | $16,000,00000
2030 fanned oolidge /ah Ki o Rd Pina Sonora St - Washington St Widening reet Winor Aterial 2030 ocal 00 00| 5130000000 5000 $1,300,000.00
2050 fann ooldge ah € o Ra inal Washingion St - Nafziger Ra Double Chip Seal Shoulder = inor Arerial 2050 ocal 0 0 $100,000.00 5000 $100,000.00
2030 janned oolidge /ah Ki o Rd Pina Main - Sonora St. Consiruction reet Minor Arterial 2030 ocal 00 00| $1.30000000 5000 $1,300.000.00
2050 fann ooldge al Vista Rd inal fanal Peal Rd - 1/4 Mile Eastof Cury R Fave and Widen Roadway = Local 2050 T} 70y ocal 0 0 0 $0.00 0
2030 Planned Casa Grande Copper Mountain Ranch Pkwy Pinal Copper Mouplan Ranch ok Cordles | 479 Construct new 4 Lane New Road Construction Minor Arterial 2038 0 o 2 2 Private s B s s $ 2598500000
2030 Planned Casa Grande Corales Rd Pinal Corales R Val Visla Blud o Val Vista | 5 g4 Construct new 4 Lane New Road Construction Minor Arterial 2038 0 o 2 2 Private s s s s $ 15406,000.00
2050 Planned Casa Grande Desert Color Pl Pinal Desert Color Ph 217 21ane New Road Consiruction Winor Arterial 2037 0 0 7 1 Prvate 5 5 5 5 588600000

DRAFT



12162019

AIR QUALITY PROJECTS
Sun Corridor MPO 2020 - 2029 Transportation Improvement Program (TIP)

Pending Approval: TAC - February 27, 2020; EB - March 10, 2020

TP Project PROJECT PROJECT County PROJECT LENGTH TYPEOF PROJECT FED FUNG Open to Traffic #of LANES as of 09/1019 Future # Lanes FUNDING |  FEDERAL LOCAL LOCAL OTHER ToTAL
Year Status SPONSOR NAME LOCATION WORK TYPE CLASS Quarter Year | Northbound or TYPE FUNDS MATCH FUNDS FUNDS cosT
Eastbound Westbound Eastbound Westbound
2030 Planned Casa Grande Florence Bivd Pinal Florence Bivd (SR 287): PeartRd [110]|  1.50 Widen to 6 Lanes Roadway Widening Principal Arerial | OctDec | 2032 2 2 3 3 Local s s s s $ 54084,00000
New nlerchanges ai Burrs and at ——
2030 Planned Gasa Grande 18 Split Diamond Interchange Pinal Burris Road & 1810 Thornion Road & 18| 100 | Thornion. One-way frontage roads | nterstate Interchange e e OctDec | 2035 2 2 3 3 HURF $40,000000.00
on norts and south side of k8
2000 Planned Casa Grande Jimmie Kerr Bivd Pinal immie Kerr Bud: Sunand GinRAte | 376 Widen o 6 Lanes Roadway Widening Principal Arerial | OctDec | 2034 1 1 3 3 Local s s s s $ 30,596,00000
2030 Planned Casa Grande Jimmie Kerr Bivd Pinal Jimmie Kerr Bivd: PeartRd to Trekell |4 55 Widen to 4 Lanes Roadway Widening Minor Arterial OctDec | 2033 1 1 2 2 Local s s s s S 678100000
2030 Planned Casa Grande Montgomery Ra Pinal T5-EastWes! Corridor 1000 Construction ‘Arterial Principal Arierial | _OctDec | 2030 o o 1 1 Regional Tax] _ $0.00 $000 | $20480,000.00 5000 $20,480,000.00
2030 Planned Casa Grande Sacaton Pkwy Pinal Sacalon Pluy: MomigemenyRdto | 201 Construct new 4 Lane New Road Construction Minor Arterial OctDec | 2035 o o 2 2 Private s s s s S 10,904,000.00
2051 Plamned Pinal Counly East-Wes! Coridor - East Phase Pinal Montgomery R4--10 500 Construction Parkuay Principal Arierial | _OctDec | 2031 o o 7 7 Regional Tax] _ $0.00 $000 | $20480,000.00 5000 $20,480,000.00
2031 Planned Pinal County East-West Corridor - West Phase Pinal SR347-Monigomery Rd 11.00 Right-of-Way Parkway Principal Arterial |  OctDec | 2033 on on 2 2 Regional Tax| ~ $0.00 5000 $1.950,00000 5000 $1,950,00000
2031 Planned Coolidge Val Vista Rd Pinal Macras R - /4 Wile East of CuryRd | 120 Pave and Widen Roadway Streel Tocal Oct-Dec | 2031 70} (0] 2 2 Local 5000 5000 5000 5000 5000
2031 Planned Casa Grande Korisen Rd - Phase 3 Pinal 'SR87-North-South Corridor 4.00 Construction Arterial Principal Arterial Oct-Dec 2031 1 1 2 2 [Regional Tax] $0.00 $0.00 $7.680,000.00 $0.00 $7.680,000.00
2032 Planned Pinal County East-West Corridor - West Phase Pinal SR347-Monigomery Rd 11.00 Design Parkway Principal Arterial | OctDec | 2033 on on 2 2 Regional Tax| ~ $0.00 $0.00 $6,370,00000 $0.00 $6,370,00000
2032 Planned Pinal County North South Corridor - South Phase Pinal SR287-Kleck Rd 600 Construction Parkway Principal Arterial | OctDec | 2032 0 0 2 2 Regional Tax| ~ $0.00 5000 | $30,720,00000 5000 $30,720,000.00
2032 Planned Coolidge Bartiet Rd Pinal Fivy 57 - 517 ST 046 Widering Streel Tocal 203 T 1 2 2 Local 5000 5000 5000 5000 5000
2032 Planned Coolidge McCartney Rd Pinal Ta Paima Rd - Hwy 87 100 Streel Winor Arterial 2032 0 [ 2 2 Local 5000 5000 5000 5000 5000
2032 Planned Casa Grande Seima Hwy Pinal Thornton Rd-North-South Corridor | 16.00 Right-of-Way Arteral Principal Arterial 2035 on on 2 2 Regional Tax| ~ $0.00 $0.00 $2400,00000 $0.00 $2400,00000
2032 i2nned Casa Grande Sunland Gin Road Pinal Houser lo Florence Bvd 7 dening Stroel inor Arterial 2035 7 7 Local ) 00| §30000,000.00 ) $30,000,000.00
2033 fann Pinal Coun EastWest Corridor - Wes{ Phase Pinal ‘SR347-Monigomery Rd 11 onsiruction Parkway Principl Arterial 2033 o1 o Regional Tax 00 00| §$33.280,000.00 00 $33.280,000.00
2033 i2nned coldge Attaway Rd Pinal Vah K Inn R - Hwy 287 dening reol 2033 T oca ) ) 00 ) 00
2033 i colidge Martin Rd inal Picacho St - Arizona Bivd < Widening cel Major Collecior 2033 1 ocal 00 00 00 00 00
2033 i2nned colidge Skousen Rd Pinal Coolidge Ave - Martin Rd dening reol Minor Arterial 2033 1 oca ) ) ) 00 )
2033 fann colidge Various Alle Pinal Citywid 2 Dust Pallative on Unpaved Rds. cel Loc 2033 70} (0] ocal 00 00 00 00 00
2034 i2nned colidge Eleven Mile Corner Rd Pinal len Mils Corner R, Barteti Rd - Randolp} Construct Highway Widering reol Loc 2034 1 oca ) ) ) ) )
2034 i colidge McCartney Rd Pinal Toltec Buttes Rd - Evans R Widening cel Major Collecior 2034 2 ocal 00 00 00 00 00
2034 i2nned colidge i Pinal itywide 2 Double Chip Seal reol 2034 70} 7(0) ocal 00 0 ) ) )
2034 janned Casa Grande Pinal 75 to Val Vista 0. Widering reol Mejor Collector 2037 1 ocal .00 .00 | §40,000,00000 .00 $40,000,000.00
2034 iznned Casa Grande Chuichui Rd Pinal Baffagia Rd to Florence Bvd dening reol Minor Arterial 2037 1 oca ) 00| $40.000.000.00 ) $40,000,000.00
Consiruct Roadway Widening AZ
204 Planned Casa Grande East/West Corridor Pinal Val Vista Bivd; 10 - Russell Rd 1150 oacway Street Parkway 2037 1 1 2 2 Local 5000 5000 | $67,700,000.00 5000 $67,700,000.00
2034 Planned Casa Grande Pearl Rd Pinal Nl to Coltonwood 050 ening Streel Winor Avterial 2021 7 T 2 2 Tocal 5000 5000 S675,000.00 5000 $675.000.00
2034 Planned Casa Grande Peters Rd Pinal 0.5 East of Trekel - 10 300 | C Widening Streel Minor Arterial 2037 1 1 2 2 Local 5000 5000 | $17,000000.00 5000 $17,000,000.00
2034 Planned Casa Grande Peters R Pinal Hacienda Road to 11 Mie Corner | 7.00 dening Streel Minor Arterial 2037 1 1 2 2 Local 5000 5000 | $33,000,000.00 5000 $33,000,000.00
2034 Planned Casa Grande Selma Hwy Pinal Thornton Rd-North-South Corridor | 16.00 Design Arteral Principal Arterial 2035 on on 2 2 Regional Tax| ~ $0.00 $0.00 $7,840,00000 $0.00 $7,840,00000
2034 Planned Casa Grande Trekell R Pinal Florence o McCartney Rd 400 ening Streel Mejor Collector 2037 7 7 3 3 Tocal 5000 000 | $12.000,00000 5000 $12,000,000.00
2034 Planned Casa Grande Trekell Rd Pinal Batlaglia Rd. o Florence 5.00 [ Widening Streel Major Collector 2037 1 1 2 2 Local $0.00 $0.00 | $50,000,000.00 5000 $50,000,000.00
2034 Planned Casa Grande Val Vista & 110 TI Pinal Val Vista & 110 TI 100 | Construct Roadway Widening Street Principa Arerial - 2037 0 o 2 2 Local 5000 5000 | $30,000,00000 5000 $30,000,000.00
2035 fanm colidge Aftaway Rd Pinal idge Ave - Vah Kilnn Rd < Widering e Major Collecior 2035 7 7 Local 00 00 5000 00 5000
2035 i2nned colidge Martin Rd Pinal Picacho St - Christensen Rd Pave Dirl Road e Minor Collector 2035 (0} (0] Local 00 0 5000 0 5000
2035 i oolidge Al Pinal Tywide 2 Double Chip Seal ireel Local 2035 1(U) 1(0) Local 00 00 50,01 00 $0.00
2035 i2nned Casa Grande Seima Hwy Pinal Thornion Re-North-Souh Corridor | 16. Construction vterial Principal Arerial 2035 [} o1 Regional Tax 00 00| $40.960,00000 00 $40,960,00000
2040 fann oolidge Martin RS inal rihy Rd - Skousen Rd Construct Roadwa treet Major Collector 2040 1 1 Local 00 00 $1,300,000.00 00 $1,300,000.00
Annual j2nned A Public Pinal NA NA NA NA NA NA NA A NA A Regional Tax 00 00 1,000,000 00 00 1,000,000 00
Annual fann Eloy Tocal Roadway Development inal A A NA NA NA NA NA A NA A Regional Tax 00 00 $300,000.00 00 $300,000.00

DRAFT

Page 98





